PUBLIC NOTICE OF MEETING
TAKE NOTICE THAT A REGULAR MEETING OF THE
Board of Directors of
Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District
Will be held at the offices of Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC,
12912 Hill Country Blvd., Suite F-232, Austin, Texas 78738 (SEE NOTES BELOW)

in Travis County, Texas, commencing at 2:00 p.m. on September 15, 2020, to consider and act
upon any or all of the following:

PLEASE NOTE: THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD BY REMOTE ACCESS ONLY IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE MARCH 16, 2020 ORDER BY GOVERNOR ABBOTT TEMPORARILY SUSPENDING CERTAIN
REQUIREMENTS OF THE TEXAS OPEN MEETINGS ACT TO ADVANCE THE GOAL OF LIMITING FACE-
TO-FACE MEETINGS TO SLOW THE SPREAD OF COVID-19. NO PERSONS WILL BE AT THE MEETING
LOCATION AND NO EQUIPMENT WILL BE AT THE MEETING LOCATION FOR ACCESS TO THE
MEETING. HOWEVER, MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY ACCESS THIS MEETING BY TELEPHONE AND
PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING BY CALLING ONE OF THE FOLLOWING TOLL-FREE NUMBERS: (877)
853-5247 OR (888) 788-0099 AND ENTERING THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: MEETING ID: 846 3254
9964 AND PASSWORD: 702425,

PLEASE SEE THE DISTRICT’S WEBSITE AT WWW.RRWCID.ORG FOR THE MEETING PACKET.

AGENDA
1. Call to order.
2. Roll call of Directors.

3. Public Comments.
This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors concerning any issue that is not on the
agenda. The response of the Board to any comment under this heading is limited to making a statement of specific factual
information in response to the inquiry, or, reciting existing policy in response to the inquiry. Any deliberation of the issues
is limited to a proposal to place it on the agenda for a later meeting. Each speaker shall be limited to 3 minutes, unless more
than 10 members of the public wish to speak during this meeting. In such case, speakers offering public comment shall be
limited to 1 minute each.

Note: Members of the public wishing to address the Board of Directors on specific agenda items will be required to indicate the agenda items on
which they wish to speak. They will be given an opportunity to speak when the item is called and prior to consideration by the Board. Such

comments shall be limited to 3 minutes per speaker for each agenda item. If more than 10 members of the public wish to speak, all speakers shall
be limited to 1 minute each per item per person.

4. Minutes of prior meetings.

5. Public hearing on tax rate.

6. Order Approving Budget for 2020/2021.

7. Order Approving the District's Appraisal Roll and Setting the District's Tax Rate for 2020.

8. Developer’s Report on status of construction within the District, development entitlements,
provision of water, wastewater and drainage services within the District, sales of lots to

builders, homebuilding within the District, status of development loans and actions of third
parties opposing or supporting development within the District.



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

Approval of construction plans and pay estimates, change orders and acceptances of
completion with respect to construction contracts.

Advertisement for bids and approval, award, recommendation and administration of
construction contracts.

Engineer’s Report on status of construction within the District, development entitlements,
provision of water, wastewater and drainage services within the District, pending permit
applications, sales of lots to builders, homebuilding within the District and past, present
and future bond issues; Use of effluent to irrigate rights-of-way; Proposals from District
engineer in connection with use of effluent to irrigate rights-of-way and timeline for same.

All actions and documents necessary or convenient, or both, for the District’s 6™ bond
issue.

Wastewater Treatment Plant Expansion; Wastewater Treatment Plant improvements and
modifications.

Committees — Assignment and Membership.

Committee Reports.
A. Trails/Ponds (Eileen & Rick)

B. Property Conveyances, easements and/or License Agreements to the
District or HOA from developer (Rick & Dennis)

C WTCPUA (Nathan & Dennis)

D. Wastewater Treatment Plant Improvements and Odor Control
(Dennis & Rick)

Maintenance Agreement for maintenance of open areas and rights-of-way.

Operations and Maintenance Report.
A. Administrative
B. Wastewater Treatment Plant; Odor Control Measures and Complaints; All
actions necessary to bring the wastewater treatment plant into compliance
with TCEQ permit and to mitigate odor problems
Wastewater Grinder Stations
Effluent Irrigation System & Fields
Distribution & Collection System
Billing Adjustments
Delinquencies
Customer Meter Issues
Customer Complaints
Stormwater conveyance & pond maintenance
Landscaping
Notices to residents on water quality
Notice of Violations Issued by TCEQ dated August 5, 2019; Exit Interview
from TCEQ site visit of July 10, 2020

Lrp—-rmommuo



18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

N. Maintenance Items in connection with Pre-Purchase Inspection Letter
submitted by TCEQ.

0. Out of District Water/Wastewater Service Requests

P Policy Regarding Use of Greenspace and other District Property

Expenditures, contracts, repairs, replacements and maintenance related to Operations and
Maintenance Report in Item 17 above.

Extension of moratorium on disconnections of water service for non-payment.
Communication channels with customers/residents; website modifications.
Annual insurance renewal with AJ Gallagher.

Bookkeeper’s Report on the financial affairs of the District, including authorization of
payment of bills.

West Travis County PUA Adjustment to Wholesale Water Base Fee.

BLX Arbitrage Review for District’s 1% bond issue and Small Issuer Exception for Series
2015 Bonds.

Rate Order.
Rules and Regulations Governing Water and Sanitary Sewer Facilities, Service Lines,
Communications, Erosion Control and District Property: Waiver of Pool Deposit; Fines

and Charges to Builders and Contractors for Damage to Lift Stations and Pumps Due to
Trash and Debris.

Adjourn.

The Board may go into closed session at any time when permitted by Chapter 551, Government Code. Before going into

closed session a quorum of the Board must be assembled in the meeting room, the meeting must be convened as an open meeting
pursuant to proper notice, and the presiding officer must announce that a closed session will be held and must identify the sections
of Chapter 551, Government Code, authorizing the closed session.

/

(SEAL) (’/

Attorney for the District

s s s ok s ot o o s ke o e o ok ook ok ot ok ko ok ok sk sk ok ok ok ok ke ok ok ok s s sk sk ok sl o o ko ke ok e st sk s st o sl sk e ok sk e s ok s o ok o ke sk o o ok ke o ok o ok e ok e ok

The District is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilitics Act. Reasonable modifications and equal access to
communications will be provided upon request. Please call Jeniffer Concienne, Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC, at (512) 476-6604,
for information.



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
OF
REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF HAYS §

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of Reunion Ranch Water Control and
Improvement District was held at 2:00 p.m. on August 18, 2020 by remote access only in
accordance with the March 16, 2020 Order by Governor Abbott temporarily suspending certain
requirements of the Texas Open Meetings Act to advance the goal of limiting face-to-face meetings

to slow the spread of COVID-19. The meeting was open to the public and notice was given as
required by the Texas Open Meetings Act and as modified by the Governor’s Order.

1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order.

2. ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS

A roll call of the Directors was taken. The Directors present were:

Dennis Daniel — President

Rick Triplett — Vice President
Thomas J. Rogers, Jr. - Secretary
Nathan Neese — Assistant Secretary
Eileen Grass — Assistant Secretary

thus constituting a quorum. All Directors were present.

Also present at the meeting were Bill Flickinger, Matt McPhail and Jeniffer Concienne
with Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC, Dennis Lozano with Murfee Engineering, Allen Douthitt with
Bott & Douthitt, Jesse Kennis and Ronja Keyes with Inframark, LLC, Mike Moyer with Taylor

Morrison and Garry Kimball with Specialized Public Finance Inc.

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS

There were no public comments made.

4. MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETINGS

President Dennis Daniel entertained a motion for approval of the Minutes. Motion was
made by Rick Triplett and seconded by Tom Rogers to approve the July 21, 2020 meeting Minutes
as presented. The motion carried unanimously.



5. DEVELOPER’S REPORT ON STATUS OF CONSTRUCTION WITHIN THE
DISTRICT, DEVELOPMENT ENTITLEMENTS., PROVISION OF WATER,
WASTEWATER AND DRAINAGE SERVICE WITHIN THE DISTRICT, SALES
OF LOTS TO BUILDERS, HOMEBUILDING WITHIN THE DISTRICT, STATUS
OF DEVELOPMENT LOANS AND ACTIONS OF THIRD PARTIES OPPOSING
OR SUPPORTING DEVELOPMENT WITHIN THE DISTRICT

Mike Moyer reported on the building metrics in the District. A total of 470 homes have
been sold to date with 11 transactions being closed. The average sales price in the District
continues to rise at $532,445. Taylor Morrison has had to limit monthly sales to be able to keep
up with the demand. They only have 15 lots left. Mr. Moyer advised that by the end of the year,
they should be sold out. Frank Krasovec retains 39 custom lots.

6. APPROVAL OF CONSTRUCTION PLANS AND PAY ESTIMATES, CHANGE
ORDERS AND ACCEPTANCES OF COMPLETION WITH RESPECT TO
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS

This item was not discussed.

7. ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS AND APPROVAL, AWARD,
RECOMMENDATION AND ADMINISTRATION OF CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTS

Mike Moyer reported that there is a pre-bid construction meeting tomorrow regarding the
wastewater treatment plant improvements. Bids will be brought to the September board meeting
for consideration.

8. ENGINEER’S REPORT ON STATUS OF CONSTRUCTION WITHIN THE
DISTRICT, DEVELOPMENT ENTITLEMENTS, PROVISION OF WATER,
WASTEWATER AND DRAINAGE SERVICES WITHIN THE DISTRICT,
SALES OF LOTS TO BUILDERS, HOMEBUILDING WITHIN THE DISTRICT
AND PAST, PRESENT AND FUTURE BOND ISSUES: USE OF EFFLUENT TO
IRRIGATE RIGHTS-OF-WAY: PROPOSALS FROM DISTRICT ENGINEER IN
CONNECTION WITH USE OF EFFLUENT TO IRRIGATE RIGHTS-OF-WAY
AND TIMELINE FOR SAME

Engineer Dennis Lozano discussed his report as included in the agenda package.

Mr. Lozano reported on the status of the current bond application with the TCEQ. There
were a few minor issues with the TCEQ. All appears to be on track.

There was discussion of the wastewater flows and protections. As the chart shows, the
District exceeded its 90% limit. The chart also reflects the flows are now backing off a bit.



In regard to the WWTP Expansion project, it is out to bid. The bid opening should occur
on September 4™, President Dennis Daniel asked if there are any regulatory consequences due to
the violations with TCEQ. Mr. Lozano advised that he spoke with the TCEQ and they did not
indicate any action. The District will need to be sure to self-report any issues. As the Board is
aware, the consultants are actively working on the corrections to the system and on the expansion.
Mr. Lozano reported that a pre-bid conference will be held tomorrow on the expansion. There is
a lot of interest from the contractors. There was discussion of calling a special meeting to award
the project if necessary. Mr. Lozano stated that is would take a bit of time to review all the bids
and recommend award of the project. He believes the regular meeting day of September 15" will
be fine. President Daniel asked if the complete schedule of March 2021 is still accurate. Mr.
Lozano believes that timeline still stands.

Mike Moyer discussed reimbursement from the current bond application. Mr. Lozano
advised that the reimbursement is laid out in the TCEQ memo. Financial Advisor Garry Kimball
discussed the timeline of the bond issue. If all goes according to schedule, the closing will occur
in December. Mr. Lozano will send the Summary of Costs to Mike Moyer and Dennis Daniel.

Mr. Lozano discussed the irrigating common areas of the District with reclaimed water.
He will prepare a proposal and bring to the next Board meeting for consideration. Nathan Neese
mentioned that the 210 conversion is not part of the expansion project. Mr. Lozano advised that
was correct. However, it may be able to be plugged into the expansion contract or just done at
another time.

National Works is actively working on the wastewater line inspections. This project should
take approximately 50 days to finish. Once complete, Mr. Lozano will review the report and advise
if there was an issues.

9. ALL ACTIONS AND DOCUMENTS NECESSARY OR CONVENIENT. OR
BOTH. FOR THE DISTRICT’S 6™ BOND ISSUE

Engineer Dennis Lozano discussed this topic under his engineering report.

10.  WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT EXPANSION: WASTEWATER
TREATMENT PLANT IMPROVEMENTS AND MODIFICATIONS

Engineer Dennis Lozano discussed this topic under his engineering report.

11. SITE DEVELOPMENT/CONSTRUCTION PLAN APPLICATION WITH THE
CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS

12.  LIGHTING ORDINANCE COMPLIANCE AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF
DRIPPING SPRINGS

Attorney Bill Flickinger discussed Items 11 and 12 together. Engineer Dennis Lozano
reported that on July 8, 2020, Director Nathan Neese executed a Site Development/Construction
Plan Application and Lighting Ordinance Compliance Agreement with the City of Dripping

3



Springs, Texas related to the District’s Wastewater Treatment Plant Expansion Application. The
City is requesting to see authorization of Mr. Neese’s signature on those documents. After
discussion, motion was made by Tom Rogers and seconded by Eileen Grass to approve the
Resolution Ratifying Action Taken by Board Member, Nathan Neese in connection with the site
plan process with the City of Dripping Springs. The motion carried unanimously.

13. COMMITTEES — ASSIGNMENT AND MEMBERSHIP

This item was not discussed.

14. COMMITTEE REPORTS.
a. Trails/Ponds (Eileen & Rick)
b. Property Conveyances, easements and/or License Agreements to the District or
HOA from developer (Rick & Dennis)
c. WTCPUA (Nathan & Dennis)
d. Wastewater Treatment Plant Improvements and Odor Control (Dennis & Rick)

Eileen Grass reported on the trail system near Windmill Park. They are working through
the estimate to remove decomposed granite by the end of the month. The excess will be installed
in areas to mitigate flooding issues. They also worked with the HOA on the stack of wood that
was piled up. The wood will be chipped and spread out. Mrs. Grass reported that she walked with
the Aquatic Features contractor during the pond inspections.

Rick Triplett discussed the property conveyances between Taylor Morrison, HOA and the
District. Attorney Bill Flickinger discussed the process. The conveyances should go from Taylor
Morrison to the HOA to the District. If conveyance was done in this manner, and annexation was
to occur, the District could convey the common area back to the HOA. Mike Moyer would like
the District to pay for any additional costs associated with the conveyance. Mr. Flickinger advised
that the District should be able to accommodate that request.

Nathan Neese discussed the adjustment to the wholesale water base rate. Currently the
District is paying $10,041 per month. The new rate will be $11,536.58 per month. Bookkeeper
Allen Douthitt advised that this is an effort to phase in the developing Districts. All clients with
wholesale rates are being increased. Mr. Neese will call the PUA and get some more background
information for the next meeting.

There was discussion of the ongoing odor complaints. Manager Jesse Kennis advised that
the air scrubber was installed on the bar screen basis and the initial reports indicated it was
effective. Recently, residents are smelling the odor again. Tom Rogers had to leave the meeting
at this time. Engineer Dennis Lozano advised that the design for the EQ basin cover is complete.
The estimated cost for installation is $5,000. After discussion, President Dennis Daniel entertained
a motion. Motion was made by Rick Triplett and seconded by Eileen Grass to proceed with
installation of the EQ basin cover, not to exceed $5,000. The motion carried unanimously.



15. MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT BETWEEN REUNION RANCH HOA AND
THE DISTRICT FOR MAINTENANCE OF OPEN AREAS AND RIGHTS-OF-
WAY

This item was not discussed.

16. OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE REPORT
Administrative
Wastewater Treatment Plant; Odor Control Measures and Complaints
Wastewater Grinder Stations
Effluent Irrigation System & Fields
Distribution & Collection System
Billing Adjustments
Delinquencies
Customer Meter Issues
Customer Complaints
Stormwater conveyance and pond maintenance
Landscaping
Notices to residents on water quality
. Notice of Violations Issued by TCEQ dated August 5, 2019
Maintenance Items in connection with Pre-Purchase Inspection Letter
submitted by TCEQ
Purchase of sludge wasting meter for sludge box
Out of District Water/Wastewater Service Requests
Request by resident for access to District property to install swimming pool;
Policy regarding use of greenspace and other District property

OO ZEUNACTIOEBUOER

Manager Jesse Kennis discussed the Executive Summary with the Board.

The District currently has 468 active connections. 12.8 million gallons of water were
consumed in July. The District incurred a water gain of 0.4%. Inframark will continue to monitor
the situation. Mr. Kennis reported that 30 delinquent letters were mailed out. However, no
payment plans have been requested at this time.

Mr. Kennis advised that they would be self-reporting the excursion that occurred in June
to the TCEQ tomorrow. There was discussion of the TCEQ exit interview. Mr. Kennis will work
with the committee on this matter. Mr. Kennis would like to purchase a sludge box meter to
measure the amount of solids wasted to better regulate the mixed liquor and solids management.
The cost estimate is $5,500. President Dennis Daniel asked if the wasting is automatic or manual.
Mr. Kennis replied it was automatic. President Daniel also asked if the new plant will have a meter
for the sludge. Mr. Kennis advised it would not. After discussion, the consensus of the Board was
to not spend money on a temporary fix to purchase a meter for the sludge box. No action was
taken.



Mr. Kennis reported that it was getting time to plant rye grass. The District’s landscaper
advised that it is about 60-80 days out. The cost will be approximately $7,000. Once the 210
conversion is implemented, the planting of the rye grass will not be needed. Mr. Kennis will bring
this item back to the September meeting.

17.  EXPENDITURES, CONTRACTS, REPAIRS, REPLACEMENTS AND
MAINTENANCE RELATED TO OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE
REPORT IN ITEM 16 ABOVE

This item was not discussed.

18. EXTENSION OF MORATORIUM ON DISCONNECTIONS OF WATER
SERVICE FOR NON-PAYMENT

President Dennis Daniel reiterated that he would like to continue the moratorium from
month to month. After discussion to extend the moratorium month to month, motion was made by
Rick Triplett and seconded by Eileen Grass to continue the moratorium on disconnections of water
service for non-payment until the next board regular board meeting. The motion carried
unanimously.

19. COMMUNICATION CHANNELS WITH CUSTOMERS/RESIDENTS

This item was not discussed.

20. BOOKKEEPER’S REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL AFFAIRS OF THE DISTRICT,
INCLUDING AUTHORIZATION OF PAYMENT OF BILLS

Bookkeeper Allen Douthitt discussed the financials with the Board. Today’s consideration
will include payment of vendor invoices, per diems and two fund transfers. Mr. Douthitt discussed
the District’s budget. To date, the District is over budget due to maintenance at the wastewater
plant. After discussion, President Dennis Daniel entertained a motion. Motion was made by
Nathan Neese and seconded by Eileen Grass to approve payment of the vendor invoices and per
diems and approval of the fund transters as presented. The motion carried unanimously.

21. PROPOSED BUDGET

Bookkeeper Allen Douthitt discussed the proposed budget with the Board. Mr. Douthitt
presented two scenarios. One using a rate of $0.125 for O&M and the other using $0.150. The
debt service needs to be $0.75. The key assumptions are a total assessed valuation of
$223,014,820, the total tax rate and 36 new taps. Financial Advisor Garry Kimball discussed what
is needed for the debt service rate and operational expenses. Mr. Douthitt reported that the District
has a healthy fund balance of at least one-year of operating reserves. There was discussion of the
bond rating. Mr. Kimball indicated that they look at 6 months to a year of reserves. Mr. Kimball
is comfortable with the District’s investment grade rating. Attorney Bill Flickinger discussed the
procedural steps for action by the Board. The budget will not be approved until the September
meeting.



22. ORDER SETTING THE DISTRICT’S PROPOSED TAX RATE FOR 2020 AND
PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION OF NOTICE THEREOF

Attorney Bill Flickinger discussed setting the District’s proposed tax rate and publication
thereof. Financial Advisor Garry Kimball advised that the split between O&M and debt service
will remain the same as last year at $.15 for O&M and $.725 for debt with an overall tax rate of
$.875. Mr. Flickinger advised that the Notice will indicate a $281.35 average increase on
homestead, which is a 6.1% increase. The public hearing on the tax rate will be held on September
15™. After discussion, President Dennis Daniel entertained a motion for approval. Motion was
made by Rick Triplett and seconded by Nathan Neese to adopt the Order Setting the District’s
Proposed Tax Rate for 2020 and Providing for Publication of Notice Thereof with the rates
discussed above. The motion carried 4-0, Tom Rogers had left the meeting and was not present
for this vote.

23. WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUA MATTERS

This item was discussed above under the Committee Reports.

24. RATE ORDER

President Dennis Daniel asked if there were any proposed changes to water and wastewater
rates. Attorney Bill Flickinger advised this is on the agenda as a standing item. Mr. Flickinger
will leave this item on the agenda for the next meeting to discuss with budget. President Daniel
discussed the current water and wastewater rates. How long have these rates been in effect? Rick
Triplett commented that the rates are high. Mr. Flickinger will check to see when the last change
to the rates occurred. President Daniel stated since the District has its own plant, we can use to
adjust budget balance to maintain the District’s financial health. President Daniel would like to
keep taxes flat but may need to consider a rate increase.

25. ADJOURN

President Dennis Daniel adjourned the meeting.

Dennis Daniel, President
Reunion Ranch WCID



ATTEST:

Reunion Ranch WCID

[SEAL]

I\ReunionRanch\minutes\08- | 8-20
9/1/20

, Assistant Secretary



REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
ORDER ADOPTING BUDGET

WHEREAS, it is necessary for Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District
to adopt a budget for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2020.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT THAT:

I; The budget for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2020, attached hereto, is
hereby approved and adopted.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 15" day of September, 2020.

Dennis Daniel
President, Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Rick Triplett
Assistant Secretary, Board of Directors

[SEAL]

I\ReunionRanch/order-budget-19-20
9/5/19



Proposed Budget: FY 2020 - 2021

Reunion Ranch WCID

$0.125 $0.150 FY 19-20 Audited
2020-2021 2020-2021 Budgeted Projected FY 18-19 FY 17-18 FY 16-17
Revenues:
Property Taxes, including penalties S 273,193 $ 327,832 S 249,624 S 258,377 S 248,016 $ 343,143 $ 373,040
Service Accounts -
Water Service Fees 480,879 480,879 403,917 537,990 437,351 389,101 329,597
Sewer Service Fees 254,505 254,505 218,595 256,096 204,593 177,108 144,353
Service Account Penalties 7,354 7,354 6,225 8,118 5,069 5,047 4,736
Total Service Accounts 742,738 742,738 628,737 802,204 647,013 571,257 478,686
Tap Connection Fees 36,000 36,000 36,000 53,000 89,000 62,500 60,000
Inspection Fees 27,000 27,000 27,000 43,550 71,200 50,000 48,300
Interest/Other 11,400 11,400 11,400 11,545 23,222 12,135 4,333
Total Revenues 1,090,331 1,144,970 952,761 1,168,676 1,078,451 1,039,035 964,359
Expenditures:
District Facilities -
Water/Wastewater/Garbage -
LCRA Firm Water Reservation Fee 25,380 25,380 18,996 25,412 20,995 18,995 18,995
WTPUA Monthly Charge 138,444 138,444 120,492 116,037 67,019 67,019 65,374
Water Purchases 163,787 163,787 140,217 176,409 157,712 156,299 126,541
Operations - -
Operations Fee 100,590 100,590 88,146 101,794 91,165 72,754 60,175
Utilities 16,800 16,800 16,200 46,032 14,675 13,263 11,289
Lab Testing 22,200 22,200 21,000 16,254 17,116 15,636 16,615
Meter sets/inspections 23,400 23,400 23,400 23,848 52,564 46,012 40,740
Chemicals 21,000 21,000 15,000 23,027 14,317 9,903 2,874
Sludge hauling 48,000 48,000 72,000 136,559 129,373 53,677 31,918
Permit fees 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,328 1,979 1,440 1,624
Repairs & Maintenance - -
Water System 36,000 36,000 33,000 33,389 31,964 19,807 47,185
Wastewater/Lift Station 132,000 132,000 96,000 286,598 127,122 50,960 58,356
Irrigation 24,000 24,000 18,000 19,677 18,833 3,028 6,800
Ponds 22,000 22,000 22,000 42,665 10,534 3,170 -
Landscape Maintenance 48,000 48,000 34,380 20,096 39,978 26,255 20,700
Capital Outlay {210 Improvements) 150,000 150,000 - - - - -
Subtotal - District Facilities 973,101 973,101 720,331 1,069,125 795,346 558,218 509,186
Administrative Services -
Director Fees, including payroll taxes 9,779 9,779 9,779 10,833 8,558 9,204 8,720
Director Reimbursements 780 780 780 499 631 691 458
Tax Appraisal/Collection Fees 4,000 4,000 4,000 2,369 1,654 2,273 2,758
Insurance 15,000 15,000 15,000 14,673 12,796 10,881 8,352
Public Notices/Elections 1,450 1,450 1,450 1,450 1,027 321 267
Website Development 3,000 3,000 3,000 4,557 - - -
Lobbyist Consulting - - - - - - -
Miscellaneous 1,200 1,200 1,200 2,521 1,700 423 19
Subtotal - Administrative Services 35,208 35,208 35,208 36,901 26,367 23,791 20,573
Professional Fees -
Legal Fees 69,000 69,000 63,000 71,039 71,854 64,483 51,493
Accounting Fees 24,750 24,750 24,500 24,750 21,750 21,750 21,750
Engineering Fees - General 34,200 34,200 34,200 32,273 40,692 19,988 27,202
Financial Advisor Fees 429 429 E - - - -
Engineering Fees - Special/GIS 24,000 24,000 24,000 16,284 58,323 31,872 65,259
Audit Fees 11,750 11,750 11,500 11,500 11,000 10,500 9,500
Subtotal - Professional Services 164,129 164,129 157,200 155,846 203,619 148,593 175,204
Total Expenditures 1,172,438 1,172,438 912,739 1,261,872 1,025,332 730,602 704,963
Excess / (Deficiency) of Revenues
over Expenditures S {82,106) S (27,468) $ 40,022 S (93,196) $ 53,120 $ 308,433 $ 259,396
FY 20-21 FY 19-20
Key Assumptions: Reserve Analysis: Budgeted Projected
» Assessed Valuation = $223,014,820 Est. Beg Fund Balance $ 929,396 $ 1,022,592
* Total Tax Rate = $0.875 / $100 AV Surplus (82,106) {93,196)
* O&M Tax Rate = $0.125 or $0.150 / $100 AV Est. Ending Fund Balance $ 847,290 § 929,396
s Debt Service Tax Rate = $0.750 or $0.725 / $100 AV
* 98% Collection Rate Oper. Reserve 1yr $ 1,022,438 $ 1,261,872
® 36 New Taps for Year W/W Televising 50,000 50,000
Capital/Maintenance Rsrv 90,000 90,000
$ 1,162,438 S 1,401,872



REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

ORDER APPROVING THE DISTRICT'S APPRAISAL ROLL AND
SETTING THE DISTRICT'S TAX RATE FOR 2020

WHEREAS, the Chief Appraiser of the Hays Central Appraisal District has certified the
appraisal roll for all taxable property within the District for 2020 pursuant to Section 26.01 of the
Property Tax Code; and

WHEREAS, the Board has determined that it is necessary to levy and collect ad valorem
taxes for the 2020 tax year.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT THAT:

1. The Certified Appraisal Roll prepared by the Hays Central Appraisal District in a
total amount of $228,470,788 is hereby approved and adopted as the 2020 tax roll of the District.

2 The following tax rate shall be levied for the 2020 tax year:

$0. per $100 of taxable value for the purposes
of maintenance and operation
$0. per $100 of taxable value for debt service
$0.8750 total tax rate per $100 of taxable value
3. The District Tax Assessor-Collector is hereby authorized to assess and collect the

taxes of the District employing the above tax rate for the 2020 year.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 15" day of September, 2020.

Dennis Daniel

President, Board of Directors
ATTEST:

Rick Triplett
Assistant Secretary, Board of Directors

[SEAL]

1I\ReunionRanch\order-tr2020
9/9/20



Jeniffer Concienne

From: Michael Moyer < MMoyer@taylormorrison.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:12 AM

To: Jeniffer Concienne

Subject: FW: REUNION RANCH WCID - PROPOSED AGENDA
FYI

Michael Moyer
Land Development Manager

MMoyer@taylormorrison.com

IEEHDil2 S5 22IkiR www.taylormorrison.com

—

This message may contain confidentiai information and is intended only for the named addressee. If you are not the named addressee
youl should not distribute or copy this e-mail If you have received this e-mail by mistake please delete it from your system.

“Taylor Morrison received the highest numerical score in the propiielary Lifestory Research 2016, 2017, 2048, 2019 and 2020 America’s
Most Trusted® Home Ruiider study. Your experiences may vary. Visit www iifastoryresearcli.com for details

From: Debra Leckbee

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:09 AM

To: Michael Moyer <MMoyer@taylormorrison.com>
Subject: RE: REUNION RANCH WCID - PROPOSED AGENDA

Here you.
9/9/2020
PTD Homes Sold PTD Homes Closed Avg Sales Price
RR60 134 130 S 482,790
RR70 197 167 S 528,315
RR80 87 70 S 615,737
RR90 52 52 S 537,729
Total 470 419 S 532,559
Thanks
Debbie

Debra Leckbee



MURFEE ENGINEERING COMPANY, INC.
Texas Registered Firm No. F-353

1101 Capital of Texas Hwy., South, Bldg, D

Austin, Texas 78746

(512) 327-9204

M E M O R A N D U M

DATE:  September 9%, 2020

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS — REUNION RANCH WCID

1o

FROM: Dennis Lozano, P.E. " -

RE: Engineer’s Report — September 2020

cC: Mike Moyer — Taylor Morrison
Bill Flickinger — Willatt & Flickinger

MEC File No.: 12002.110

Utility Bond Application No. 6

The bond application is currently under TCEQ technical review. No additional information has been
requested by the reviewer at this time.

Wastewater Flows and Projections

Attached is an updated figure tracking wastewater flows to the existing WWTP vs. projections and
permit milestones. The added flow projection shows the potential implications of the misting system
water. MEC is conceptualizing plans to keep the wastewater treatment plant in compliance due to the
high flow rates.

WWTP Expansion

Bid opening for this project was held on September 9th, 2020. A recommendation of award is included
under a separate agenda item.

210 Conversion

MEC has prepared a proposal for irrigating common areas of the district with reclaimed water meeting
the requirements of Chapter 210 of the Texas Administrative Code {TAC). This proposal is under a
separate agenda item.

Page 1 of 2



Edwards Aquifer Recharge Zone Wastewater Line Inspections

National Works has completed the site work portion of the project and has started generating reports
for MEC to review. MEC will begin to observe the CCTV footage to determine if any wastewater lines
were defective and are in need of repair.

Page 2 of 2



Murfee Engineering Company, Inc.
Texas Registered Firm No. F-353

1101 Capital of Texas Hwy., S., Bldg. D
Austin, Texas 78746

Reunion Ranch WCID
Wastewater Flow Projections

0.06
- 450
Potential flow trend
P
\‘ - 400
Existing Treatment Capacit
0.05 4 pacity
90% of Permitted Capacity - 350
0,04 L 300
a
2
; - 250
E 0.03 Connection Growth {connections per month — = s -
- 2014 Average =4.2
& 2015 Average = 2.5
5 2016 Average = 7.7 200
a 2017 Average =5.3
2018 Average = 3.8
2019 Average = 8.7
0.02 Verage = 8./_ - _— — - L
12-Month Average = 7.1 450
3-Month Average Flow (actual)
+ 100
001 AV
- 50
0 0
Aug-13 Dec-14 May-16 Sep-17 Feb-19 Jun-20 Oct-21 Mar-23 Jul-24 Dec-25

Month

1 LUE = 108 gpd/LUE})

LUEs {1 5F Home



Murfee Engineering Company, Inc.
Texas Registered Firm No. F-353

1101 Capital of Texas Hwy., S., Bldg. D
Austin, Texas 78746

Reunion Ranch WCID
WWTP Unit Usage Analysis
160
Permitting Design Basis - 150 gpd/ESFC

140
Maximum - 131 gpd/ESFC Bond Feasibility Basis - 130 gpd/ESFC

120 I “
|

100
Average 93 gpd!ESFt.‘
- v U i B S e

80 | l

Average + 1 Std Dev - 109 gpd/ESFC ("

S R

Unit Usage (gpd/ESFC}

€0

40

20 |

Aug-13 Dec-14 May-16 Sep-17 Feb-19 Jun-20 Oct-21
Month



An Agreement for the Provision of Limited Professional Services

Consultant: Client:

Murfee Engineering Co., Inc. Reunion Ranch WCID

1101 S. Capital of Texas Hwy., Bldg. D c/o Willatt & Flickinger

Austin, TX 78746 12912 Hill Country Blvd., Suite F-232
512-327-9204 Bee Cave, Texas 78738

Date: September 9, 2020 MEC Project No.: 12002-____

Project Name/Location: 210 Conversion for Reunion Ranch WCID

Scope/Intent and Extent of Services: Murfee Engineering Company (MEC) proposes to assist
the client in preparing to irrigate ROW’s and common areas of the district with the use of
reclaimed water meeting the requirements listed in Chapter 210 of the Texas Administrative
Code. Services shall include: compilation of information, documents, record drawings, and
exhibits relevant to the existing irrigation system; fieldwork and inspection of existing facilities
including irrigation heads, meters, controls, mains, shutoff valves, and determination of flow
rates; mapping of all findings from the previous tasks into the District’s GIS database; and
identification of any requisite distribution infrastructure extensions required to implement the
conversion. In addition to integration of the information into the database, Murfee Engineering
will provide a deliverable exhibit and summary memo to the board that illustrates the district’s
irrigation system of common areas and proposed infrastructure to better understand what is
needed to meet the Chapter 210 requirements.

Fee Arrangement: Engineering service fees are proposed on a time and materials (T&M) basis,
per the attached Hourly Rate Schedule, with an estimated amount not to exceed $15,000.00
unless otherwise authorized by the client.

Terms and Conditions: The attached Terms and Conditional form part of this Agreement.
Special Conditions: Reimbursable expenses which may be incurred include submittal fees and

reproduction/deliveries. All such reimbursable expenses are not included in the estimated fee
and will be invoiced per the attached Hourly Rate Schedule.

Offered by: Accepted by:
MURFEE ENGINEERING CO., INC. REUNION RANCH WCID
(:“_ _r\‘\ —;55;-%— — _E\?
By: N 9/9/20 By:
Dennis-Loza no, ™ b) Date Signature Date

Vice-President

Printed Name/Title



MURFEE ENGINEERING COMPANY, INC.

HOURLY RATE SCHEDULE

Effective: October 1, 2016

Employee Classification

Principal

Managing Engineer

Senior Project Manager

Project Manager

Senior Project Engineer

Project Engineer

Project Administration Manager
Project Administration Associate
Engineering Technician Il
Engineering Technician |

Senior CAD Design Technician
CAD Design Technician
Draftsperson

Financial Services

Executive Assistant

Technical Administrative Assistant

Administrative Assistant

Reimbursable Expenses & Outside Services

Hourly Rate
$300

$250
$200
$175
$160
$145
$160
$80
$115
$95
$165
$110
$95
$90
875
$85
$65

Cost + 15%



TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Murfee Engineering Company, Inc. (MEC) shall perform the services outlined in this Agreement for the stated fee arrangement.

Access to Site: Unless otherwise stated, MEC will have access to the site for activities necessary for the performance of the services. MEC will take
precautions to minimize damage due to these activities, but has not included in the fee the cost of restoration of any resulting damage.

Dispute Resolution: Any claims or disputes made during design, construction or post-construction between the Client and MEC shall be submitted
to non-binding mediation. Client and MEC agree to include a similar mediation agreement with all contractors, subcontractors, subconsultants,
suppliers, and fabricators, thereby providing for mediation as the primary method for dispute resolution between all parties.

Billings/Payments: Invoices for MEC's services shall be submitted, at MEC's option, either upon completion of such services or on a monthly basis.
Invoices shall be payable within 30 days after the invoice date. If the invoice is not paid within 30 days, MEC may, without waiving any claim or right
against the Client, and without liability whatsoever to the Client, terminate the performance of the service. Retainers shall be credited on the final
invoice.

Late Payments: Accounts unpaid 60 days after the invoice may be subject to a monthly service charge of 1.5% (or the legal rate) on the unpaid
balance. In the event any portion or all of an account remains unpaid 90 days after billing, the Client shall pay all costs of collection, including
reasonable attorney’s fees.

Indemnification: The Client shall, to the fullest extent permitted by law, indemnify and hold harmless MEC, or his or her officers, directors,
employees, agents and sub consultants from and against all damage, liability and cost, including reasonable attorney’s fees and defense costs, arising
out of or inl any way connected with the performance by any of the parties above named of the services under this Agreement, excepting only those
damages, liabilities or costs attributable to the sole negligence or willful misconduct of MEC.

Certifications, Guarantees and Warranties: MEC shall not be required to execute any document that would result in their certifying, guaranteeing
or warranting the existence of conditions whose existence MEC cannot ascertain.

Limitation of Liability: n recognition of the relative risks, rewards and benefits of the project to both the Client and MEC, the risks have been
allocated such that the Client agrees that, to the fullest extent permitted by law, MEC's total liability to the Client for any and all injuries, claims,
losses, expenses, damages or claim expenses arising out of this Agreement from any cause or causes, shall not exceed an amount equal to the fee
earned by MEC under this Agreement. Such causes include, but are not limited to, MEC's negligence, errors, omissions, strict liability, breach of
contract or breach of warranty.

Termination of Services: The Client or MEC may terminate this Agreement should the other fail to perform its obligations hereunder. In the event
of termination, the Client shall pay MEC for all services rendered to the date of termination, all reimbursable expenses, and reimbursable termination
expenses.

Ownership of Documents: All documents produced by MEC under this Agreement shall remain the property of MEC and may not be used by the
Client for any other endeavor without the written consent of MEC.

Design With Construction Administration: |f the basic services under this Agreement include project observation or review, MEC shall visit the site
at intervals appropriate to the stage of construction, in order to observe the progress and quality of the Work completed by the Contractor. Such
visits and observation are not intended to be an exhaustive check or a detailed inspection of the Contractor’s work but rather are to allow MEC, as
an experienced professional, to be become generally familiar with the work in progress and to determine, in general, if the Work is proceeding in
accordance with the Contract Documents. MEC shall not supervise, direct or have control over the Contractor’s work, nor have any responsibility for
the construction means, methods, techniques, sequences, or procedures selected by the Contractor nor for the Contractor’s safety precautions or
programs in connection with the Work. MEC shall not be responsible for any acts or omissions of the Contractor and MEC does not guarantee the
performance of the Contractor and shall not be responsible for the Contractor’s failure to perform its Work in accordance with the Contract
Documents or any applicable laws, codes, rules, or regulations.

Design Without Construction Administration: If the basic services under this Agreement do not include project observation or review of the
Contractor’s performance or any other construction phase services, the Client assumes all responsibility for interpretation of the Contract Documents
and for construction observation, and the client waives any claims against MEC that may be in any way connected thereto. The Client agrees, to the
fullest extent permitted by law, to indemnify and hold harmless MEC from any and all claims arising from modifications, clarifications, interpretations,
adjustments or changes made to the Contract Documents to reflect changed field or other conditions, except for claims arising from the sole
negligence or willful misconduct of MEC.

Hazardous Materials — Suspension of Services: Both parties acknowledge that MEC's scope of services does not include any services related to the
presence of any hazardous or toxic materials. The Client agrees to indemnify and hold harmless MEC from and against any and all claims, suits,
demands, liabilities, losses, damages or costs, including reasonable attorneys’ fees and defense costs arising out of or in any way connected with the
detection, presence, handling, removal, abatement, or disposal of any asbestos or hazardous or toxic substances, products or materials that exist on,
about or adjacent to the Project site, whether liability arises under breach of contract or warranty, tort, including negligence, strict liability or statutory
liability or any other cause of action, except for the sole negligence or willful misconduct of MEC.

Betterment: If, due to MEC's negligence, a required item or component of the Project is omitted from MEC’s construction documents, MEC shall not
be responsible for paying the cost required to add such item or component to the extent that such item or component would have been required
and included in the original construction documents. In no event will MEC be responsible for any cost or expense that provides betterment or
upgrades or enhances the value of the Project.



CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES

Form 1295
lofl
Complete Nos, 1 - 4 and 6 if there are interested parties. OFFICE USE ONLY
Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3,5, and 6 if there are no interested parties. CERTIFICATION OF FILING
1 Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business entity's place Certificate Number:
of business, 2020-663216
Murfee Engineering Company, Inc
Austin, TX United States Date Filed:
2 Name of gavernmental entity or state agency that is a party to the contract for which the form is 05/01/2020
being filed.
Reunion Ranch WCID Date Acknowledged:

3 Provide the identification number used by the governmental entity or state agency to track or identify the contract, and provide a
description of the services, goods, or other property to be provided under the contract.

RRWCID-2020-0052
210 conversion in Reunion Ranch WCID

G Nature of interest
Name of Interested Party City, State, Country (place of business) (check applicable)
Controlling Intermediary
Murfee, George Austin, TX United States X
Malish, David Austin, TX United States X
5 Check only if there is NO Interested Party. D

6 UNSWORN DECLARATION

My name is 4 254 ,Z@ﬂ(//] , and my date of birth is .
My address is //d/ \5 sz"}D (7/_/—‘ 7/\/ /7%1!/}/ /) . /4(/57‘//&) : 7j( F 7?25’6 . Uj/{
(street) (city) (state) (2lp code) (country)

| declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed in ///5?1//5 County, State of 2 6/1/4 5 .onthe _/ dayof ¢ 56{97420,20

(monih) (year)
//'
G
Signature of authorized agent of contracting business entity
(Declarant)

Forms provided by Texas Ethics Commission www.ethics.state.tx.us Version V1.1.3a6aaf7d



()INFRAMARK

WATER & INFRASTRUCTURE SERY

Reunion Ranch WCID
General Manager Reports for the month of

August 2020
Board Meeting: September 15th 2020

Reviewed By: Jesse Kennis
Date: 9/09/2020



@INFRAMARK

WATES & INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES

Will 14050 Summit Drive, #103 Austin, TX 78728
United States

T:+1512 246 0498
F:+1512 716 0024

www.inframark.com

Memorandum for: Board of Director’s Reunion Ranch WCID
From: Jesse L. Kennis Il

Date: 09.15.2020

Subject: General Manager’s Executive Summary Report
Below is a summary of activities since the last board meeting:

1) Water System
a) 468 active connections. 15.5 MG purchased for the month. 1.12% water gain.
b) Chlorine residuals and bacteriological samples satisfactory.
c) 11 delinquent letters mailed out, 0 tags hung, zero disconnects. (120-day arrears $260)

2) WWTP/Collection System

a) Flow excursion for 107.6% capacity.

b) Air scrubber installed on bar screen basin.

c) Total flows 1.61 MG, average 54,000 GPD, 107.6% capacity.

d) Drip Field Winter Rye overseeding scheduled for October pending board approval.

e) 4 Contractors were solicited, and 2 bids received to construct the Equalization Basin. See
attached memo.

f) August 27, 2020 Lift Station 1 (Adam Court) received large amounts of construction debris and
one pump was damaged beyond repair. The second pump sustained damaged and needs to
be refurbished. The Station is a duplex, (or 2) submersible pump system. A spare pump was
ordered under emergency conditions (pump cost $13,208 +15% admin fee. Labor and
equipment costs to install is an additional cost. Subcommittee concurred). | recommend we
purchase a new replacement pump ($15,500 estimate that includes pump and freight, +15%
admin fee or $17,825). Labor and equipment to install additional. The estimate to repair
instead of replacing was $18,000 + 15% admin fee, plus labor and equipment to install.) and
refurbish the second pump ($5,000 estimate + 15% admin fee, plus labor and equipment to
install) once the new pump is received, to give the station 2 good pumps and a spare pump.
There is a 6-10-week lead time on the new pump.

g) The TV collection system TV and cleaning project revealed construction debris in and near
manhole # 61. Inframark maintenance technicians will investigate further and take corrective
action.

3) Drainage/Ponds
a) Erosion Control and Pond inspection conducted August 24, 2020.

4) Customer Care
a) No payment plans requested.



Current ltems Requiring Board Approval

to install

Vendor Amount WO# | Budget Amount Description
Drip Field Fall Winter Rye
Zane Furr $6,716 Budgeted Overseeding
. ; Replacement Pump for Lift
Hamilton $17,825 plus labor/equipment X
Electric/Inframark Not budgeted Station 1

Debris pulled from Pump check Valves




Wet well cleaning MH #61

MH #61 Debris



Debris Invert to MH #61 with debris

Construction debris, gravel blinded off bar screen at WWTP



¢ INFRAMARK

Inframark LLC

14050 Summit Drive, #113 Austin, TX 78728
United States

T:+1 512 246 0498
F:+1 512 716 0024

Date: September 02, 2020
Memorandum for: Board of Director's RRWCID WCID Operations Subcommittee
From: Jesse L. Kennis Il

Subject: EQ Basin Bid Tabulation

1) Inframark solicited four bids to build the EQ basin cover. Two vendors submitted bids. K2 and
Excel are currently working in another WCID. Both have the appropriate level of experience and

insurance.
K2 $9,250.00
Excel $27,350.00

2) | recommend award of bid to K2 at a cost of $9,250.00



EXCeLY)

CONSTRUCTION SERAVICES LLC 4

September 2, 2020

Inframark

RE: Cover structure at Reunion Ranch WWTP
Mr. Robert Sibole,

Excel Construction Services, LLC is pleased to provide the following proposal for
the cover structure at the Reunion Ranch WWTP. Work to include the following:

Scope:
e Construct stick frame structure with plywood and metal decking as per plans

e Clean -up/remediation

Complete Total Lump Sum $ 27,350.00

Exclusions:

eBonds

eSales Tax

eltems Not Specified In This Scope
eCoatings

ePermits

eFees, Power, Telephone, City
eMaterial Testing

eDraining basins/sludge hauling
eAny by-pass operations

eAny Electrical Not Specified Above

This proposal is good for thirty days.

We appreciate the opportunity to provide this quote and if you have any
questions, please (512) 259-5005.

PO Box 2260, Leander, Texas 78646
1202 Leander Drive, Leander, Texas 78641
512.259.5005 512.259.5665
www.excelconstruction.com



PROPOSED BY:
EXCEL CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, LLC

Matt Cannan

VICE PRESIDENT

Proposal Accepted By:

Signature Title Date

PO Box 2260, Leander, Texas 78646
1202 Leander Drive, Leander, Texas 78641
512.259.5005 512.259.5665
www.excelconstruction.com



K2h
r A

e CONTRALT
~  SERVICES. wc

Date: Monday, August 31st, 2020 Proposal No: 20-0027

Client & Contact:

Inframark Water Infrastructure Operations
Attn: Robert Sibole

Project:

| Reunion Ranch, WWTP Lid Structure Construction and Installation

Project Description:

- Construction and installation of WWTP lid structure as specified in received drawings.
- Price includes all materials, labor and access.
- Price includes all mobilization

Total Amount of Proposed Items:

$9250.00

Ciarifications:

Insurance is included in the proposal.

Proposal is valid for 30 days.

Payment terms are net 30 from the date of the invoice.

All work to be completed in a workmanlike manner according to the specifications.

Thank you for the opportunity and should you have any questions please feel free to contact us at (361) 557-1333.

K2 Contract Services, LLC - jbradshaw@k2svcs.com - (361)-657-1333 Mobile — P.O. Box 382, Rockport Texas, 78381-0382




w i Ly
rex e il |
L e Ly
T v
- <k = b=

ey
il

MO L ¥ AT YR DIEIR.

. -
o 1
H e-::.\ o)
¥l T Y ) e o o
4 (wnmvnu e
. T 31 B 1
L 2 ETICTUSS, COSIER. WIUS A0 SPLTECATONS
2 B
- ke
5 wston oo
Ny e U s e
. 5 o
5l " p— - i | T 7 U0 STAETUE SwL € IRTED e coman g
T2 TANOR 10100 IR PSR TEATED T CRA I
! @ v vtttz
) B ) T e e i
b e ot oy & ; "
: 172 v §! | o L cmisT o oy 1€ £ 1 ArEm
d i =T o v e e, St
u| X b [ g oty ey
HE L7 R s et iy G T 14 A 9
43 A R e e R ]
u st
W } I ms s @ e FsTOm, Siaeiaw ST rans

Phe b

Ty st
e b

BB Ay 4TI L e S e




Lom 51151
i g 4 s e e 1A 358

P M_M““ ?&
L}

uly \E
%] —
L e S
5 J _ : £ w. m
) H %m_
o L S
u 3 ww
y ' .
¥

i

i @ E
i




—6

INFRAMARK

WATER & INFOASTRUCTURE SERVICES

Bﬁﬁng Summary
Description Connections Variance
Aug-19 Aug-20
Residential 377 457 80
Commercial - HOA 9 14
Hydrant 2 2 -
Tracking 1 1 -
Reclaimed - -
Total Number of Accounts Bille] 389 474 85
Consumption
Residential 8.058.000 11,269,000 3,211,000
Commercial - HOA 3,608,000 3.609,000 1.000
Hydrant 76.000 - (76,000)
Tracking 583,000 575,000 (8,000)
Reclaimed - —=
Total Gallons Consumed 12,325,000 15,453,000 3,128,000
Average Consumption
Residential 21,374 24,659 3.285
Commercial - HOA - 257,786 -
Hydrant 38,000 - (38,000)
Tracking 583,000 575,000 (8.000)
Reclaimed - -
Avg Water Use for Accounts Bil 31,683.80 32,601.27 917
Total Billed 89,352 119,593 30,241
Total Aged Receivables (6,639) 397 10,610
Total Receivables 82,713 123,565 40,852

12



12 Billing Month History Revenue by Category

$100,000 00

$G0,000 00

$80,000 00

$70,000 00

$60,000 00

$50,000 00

$40,000 0O

$30,000 00

$20,000 00

$10,000 00

$0 00

ey 3l

wihg

1hg

aalig

L

u Water Revenue

22 il i

= Wastewater Revenue

wafiny

W

61,

i

Bl o

13




| 12 Month Accounts Receivable and Collections Report

L]
= 1
= = N
S —_—
=] fr——r1
a L] L}
Total Receivable Total 30 Day Total 60 Day|Total 90 Day Total 120+
82,713.28 (24.29) - - 150.00 |
98,930.07 933 1,342.93 - 150.00
82,810.89 52642 §23.19 15.35 150.00
68,325.58 .529.29 2.699.80 18586 165.35
54,042.78 2,465.24 1,099.85 2,125.32 351.21
46,465.03 240558 83.28 - 50.00
49,860.11 3,764.41 231.61 - 50.00 |
50,085.39 11.77 479.25 - 50.00
57,776.26 2,148.36 £40.35 297.49 §0.00
75117.61 3,02598 400.80 - 50.00
78,405.65 29787 320:35 - 50.00
104,438.94 6,033.18 907.59 129.48 50.00
123,564 .66 J33.77 366.70 83.42 260.23

Board Consideration to Write Off $0.00

Board Consideration Collections .00

Delinquent Letter Mailed 11

Delinquent Tags Hung N/A

Disconnects for Non Payment N/A

14



{0

INFRAMARK

WATER & 'NFRASTRUCTURE SERY

Water Production and Quality

Water Quality Monitoring

Current Annual Avg
State Requirements Must Be Above .50

300

250

200

150

100

a.50

Date CL2 Avg  [Mono Chlorine] NH3
Aug-19 2.68 2.16 0.11
Sep-19 2.30 2.78 0.05
Oct-19 2.42 2.55 0.16
Nov-19 2.56 2.70 0.25
Dec-19 2.38 2.08 0.27
Jan-20 1.44 1.74 0.17
Feb-20 2.44 1.83 0.26
Mar-20 2.28 1.85 0.71
Apr-20 2.24 1.94 0.17
May-20 2.36 1.89 0.82
Jun-20 2.44 1.74 0.17
Jul-20 2.06 1.76 0.15
Aug-20 2.30 1.59 0.90

CL2 Avg-Mono Chlorine - NH3

W

23
)

15



Water Accountability Report

18,000

16,000

=

12,000
12.000
10,001
4000
5,000
4000
’ LI ',»‘e- @e@ve\a ?@«9&1@

t
é‘f«&gsd S hy
.3.uf J 3‘09.?4"5 “‘b .,4@& 609"_ “p )

o

¢
&
&

N

v&w“"ﬁ\ov

'f-,,

16



Number of  Master Billed Flushing Gal.s Accounted

Month Read Date Connections Meters Use IOther Loss(-) % Loss For
August 18| 8/17/18 308 11,672 8.844 20 (101) -0.87% 99.13%
September 18]  9/18/18 308 8,933 8,891 20 (22) -0.24% 99.76%
October 18| 10/18/18 312 3,603 3,663 20 80 2.21% 102.21%
November 18| 11/18/18 317 2,567 2,469 30 (68) -2.65% 97.35%
December 18| 12/14/18 331 2,474 2,828 18 372 15.04% 115.04%
January 19 1/15/19 338 3,048 2,757 82 (209) -3.85% 93.15%
February 19| 2/14/19 348 2,852 2,474 18 (360)]  -12.62% 87.38%
March 18 3/15/19 354 4,102 3,822 12 (268) -6.53% 99.73%
April 19| 4/16/19 358 5,970 5,734 12 (224) -3.75% 115.28%
May 19| 5/17/19 363 5.703 5,351 15 (337) -5.91% 94.09%
June 19] 6/17/19 371 8,009 7.756 13 (240) -2.99% 97.01%
July 19| 7/17/19 381 9,201 9,350 9 158 1.72% 101.72%
August 19| 8/16/19 389 12,709] 12,554 15 (140) -1.10% 98.90%
September 19|  9/17/19 399 14,217{ 13,856 0 (361) -2.54% 97.46%
October 19 10/16/19 407 11,605 11,944 7 346 2.98% 102.98%
November 19| 11/15/19 415 7.813 7,702 13 (98) -1.25% 98.75%
December 19| 12/17/19 424 4,622 4,461 5 (156) -3.38% 96.62%
January 20{ 1/16/20 426 3,910 3,792 10 (108) -2.77% 97.23%
February 20|  2/17/20 432 3.820 3,840 9 29 0.75% 100.75%
March 20| 3/18/20 443 3,996 3,793 8 (195) -4.89% 95.11%
April 20{  4/17/20 453 5479 5,326 7 (146) -2.66% 97.34%
May 20| 5/18/20 459 9,377 9,157 8 (212) -2.26% 97.74%
June 20| 6/17/20 463 10,260| 10,251 7 (2) -0.10% 99.99%
July 20|  7/17/20 468 12,895| 12,956 1 62 0.48% 100.48%
August 20| 8/18/20 474 15,588 15,754 8 174 1.12% 101.12%




| Wastewater Flows for the Month of August




For the Month of August

Flow WWTP (Avg.)
BOD (Avg)

TSS (Avg)

Chlorine Residual (Min)
PH (Min)

PH (Max)

PERMIT

0.05 MGD
20 mgfL
20 mg/L
1.0 mg/L
6.0 Std Units
9.0 Std Units

ACTUAL

0.054 MGD
5.8 mg/L
10.8 mg/L
2.5 mgiL
7.83 Std Units
7.83 Std Units

COMPLIANT

No

Yes

Yes
Yes

Yes

PERCENT

107.2%

19



I Reunlon Ranch WCID Wastewater Flow Historical
* Water Loms of ftac Corter

- Avg Flow Por
Connections | Total Flows Average Connection
20 AT4 601,000 54,000
Juk20]  aes 542,000 50,000
Jun-20 504,000 53,100

NoviG]  W19| 103,000 37,000
Oct10] 407 167,000 38,000
9 366 144,000 39,000
wg-18]  38g| 300,000 42,000
Jusk- 18 381 204,000 39.000
Jun-18 a7t 38,000 35,000
May-18] 303 138 600 37,000
pr-1B[ 358 017,000 33,000
Mar-10] 353 933,000 30,000
Feb-1G] 3a7] 807,000 29,000
Janig] 27| 1,073,000 35,000
TOTALS 13,102,000 36,000
Doc-18 320 #53,000 31,000
Nov-18 858,000 20,000
OQct-18] 317 807,000 20,000
Sep-18]  308| 1,015,000 34,000
8 305 1,141,000 37,000
Jubi8] 308 1,184,000 38,000
Jun-18] 280 1,122,000 37,000
May-18] 280 954,000 31,0600
-18) 288 781,000 26,000
Mar-18] 289 753,000 24,000
Fob-18l 283 631,000 23,000

3
2
[
=
I'EI'
&
<afrs]
]
|




BUILDER'S CONSTRUCTION VIOLATION REPORT

Date: 8/24/2020 PROJECT NAME:REUNION RANCH Page # 1
BUILDER ADDRESS VIOLATION PICTURE #| VIOLATION #| FINE AMT.
TMN 1356 JACKSDAW Sco 1+2 1
BUILDER NAMES:
TMN 1342 JACKSDAW ECM RSF 4 2 .
D - David Weekly Homes
TMN 1342 JACKSDAW __ |SCO 3 1 DR - Drees
TMN 3135 REUNION ECM 5+6 1 BR - Brookfield
TMN 3147 REUNION YL 7 1 H - Highland Homes
MW - MHI/Wilshire
TMN 3132 REUNION ECM 8 1 SF - Scott Felder
TMN 485 KATIE SCO 9+ 10 2 S - Sitterle
TMN 485 KATIE MATERIAL ON LOT 11 2 i R ke o e
Mt - M/l Homes
TMN 561 KATIE YL 12 1 B - Buffington Homes
TMN 324 ADAM YL 13 1 T - Toll Brothers
BRN - bull rock needed; EC measures not held during rain event PBC - properly bed and cover; sewer/water lines, inspection/reinspection needed
CS - clean street and/or curb area RSF - repair silt fencing; replace, extend or needed
CW - concrete washout, repair, not holding or needed SIP - storm inlet protection; repair, replace, clean or needed
ECM - EC measures needed; sod, silt fencing, mulch, curlex, geo textile, etc. SCO - sewer cap off; repair/missing 4" or 6" adaptor plug
OF - orange fencing; repair or needed TCB - trash containment box; broken, over full, not contained or none.
YL - yard loamed out, needs sod within 5 days OTHER - as described in report

12/07115 IAOPS-MNT\Erosion Control Reports to gl}lldsrs







INFRAMARK

WATER INFRASTAUCTURE QPERATIONS
STORMWATER POND INSPECTION
SAND FILTER SYSTEM

DISTRICT: REUNION RANCH
DATE: 08.24.2020

WO : 2309135

TECH: TAMMY YBARRA

Pond Location DENISE CV DRAIN INLET
Pond water level NA
Does the pond draln within 48 hours? NA
Sediment depth In the forbay? NA
Sediment depth in the sand filter area? NA
Trash found at site? NA
Is vegetation below 18" in height? NA
Trees or brush found in basin area? NA
Condition of the media? NA
Condition of vegetatton around the out fall pipe NA
Was sediment found in the under drain plping? Remove open clean out tops and check NA
Any damage to structural elements {pipes, concrete drainage, r g walls, gabian walls, etc.)? NA
Discharge valve open operational NA
Emergency by valve closed and operatlonal NA
Are all inlets in area clear of debris and sediment? NA

LANSCAPERS NEED TO REMOVE GRASS FROM BULLROCK

COMMENTS

23




DISTRICT: REUNION RANCH
@ INFRAMARK DATE.  0nz42020
WATER INFAASTRUCTURE OPERATIONS WO : 2309135
STORMWATER POND INSPECTION TECH: TAMMY YBARRA
SAND FILTER SYSTEM
Pond Location JAYNE CV INLET
Pond water level NA
Does the pond drain within 48 hours? NA
Sediment depth in the forbay? NA
Sadiment depth in the sand filter area? NA
Trash found at site? NA
Is vegetation below 18" In height? NA
Trees or brush found in basin area? NA
Condition of the medla? NA
Condition of vegetation around the out fall pipe NA
Was sediment found in the under drain p]plrlﬂ‘?_-'Remove open clean out tops and check NA
Any damage to structural elements (pipes, concrete drainage, retalning walls, gablan walls, etc.)? NA
Discharge valve open operational NA
Emergency bypass valve closed and operational NA
Are all Infets In area clear of debris and sediment? MNA
INLET HAS SMALL AMOUNT OF SILT
COMMENTS

-, Mﬂﬂ#ﬂm . m—— 2 ]
e e 'f»';‘-*’:l.i@i&:-'*':?.495:"?-. falls. 'mm‘éﬂm’ :ékhlﬁﬁ}'&’sf-ﬁ“?&?.ﬁ

24

CVIARWCID JAYNE CY



DISTRICT: REUNION RANCH

@ l N F R A M A R K DATE: 08.24.2020

WATIR INFAMRTRUCTURL ORTEATIONS WO : 2309135
STORMWATER POND INSPECTION TECH: TAMMY YBARRA

SAND FILTER SYSTEM

Pond Location WOP 2-4 (END OF KATIE DR)

Pond water level DRY

Does the pond draln within 48 hours? N/A

Sediment depth in the forbay? N/A

Sadiment depth in the aand fllter area? N/A

Trash found at site? NO

Is vegetation helow 18" in helght? YES

Trees or brush found In basin area? NO

Conditlon of the media? SOME SILT - ONE BROKEN STACK

Condition of vegetallon around the out fall plpe NWA

Was sedimant found In the under draln plping? Remove open clean out tops and chack N/A

/Any damage to structural el {pipes, dralnag walls, gabian walls, etc.)? NO

Discharge valve open oparational N/A

Emergency bypass valve closed and operational N/A

Are all Infets In area cloar of debris and sediment?

NO - SILT ININLET

LARGE BACK DITCH INLET FULL OF BRUSH - EQUIPMENT NEEDED

[COMMENTS

e

WO 2319072 - STACK

WO 2318078 - INLETS

25



INFRAMARK

WATCER INFRASTRUCTURE QPERATIONS
STORMWATER POND INSPECTION
SAND FILTER SYSTEM

DISTRICT: REUNION RANCH

DATE: 07.23.2020
WO : 2285003
TECH: TAMMY YBARRA

Pond Location

WQP 3-1 (BEHIND 3105 REUNION RANCH)

Pond water level

WET POND
Does the pond drain within 48 hours? N/A
Sediment depth in the forbay? N/A
Sediment depth in the sand fliter area? N/A
Trash found at site? NO

Is vegetation below 18" in height?

YES - SOME AQUATIC LIFE IS TALL

Trees or brush found in basin area?

NO

Condition of the media? N\A
Condition of vegetation around the out fall pipe NVA
Was sediment found in the under drain piping? Remove open clean out tops and check N/A
Any damage to structural elements (pipes, concrete drainage, retaining walls, gabian walls, etc.)? NO
Discharge valve open operational N/A
Emergency bypass valve closed and operational N/A

Are all inlets In area clear of debris and sediment?

NO - OUTLET HAS VEGETATION

INLETS NEED CLEANING

COMMENTS

aors it Arsont




@INFRAMARK

WATER INFRASTRUCTURE OPERATIONS
STORMWATER POND INSPECTION
SAND FILTER SYSTEM

DISTRICT: REUNION RANCH

DATE: 07.23.2020
WO : 2285003
TECH: TAMMY YBARRA

Pond Location

WQP 3-3 (BEHIND 3142 REUNION RANCH)

Pond water level

WET POND

Does the pond drain within 48 hours? N/A
Sedl depth in the forbay? N/A
Sediment depth in the sand filter area? N/IA

Trash found at site? NO

Is vegetation below 18" in height? YES
Trees or brush found in basin area? NO

Condition of the media? N/A
Condition of vegetation around the out fall pipe N/A
Was sediment found in the under drain piping? Remove open clean out tops and check N/A
Any damage to structural elements (pipes, concrete drainage, retaining walls, gablan walls, etc.)? NO

Discharge valve open operational N/A
Emergency bypass valve closed and operational N/A
Are all inlets in area clear of debris and sediment? YES

COMMENTS

27




G |WIN

| Waterworks !
| Gatlogher | e}

: l 0" 1 s
s | T T

Proposal of Insurance

REUNION RANCHWCID

CHOWILLEATT BELICKINGER

X

12612 H1LL COUNTRY BLYD' STE. F-232

AUSTIN, TX 78738

I

PRESENTED! 09/03/2020.
EFFEECTIVE: 11/22/2020

P ralRSWNG PROPOS AL IS BRESENTEDBY
Kim Courte. CPCU

Area Vice President | W.I.N. Program Director
ArthurJ, GallagherRiskManagementServices, Inc.
1900 West Loop South, Suite 1600

Houston. TX 77027

kim_courte@ajg.com

713.935.8805| Cell:281.772.1611




SECTION

Named Insured Schedule and Your W.LIN. T@aM. ... ..ot 1
Premium & INSUFANCE SUMMAIY. ...t e e e e et e et e e e e e e e e s e e e e s s 2
-Optional- Coverages & Limits for Consideration..........................ccooiiiiiiiiiis S R R 3
Properly SChEUIE. ... ... e et et e e s 4
Package Policy - Equipment Breakdown aka Boiler & Machinery .............oooooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinieiecece e 5
PacKage PoOlCY -~ PrOPEIY . ... oo e e et 6
Package Policy -Crime COVEIAQE . ... ..o i e et e e e e e 7
Package Policy - General Liability & Hired Non-Owned Automobile Liability.............c.ocoveeiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiciieeeiienn, 8
Package Policy - PONULION Liability ....... ... et e e e e e e e e e eeea 9
Excess Liabilty POICY .............coooviiiiiii e S A R A 10
Directors & Officers Ligbility POICY ..........oooii i e e e 11
Crime/CONSURANES POlCY ... ... et e e e e et s e e e e s enre e s e een s 14
DireCtors POSIION BOMG. ... ..ottt e e e e s e e e 15
-Optional- Cyber Liability and Security Breach Response PoliCy..............ociiiviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e 16
Proposal Acceptance and Client Authorization TOBINd COVBIage ..............iiiiiiieeiiiiiiieiiiiie et ee s 18
Documents Required TOBINA COVEIAGE .. .......uiiiiiiii et et e 19
GUIdE tO AIM. BESt RaLINGS ........ oo e 22
Proposal DISCIOSUIES. ... e e e e e e e eaes 23
Claims REPOIING. ... ... e e e e i et e e e et e e e 25
o o= 1 T [ e A 26

Gallagher @ @ GIAaNCE. ... ... ettt 26

G W.LN.

Waterworks

Gallagher Insurance Network



Named Insured Schedule:

REUNION RANCH WCID
Your W.LLN. Team:

Providing excellent senice is the primary objective of Gallagher. Please call any member of the senice team for

assistance.

Michelle Herrera

Client Service Manager
michelle_herrera@ajg.com
713.275.1506

Jessica Salias
Client Services Manager
jessica_salias@ajg.com
713.358.5928

Lauren Peyton

Client Service Associate
lauren_peyton@ajg.com
713.243.2170

Kim Courte, CPCU

Area Vice President

W.I.N. Program Director
kim_courte@ajg.com
713.935.8805 | Cell: 281.772.1611

REUNION RANCH WCID

Julie Collette

Client Senice Manager
julie_collette@ajg.com
713.243.2182

Nadine Bitner
Client Senice Manager
nadine_bitner@ajg.com
713.243.2171

Sharon Patin

Area Vice President of Operations
Client Senvice Director
sharon_patin@ajg.com
713.358.5794

G W.IN.

Waterworks

Gallagher Insurance Network



REUNION RANCH WCID

Effective: 11/22/2020 - 11/22/2021
Gallagher is responsible for the placement of the following lines of coverage:

‘ Line of Business Premium
Package (Property, B&M, Flood, General Liability, Pollution, Hired Non-Owned Auto) $ 10,501
Including ($100 Policy Fee)

Excess Liability $ 1,500
Directors & Officers Liability $ 2,400
Crime Employee and Consultant $ 120
Directors Position Bond $ 174
Agent Fee $ 500
Total $ 15,195.00

Expiring Premium: $14,682

Thank you for your business and w e look forw ard to continuing to provide you w ith the best insurance program in Texas.

Any entity not named in this proposal, may not be an insured entity. This may include affiliates, subsidiaries, LLC's, partnerships
and joint ventures.

it is understood that any other type of exposure/coverage is either self-insured or placed by another brokerage firm other than
Gallagher. If you need help in placing other lines of coverage or covering other types of exposures, please contact your
Gallagher representative.

REUNION RANCH WCID ) Waterworks
Gallagher Insurance Network



Qptional- Loverages & LImits ror Lonsiderat

REUNION RANCH WCID
Effective: 11/22/2020 - 11/22/2021

Coverage Options
‘ Cyber Liability Premium Sign for Acceptance
$1,000,000 Limit $ 1,841
$2,000,000 Limit $ 2,394

Change Limits Request

* Denotes Current Limit Purchased

Total Liability Limits Include: General Excess Premium Sign for Changes Only
Liability, Pollution and Auto when Excess | Limit

Purchased (Primary + Excess)

$1,000,000 Occurrence, $3,000,000 $ 0|$% Included
Aggregate

$2,000,000 Occurrence = $1,000,000 $1,000,000 | $ 500
Primary + Excess

$3,000,000 Occurrence = $1,000,000 $2,000,000 | $ 1,000
Primary + Excess

$4,000,000 Occurrence = $1,000,000 $3,000,000 | $ 1,500 | *
Primary + Excess

$5,000,000 Occurrence = $1,000,000 $4,000,000 | $ 2,000
Primary + Excess

$6,000,000 Occurrence = $1,000,000 $5,000,000 | $ 2,500
Primary + Excess

Directors & Officers Limits Premium Optional Quotes Available
Upon Request and Receipt of

Audited Financials. Changes
will require a Signed Warranty

letter.
$2,000,000 Limit w/Separate Defense Limit Endt $ 2,400 | *
Premium Sign for Changes Only
$10,000 Limit $ 120 | *
$50,000 Limit $ 221
$100,000 Limit $ 341
$250,000 Limit $ 471
$500,000 Limit $ 565

Higher limits are available upon request for each coverage

These are Premium Indications only and are subject to a formal quote provided by carrier.

3 G W.LN.

REUNION RANCH WCID Waterworks

Gallagher Insurance Network



REUNION RANCH WCID
Effective: 11/22/2020 - 11/22/2021

Property Description for Facilities AND Replacement Cost Value
Detention Ponds Latitude / Longitude Building & Contents
No. Address with City, Zip Code & County Detention Ponds list
insurable values such as
**All locations located in Austin, TX grates, pumpsfence
78737**
1 Fence/WWTP — 30°09'25.98" N 1,879,111
100 Jayne Cove 97°56'15.63" W
2 Fence/Lift Station No. 1 — 30°09'12.23” N 522,720
374 Katie Drive 97°55'50.49" W
3 Fence/Lift Station No. 2 — 30°09'27.70" N 168,724
591 Katie Drive 97°55'46.14" W
TOTAL 2,570,555

The proposal is based on the above information received from the engineer.

4 G W.LN.

Waterworks

REUNION RANCH WCID :
Gallagher Insurance Network



REUNION RANCH WCID
Effective: 11/22/2020 - 11/22/2021

Equipment Breakdown e Sudden and Accidental Breakdown of
Aka Boiler & Machinery Equipment
s Mechanical Failure
o Electrical Surges
e TerrorismRisk Insurance Act
e Replacement Cost Valuation
. ] " Repair or Replace Whichever is Less
Su_t)Jept to policy term_s, conditions, « Blanket Basis Coverage
| limitations and exclusions. « Coinsurance Waived B
Exclusions included but not limited to: e War R
|« Nuclear Hazard |
e Wear& Tear I
. - - - e Lightning S ) ‘
Blanket Property: Real & Business Per Property Schedule
Personal Property - N - -
Blanket Coverage Extension: Extra $750,000

Expense, Business Income,

Extended Business Income,
Commandeered Property, Civil Authority,
Tenant Leasehold Interest, Electronic
 Data, Preservation of Propertyl

Deductibles

Equipment Breakdown '$ 5,000 o -
Equipment located greaterthan 50 feet $25,000
below ground
| Equipment (both motor and pump; i.e., $35,000, plus $150 per HP

submersible) located greaterthan
50 feet below ground and has 100 HP
or higher

| Extra Expense

| No Separate Deductible

Included Premium Summary or Optional Coverage and Limits |

Allied World Specialty A.M. Best Rating: AXV Admitted \

— S— — — J

5 G W.LN.

Waterworks

REUNION RANCH WCID
Gallagher Insurance Network



REUNION RANCH WCID
Effective: 11/22/2020 - 11/22/2021

Subject to policy terms, conditions,
limitations and exclusions.

Exclusions included but not limited to:

| Limits

 Blanket - Real & Personal Property

| Flood Zone X/C/X500/B

| Flood ZoneAe

| Blanket Coverage Extension: Extra
Expense, Business Income,
Extended Business Income,
Commandeered Property, Civil Authority,
Tenant Leasehold Interest, Electronic

| Data, Preservation of Property.

| Earthquake

| Deductibles

l Property Perils, such as fire, lightning,

| theft vandalism, except as noted below
| Earthquake

. Flood Zone X/IC

| Flood Zone X500/B1
|

| Flood Zone AE2

| Extra Expense

| Annual Premium

Real & Personal Property e Special Form

: . |
e TerrorismRisk Insurance Act

¢ Replacement Cost Valuation
Repair or Replace Whichever is Less

e Blanket Basis Coverage
e Coinsurance Waived
e War
¢ Nuclear Hazard
¢ Governmental Action (seizure or destruction)
unless to prevent spread of Fire
Per Property Schedule
$2,570,555 - ]
$1,000,000
$ 750,000
-$1,000,000 =
| $5,000
1 $25,000 : I -
$25,000 per occurrence
2% per damaged structure, minimum $25,000 per
occurrence -
5% per damaged structure, minimum $25,000 per
occurrence
| No Separate Deductible o -

r Included Premium Summary or Optional Coverage and Limits

. Allied World Specialty A.M. Best Rating: AXV Admitted

REUNION RANCH WCID

6 G‘.J’
Gallagher

W.LN.

Waterworks
Insurance Network



.

REUNION RANCH WCID
Effective: 11/22/2020 - 11/22/2021

Description

Crime ¢ Protection for loss caused to named insured through
failure of any employee to perform faithfully their duties or
Subject to policy terms, to account properly for all monies and property received by
conditions, limitations and virtue of their position or employment.
exclusions. e TerrorismRisk Insurance Act !
|
Loss Caused by e Direct Employees Only |

$100,000 l

3 | Employee Theft

$100,000 - Forgery or Alteration o

$100,000 - _Inside Premises: Theft of Money & Securities

$ 5,000 Inside Premises: Robbery or Safe Burglary or Other Property
$100,000 : Outside Premises -

$100,000 | Computer Fraud - -
$100000 | FundsTransferFrad

$100,000 Money Orders & Counterfeit Paper Currency

Deductible

| Per Occurrence | $1,000 Each Claim

Annual Premium and Limits

Included Premium Summary or Optional Coverage and Limits

Carrier

| Allied World Specialty A.M. Best Rating: A XV Admitted

G W.LN.

Waterworks

NION R
REU ANCH WCID 7 Gallagher Insurance Network



REUNION RANCH WCID
Effective: 11/22/2020 - 11/22/2021

| Description

| General Liability e Occurrence Policy Form
Hired and Non-Owned Auto Liability e Bodily Injury and Property Damage
¢ Liability arising from any owned property such as
facilities, buildings, parks, detention ponds and lakes
Failure to Supply (no limitation requiring property
damage)
Sewer Back Up
Products Contamination
Terrorism Risk Insurance Act
Punitive Damages
Duty to Defend
Host Liquor Liability
Defense Cost outside the Limit
~ Not Auditable -
Access or Disclosure of Confidential or
Personal Information, Data-related Liability & Intemet
Workers’ Compensation
War
Employment Related Practices
Distribution of Material Violation of Statutes
. B | » Law Enforcement Activity )
_Must Schedule: Dams, Reservoirs & Levees for Liability coverage to apply

Subject to policy terms, conditions,
l limitations and exclusions.

|
: Exclusions included but not limited to:

| Limits

$1,000,000 Each Occurrence l
| B Including Hired and Non-Ow ned Auto Liability WA-GL 00018 |

$3,000,000 - General Aggregate and Per Location Aggregate
' $3,000,000 | Products and Completed OperationsAggregate |
- $1,000,000 - | Personal and Advertising Injury |
~$1,000,000 | Damage to Rented Premises (each occurrence) ‘

$ 10,000 B Medical Payments ]
| $1,000,000 Hired Auto & Non-Owned Auto Liability Aggregate |

| Deductibles
| Per Occurrence ) | None

| Annual Premium

Included Premium Summary or Optional Coverage and Limits

Carrier
| Alied World Specialty A.M. Best Rating: AXV Admitted _ !

G W.LN.

Waterworks

NION RANC|
e S 8 Gallagher Insurance Network



REUNION RANCH WCID
Effective: 11/22/2020 - 11/22/2021

Description
Package Poliution Liability |' e Occurrence Policy Form
Accidental and Unintended Pollution e Bodily Injury, Property Damage, Clean Up Cost
‘ Incident (Gradual and Sudden) e Escape or back-up of sewage or waste-water if
property damage occurs away from land you
own or lease
e Escape of fuels or lubricants from mobile
' eguipment

Application of pesticides or herbicides
Potable water which you supply to others

Chemicals you use in your water or wastewater
treatment [

e Natural gas or propane gas used in your
treatment process
Heat, smoke or fumes from a hostile fire
Duty to Defend
Defense Cost Outside the Limit
Punitive Damages
_ TerrorismRisk Insurance Act
Fraud
Workers' Compensation
War
Employment Related Practices

Subject to policy terms, conditions,
limitations and exclusions.

“Exclusions included but not limited to:

Petroleum Underground Storage Tanks
~ Pandemics and Epidemics

' e ® e o o & o o =& o

Deductibles

Per Occurrence | None B .
Annual Premium
_Included Premium Summary or Optional Coverage and Limits o |

_Allied World Specialty A.M. Best Rating: AXV Admitted

9 G W.LN.

Waterworks

R ION RANC
EUN ANCH WCID Gallagher Insurance Network



REUNION RANCH WCID
Effective: 11/22/2020 - 11/22/2021

| Description ' Limit

. Excess Limits Over Underlying $3,000,000 Per Occurrence
Policies ] $%3,000,000 Aggregate
Excess Coverage e Occurrence Policy Form

Terrorism Risk Insurance Act

] Punitive Damages
Subject to policy terms, conditions, Duty to Defend

L]
[ ]

limitations and exclusions. o Host Liquor Liability
* Defense Cost outside the Limit
L]

" Exclusions included but not limited to:

Exclusions in Underlying Policies

Access or Disclosure of Confidential or
Personal Information

o Directors & Officers Liability
le War

Schedule of Underlying Limits Schedule of Underlying Coverages
General Liability, Pollution, Auto & WC if purchased

| $1,000,000 _ | Each Occurrence - o
' $3,000,000 | General Aggregate o
| $3,000,000 | Products and Completed Operations Aggregate

| $1,000,000 ' Personal and Advertising Injury

Included WA-GL 00018 | Hired & Non-Owned Auto Liability

Deductibles
| Per Occurrence

| Annual Premium

Included Premium Summary or Optional Coverage and Limits

|
 Allied World Specialty A.M. Best Rating: AXV Admitted ) ]

G W.LN.

Waterworks

2t LS 1 0 Gallagher Insurance Network



Description

Directors & Officers Liability &
Entity Liability

Subject to policy terms,
conditions, limitations and
exclusions.

| Exclusions included but not
limited to:

| Retroactive Date:
| Pending/Prior Litigation Date:

$2,000,000

In Excess of the Above Limits
e $ 500,000 Dedicated for Executives
| » $1,000,000 Separate Defense Cost

e o & o 0 o

REUNION RANCH WCID

Effective: 11/22/2020 - 11/22/2021

Claims Made Policy Form

Wrongful Act, Error or Omission

Defense for alleged breach of contract

Cowerage for directors spouse if claim seeks to recover from
marital party

Punitive Damages

Duty to Defend

Defense Inside the Limit

Pay on Behalf Contract

Claims Made

rise toaclaim

e Claim includes judicial and administrative proceedings and
declaratory or injunctive relief.

e 60 Day Notice of Cancellation / 10 days for Non-Payment

e 100% Defense paid for claims that include covered and non-

cowered claims. Further, Chubb will not request reimbursement.
e Attorney selection from extensive expert panel or preapproved

attorney.
Terrorism Risk Insurance Act

Bodily Injury
Property Damage
Pollution
e Cyber Liability, Privacy Data Breach
None
1 11/22/2007 Directors & Officers

Per Claim and Aggregate

D&O Enhancement(s)

Claim Trigger- May report known circumstances that may give |

Retention
| Directors & Officers Insuring clause 1: None

The above clause clarifies no retention for Individual applies unless the entity agrees to payiton

their behalf

\ Directors & Officers Insuring clause 2: $1,500 (Individual)

Directors & Officers Insuring clause 3: $1,500 (Entity)

REUNION RANCH WCID

G

" Gallagher

W.LN.

Waterworks
Insurance Network



Claim Definition

When used in this Cowverage Section:
Claim means:
[ (1) when used in reference to the coverage provided by Insuring Clause 1 or 2:
| (a) a written demand for monetary damages or non-monetary relief;
14-02-10191 (Ed. 32006) Page 2 of 12
{b) a civil proceeding commenced by the senvice of a complaint or similar pleading;
{c) a criminal proceeding commenced by the return of an indictment; or
| (d) a formal civil administrative or civil regulatory proceeding commenced by the filing of a notice of
| charges or similar document, or by the entry of a formal order of investigation or similar document,
| against an Insured Person for a Wrongful Act, including any appeal therefrom; or
| (2) when used in reference to the coverage provided by Iinsuring Clause 3:
(a) a written demand for monetary damages or non-monetary relief;
(b) a civil proceeding commenced by the service of a complaint or similar pleading;
(c) a criminal proceeding commenced by the return of an indictment; or
| (d) a formal civil administrative or civil regulatory proceeding commenced by the filing of a notice of |
charges or similar document, or by the entry of a formal order of investigation or similar document,
but only while such proceeding is also pending against an Insured Person, against an |
Organization for a Wrongful Act, including any appeal therefrom.

|
Except as may otherwise be provided in Subsection 8(e) of this Coverage Section, or Subsection 4or ‘
| Subsection 6(b) of the General Terms and Conditions, a Claim will be deemed to hawve first been made
when such Claim is commenced as set forth in this definition (or, in the case of a written demand, when '
| such demand is first received by an Insured).

Reporting Provision

6. (@) The Insuredsshall, as acondition precedent to exercising any right tocoverage underany |

Liability Coverage Section, giveto the Company written notice ofany Claim as soon as practicable, but:
(i) ifsuchLiability Coverage Section expires (oris otherwise terminated) without
being renewed and if no Extended Reporting Period is purchased with respect to such
Liability Coverage Section, no later than the sixtieth (6oth) day afterthe Policy Term
date of expiration ortermination; or
(i) if an Extended Reporting Period is purchased with respect to such Liability
Coverage Section, no later than the last day of the Extended Reporting Period.

(b) Solely with respect to the Directors & Officers Liability and Entity Liability Coverage
Section andthe Fiduciary Liability Coverage Section, if:

() anlnsured becomes aware of circumstances during the Policy Period which could
give rise to a Claim and gives written notice of such circumstances to the Company as
soon as practicable during the Policy Period, or
(i) anlnsured receives duringthe Policy Period awritten request to toll orwaive a
statute oflimitations applicable to Wrongfut Acts committed, attempted, or allegedly
committed orattempted before or during the Policy Period and gives written notice of '
such request and of such alleged Wrongful Acts to the Company as soonas |
practicable during the Policy Period,
then any Claim subsequently arising from such circumstances referred to in (i) above, or from the |
Wrongful Acts referred to in (ii) above shall be deemed to have been first made against the
Insured duringthe Policy Year in which the written notice described in (i) or (ii) above was first
given by anlinsured tothe Company, provided any such subsequent Claim is reportedto the
Company as set forthin Subsection 6(a) above. With respect to any such subsequent Claim, no |
cowerage under the Directors & Officers Liability and Entity Liability Coverage Section orthe '
Fiduciary Liability Coverage Section shall apply to lossincurred priorto the date such subsequent |
Claim is actually made.

1 2 G‘,) W.IN.

Waterworks

REUNION RANCH WCID
Gallagher  insurance Network



(c) Solely with respect to the Employment Practices Liability Coverage Section, if
during the Policy Period any Insured:

(i) becomes awareofaPotential Employment Claim or Potential Third Party Claim
| and gives written notice ofsuch Potential Employment Claim or Potential Third Party
Claim to the Company as soon as practicable during the Policy Period; and
(i)  requests coverage under the Employment Practices Liability Coverage Section for
any Employment Claim or Third Party Claim subsequently resultingfrom such
Potential Employment Claim or Potential Third Party Claim;

then any Employment Claim or Third Party Claim subsequently arising from such
Potential Employment Claim or Potential Third Party Claim referred to in (i) above shall
be deemed to have been first made against the Insured duringthe Policy Year in which the
written notice described in (i) and (ii) above was first given by an Insured to the Company,
provided any such subsequent Employment Claim or Third Party Claim is reported tothe
Company as set forthin Subsection 6(a) above. With respect to any such Employment
Claim or Third Party Claim, nocowerage under the Employment Practices Liability
Coverage Section shall apply to loss incurred priorto the date such subsequent
Employment Claim or Third Party Claim is actually made.

(d) Solely with respect to any Non-Liability Coverage Section, the Insureds shall give notice
of a Coverage Ewvent in accordance with the applicable Proofof Loss and Legal Proceedings
Subsection ofsuch Coverage Section.

(e) Thelnsureds shall, as acondition precedent to exercising any right to coverage underthis
Policy, giveto the Company such information, assistance, and cooperationas the Company may
reasonably require, and shall include in any notice under Subsection 6(a), (b) or (c) above a
description of the Claim, Potential Employment Claim, Potential Third Party Claim or
circumstances, the nature ofany alleged Wrongful Acts, the nature of the alieged or potential
damage, the names ofall actual or potential claimants, the names ofall actual or potential
defendants, and the manner in which suchInsured first became aware of the Claim, Potential
Employment Claim, Potential Third Party Claim orcircumstances.

Annual Premium
| Included Premium Summary or Optional Coverage and Limits

Federal Insurance Company, A.M. Best Rating: A++XV Admitted |

1 3 G‘,,J W.IN.

‘Waterworks

REUNION RANCH
WCID Gallagher Insurance Network



REUNION RANCH WCID
Effective: 11/22/2020 - 11/22/2021

Description
Crime e Protection for loss caused to named insured through |

failure of any employee/consultant to perform faithfully |
Subiject to policy terms, their duties or to account properly for all monies and |
conditions, limitations and property received by virtue of their position or employment ‘
exclusions. e Any Limit purchased applies per employee/consultant up

to $100,000.

e Any limit purchased $100,000 and overis provided on a
per losses basis rather than each basis.
Terrorism Risk Insurance Act

L]

Exclusions included by not | ¢ Governmental Action of Seizure or Destruction

limited to: e Accounting or Arithmetical Errors or Omissions
e Inventory Shortages

—— —_— -

Loss Caused by Consultants for |
Insured

e Attorney

e Operator

e Bookkeeper

e Engineer

e Delinquent TaxAttorney

Deductible
| Per Occurrence | None

Annual Premium and Limits
| Included Premium Summary or Optional Coverage and Limits |

Hartford Fire Insurance Company, A.M. Best Rating: A+ XV Admitted '

Waterworks

REUNION RANCH WC
© Gallagher Insurance Network



REUNION RANCH WCID
Effective: 11/22/2020 - 11/22/2021

| Description
Directors Position Bond e Provides coverage for loss caused to the District through
the failure of Directors to perform faithfully their duties or to
Subject to bond terms, conditions, account properly for all monies and property received by
limitations and exclusions. virtue of their position as Director

Terrorism Risk Insurance Act
Continuous until cancelled

'Exclusions included but not limited | ¢ Loss occurring prior to date of bond issued
to:

| Each Director (5)

General Aggregate

15 &G WIN.

Waterworks

REUNION RANCH WCID Gallagher Insurance Network



REUNION RANCH WCID
Effective: 11/22/2020 - 11/22/2021

Description

Cyber Security Liability

Security Brach Response and First Party
Coverage

Subject to policy terms, conditions,

limitations and exclusions. -
Exclusions included but not limited to:

Retroactive Date

| Policy Retention
|

| Policy Limit

Claims Made Policy Form
Duty to Defend

Defense Inside the Limit
Punitive Damages
Electronic Terrorism

Mold, Mildew or Fungi
Act of God
Pollutants

| Full Prior Acts

$2,500
10 Hour waiting period for Business Income and
Digital Asset Restoration
Premium 100% One Year Length (12Months)

*$1,000,000 Limit and Aggregate
Optional Limits Available

[ Coverage Type

| Policy Aggregate Limit of Liability

[ Privacy Liability Including Employee Privacy
Privacy Regulatory Claims Coverage
(Whereinsurance by law)
Security Llablllty

Multimedia Liability

PCI DSS Assessment

| Security Breach Response
Electronic Fraud-

Telephone Hacking

Legal Advisory
Forensics Investigations
Public Relations

Notmcatlon Services

" Credit Monitoring o
‘ First Party Coverage

' Cyber Extortion
Business Income and Digital Asset
Restoration

| Annual Premium & Limits

' Included Premium Summary or Optional Coverage and Limits

REUNION RANCH WCID

16

| Full Limit and Aggregate

| Full Limit and No Aggregate

$100,000 No Aggregate Limit

Funds Transfer Fraud $100,000 No Aggregate Limit
| Security Breach Response Coverage

Full Limit and Aggregate

Full Limit and No Aggregate

G
Gallagher

W.LN.

Waterworks
Insurance Network



| Carrier
BCS Insurance Company A- XVIIl, Admitted ‘
| (parent company BCS Financial-BlueCross BlueShield)

| ClamDefinion
laim means:
‘ 1. Awritten demand received by "You" for money or senices, including the senice of a civil suit or

‘ institution of arbitration proceedings;

2. Initiation of a civil suit against "You" seeking injunctive relief (meaning a temporary restraining order or a
preliminary or permanent injunction);
| 3. Solely with respect to Coverage B., a "Regulatory Claim" made against "You', |
| 4. A"PCIDSS Assessment"; or |
| 5. Solely with respectto Coverage F., a "Cyber Extortion Threat" made against "You".
Multipie "Claims" arising from the same or a series of related or repeated acts, errors, or omissions or from

any continuing acts, errors, or omissions shall be considered a single "Claim" for the purposes of this Policy,
| irrespective ofthe number of claimants or "You" invlved in the "Claim". All such "Claims" shall be deemed to
| have been made at the time of the first such "Claim" was made or deemed made under Section IXA.

17 G W.LN.

‘Waterworks

REUNION RANCH WCID Gallagher ' insucance Network



REUNION RANCH WCID

Effective: 11/22/2020 - 11/22/2021

After careful consideration of Gallagher's proposa effective Insert Policy Term we accept the following
cowverages(s). Please check the desired coverages(s).

Line of Coverage

Carrier

‘ x] Accept U Reject PKG-Property, Equipment Breakdow n, Allied World Specialty
Crime, General Liability, Pollution Liability &

| Hired and Non-Ow ned Auto.
| B Accept | QReject ‘Excess Liability Allied World Specialty ]
| X1 Accept O Reject Directors & Officers Liability | Federal Insurance Company |
| X Accept O Reject Crime/Consultants ) | The Hartford Fire Insurance Company '
| X1 Accept U Reject Directors Bond The Hartford Casualty Insurance Company

X1 Accept U Reject Fee Gallagher Broker Fee
| OAccept | QReject | Cyber Security Liability- (OPTION) | BCS Insurance Company <

Line of Coverage

TRIA/Terrorism Insurance
| Bind TRIA Terrorism Coverage Actas quoted | All Carriers |

X] Accept U Reject

Provide Quotations or Additional Information on the Following Coverage Considerations:

"Line of Coverage
|

U No ] S

The above coverage may not necessarily represent the entirety of available insurance products. If you are interested in pursuing
additional coverages other than those addressed in the coverage considerations included in this proposal, please list below :

Fee Agreement: In addition to commission received by Gallagher for the policy term reflected herein, effective
11/22/2020, Gallagher will receive a fee of $500.00 for: maintenance of account.

We confirm the values, schedules, and other data contained in the proposal are from our records and acknow ledge it is our
responsibility to see that they are maintained accurately. If no updates w ere provided to Gallagher, the values, exposures and
operations used w ere based on the expiring policies.

Gallagher's liability to Client arising from any acts or omissions of Gallagher shall not exceed $20 million in the aggregate.
Gallagher shall only be liable foractual damages incurred by Client, and shall not be liable forany indirect, consequential or
punitive damages or attorneys' fees. No claim or cause of action, regardless of form (tort, contract, statutory, or otherw ise),
arising out of, relating to or in any w ay connected w ith this Agreement or any Services provided hereunder may be brought by
either party any later than two(2) years after the accrual of such claim or cause of action.

Gallagher has established security controls to protect Client confidential information from unauthorized use or disclosure. For
additional information, please review Gallagher's Privacy Policy located at https://w ww.ajg.comvprivacy-policy/.

| have read, understand and agree that the above-information is correctand has been disclosed to us prior to authorizing
Gallagher to bind coverage and/or provide services to us.

By: ‘W = ‘f

~ Signature Specity: owner, pariner or corporate dificer

REUNION RANCH WCID

Print Name Date

<ad

W.LN.

Waterworks
Insurance Network

G
18 Gallagher

REUNION RANCH WCID



REUNION RANCH WCID
Effective: 11/22/2020 - 11/22/2021

In order to bind coverages, please provide the following documents
» Signed Proposal Acceptance and Client Authorization to Bind (Previous Page) ‘
o Signed BCS Cyber Application (OPTION) If New Coverage if Elected

G W.IN.

3 Wat ke
REENIGH EANCHINGD 1 9 Gallagher In:uim; I?Ietwork



EFFECTIVE: 11/22/2020 - 11/22/2021

The following outlines senices provided by Gallagher over the term of this Agreement:
Use its best efforts to secure the following lines of insurance coverage on Client’s behalf

Package (Property, B&M, Flood, EQ, Crime, General Liability, Pollution, Hired Non-
Owned Auto)

Excess Liability

Directors & Officers Liability

Crime Employee and Consultant
Directors Position Bond

Cyber Security Liability (OPTION)

Request change endorsements, when requested by the client or when otherwise necessary, ensuring accuracy
and delivery in a timely manner.

»  Administration of insurance program, including policy review and issuance, inwicing, coordination and/or
issuance of required documentation, i.e., automobile identification cards, certificates of insurance, and other
program administration, as required by the client.

Review accounting and billing data received from insurance markets on client's behalf to ensure accuracy.

COMPENSATION RECEIVED BY GALLAGHER

To the best of Gallagher's knowledge atthe time of this Agreement, the following is a complete listing of fees to
be paid by client to Gallagher under this Agreement.
»  Broker fee in the amount of $500.00 on policies written as part of the senices set forth in Exhibit A.

2 0 G, 4 w.I.N.
REUNION RANCH WCID Gallagher aterworks

Insurance Network



COMPENSATION RECEIVED BY GALLAGHER FROM INSURERS AND OTHER THIRD PARTIES

To the best of Gallagher's knowledge at the time of this Agreement, the following is a complete listing of monies
received by Gallagher from insurers and other third parties as a result of the senices to be performed under
this Agreement on Exhibit A.

Coverage(s)

Carrier Name(s)

Wholesaler,
MGA, or
Intermediary

Name
1

2

Commission to be received from insurers for the placement of Coverages as outlined below.
Estimated Comm.
Annual
Premium

% or
Fee

3

Gallagher U.S.
Owned
Wholesaler,
MGA, or
Intermediary %

Real & Personal Property, Allied World Specialty Allied Public Risk $ 10,401 15% NA

Flood & Earthquake, Insurance Company Program Manager $ 100 Fee

Equipment Breakdow n,

Mobile Equipment,

Commercial General

Liability Pollution and Hired

Non-Ow ned Auto incl.

policy fees

Commercial Excess Allied World Specialty Allied Public Risk $1,500 15% NA

Liability Insurance Company Program Manager

Directors & Officers Federal Insurance NA $2,400 15% NA
Company

Crime The Ohio Casualty NA $120 20% NA
Insurance Company

Directors Position Bond Liberty Mutual NA $174 30% NA
Insurance Company

Cyber Security Liability RPS $1,841 30% 10%

(OPTION) BCS Insurance Co.

—

We were able to obtain more advantageous terms and conditions for you through an intermediary/ wholesaler.
If the premium is shown as an indication: The premium indicated is an estimate provided by the market. The

actual premium and acceptance of the coverage requested will be determined by the market after a thorough
review of the completed application.

* A verbal quotation was received from this carrier. We are awaiting a quotation in writing.
3. The commission rate is a percentage of annual premium excluding taxes & fees.

W.LN.

Waterworks

G
21 Gallagher

REUNION RANCH WCID

Insurance Network



W.I.N. PROGRAM CARRIER RATINGS AND ADMITTED STATUS

Proposed Insurance Companies A.M. Best’s Rating & Admitted/Non-Admitted**
Financial Size Category*
Allied World Specialty A XV Admitted
Chubb/Federal Insurance Company A++ XV Admitted
The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company A XV Admitted
Texas Mutual A XV Admitted
Hartford Life and Accident Insurance Company A XV Admitted
BCS Insurance Co. A- VIl Admitted
CUMIS Insurance Society, Inc., AXI Admitted
Hartford Casualty Insurance Company A+XV Admitted
Hartford Fire Insurance Company A+XV Admitted
Great American Insurance Co. A+XV Admitted
Old Republic Insurance Company A+XV Admitted

*Gallagher companies use A.M. Best rated insurers and the rating listed above was erified on the date the
proposal document was created.

Best's Credit Ratings™ reproduced herein appear under license from A.M. Best and do not constitute, either
expressly or impliedly, an endorsement of Gallagher's senvice or its recommendations. A.M. Best is not responsible
for transcription errors made in presenting Best's Credit Ratings™. Best's Credit Ratings™ are proprietary and may
not be reproduced or distributed without the express written permission of A.M. Best.

A Best's Financial Strength Rating is an independent opinion of an insurer's financial strength and ability to meet its
ongoing insurance policy and contract obligations. It is not a warranty of a company’s financial strength and ability
to meet its obligations to policyholders. Best's Credit Ratings™ are under continuous review and subject to change
and/or affirmation. For the latest Best’s Credit Ratings™ and Guide to Best's Credit Ratings, visit the A.M. Best
website at http:/Mww.ambest.com/ratings.

**If coverage placed with a non-admitted carrier, it is doing business in the state as a surplus lines or non-admitted
carrier, and is neither subject to the same regulations as an admitted carrier nor do they participate in any state
insurance guarantee fund.

Gallagher companies make no representations and warranties concerning the solvency of any carrier, nor does it
make any representation or warranty concerning the rating of the carrier which may change

22 G W.LN.

Waterworks

REUNION RAN '
EUNION CH WCID Gallagher Insurance Network



PROPOSAL DISCLAIMER

IMPORTANT: The proposal and/or any executive summaries outline certain terms and conditions of the insurance
proposed by the insurers, based on the information provided by your company. The insurance policies themselves
must be read to fully understand the terms, coverages, exclusions, limitations andfor conditions of the actual policy
contract of insurance. Policy forms will be made available upon request. We make no warranties with respect to
policy limits or coverage considerations of the carrier.

NAMED INSURED DISCLAIMER

Note: Any entity not named in this proposal, may not be an insured entity. This may include affiliates, subsidiaries,
LLC’s, partnerships and joint ventures.

COMPENSATION DISCLOSURE

1. Gallagher Companies are primarily compensated from the usual and customary commissions, fees or, where
permitted, a combination of both, for brokerage and senvicing of insurance policies, annuity contracts,
guarantee contracts and surety bonds (collectively “insurance coverages”) handled for a client's account,
which may vary based on market conditions and the insurance product placed for the client.

2. Inplacing, renewing, consulting on or senvicing your insurance coverages, Galiagher companies may
participate in contingent and supplemental commission arrangements with intermediaries and insurance
companies that provide for additional compensation if certain underwriting, profitability, volume or retention
goals are achieved. Such goals are typically based on the total amount of certain insurance coverages placed
by Gallagher with the insurance company, not on an individual policy basis. As a result, Gallagher may be
considered to have an incentive to place your insurance coverages with a particular insurance company. If you
do not wish to have your commercial insurance placement included in consideration for additional
compensation, contact your producer or senice team for an Opt-Out form.

3. Gallagher Companies may receive investment income on fiduciary funds temporarily held by them, or from
obtaining or generating premium finance quotes, unless prohibited by law.

4. Gallagher Companies may also access or have an ownership interest in other facilities, including wholesalers,
reinsurance intermediaries, captive managers, underwriting managers and others that act as intermediaries for
both Gallagher and other brokers in the insurance marketplace some of which may earn and retain customary
brokerage commission and fees for their work.

If you have specific questions about any compensation received by Gallagher and its affiliates in relation to your

insurance placements, please contact your Gallagher representative for more details.

In the event you wish to register a formal complaint regarding compensation Gallagher receives from insurers or

third-parties, please contact Gallagher via e-mail at Compensation_Complaints @ajg.com or by regular mail at:

Chief Compliance Officer
Gallagher Global Brokerage
Arthur J. Gallagher & Co.
2850 West Golf Rd.

Rolling Meadows, IL 60008

TRIA/TRIPRA DISCLAIMER

If this proposal contains options to purchase TRIA/TRIPRA cowerage, the proposed TRIA/TRIPRA program may
not cover all terrorism losses. While the amendments to TRIA eliminated the distinction between foreign and
domestic acts of terrorism, a number of lines of coverage excluded under the amendments passed in 2005 remain
excluded including commercial automobile, burglary and theft insurance; surety insurance, farm owners multiple
perils and professional liability (although directors and officers liability is specifically included). If such excluded
cowverages are required, we recommend that you consider purchasing a separate terrorism policy. Please note that
a separate terrorism policy for these excluded coverages may be necessary to satisfy loan covenants or other
contractual obligations. TRIPRA includes a $100 billion cap on insurers' aggregate liability.

The TRIPRA program increases the amount needed in total losses by $20 million each calendar year before the
TRIPRA program responds from the 2015 trigger of $100 million to $200 million by the year 2020.

TRIPRA is set to expire on December 31, 2020. There is no certainty of extension, thus the coverage provided by
your insurers may or may not extend beyond December 31, 2020. In the event you have loan covenants or other
contractual obligations requiring that TRIA/TRIPRA be maintained throughout the duration of your policy period, we
recommend that a separate "Stand Alone" terrorism policy be purchased to satisfy those obligations.

Waterworks

23 G’./’ W.LN.

REUNION RANCH WCID

Gallagher Insurance Network



TEXAS HOUSE BILL 89 COMPLIANCE

As required by Chapter 2270, Government Code, Gallagher hereby verifies that it does not boycott Israel and will
not boycott Israel through the term of the policies included in this proposal. For purposes of this verification,
"boycott Israel" means refusing to deal with, terminating business activities with, or otherwise taking any action that
is intended to penalize, inflict economic harm on, or limit commercial relations specifically with Israel, or with a
person or entity doing business in Israel or in an Israeli-controlled territory, but does not include an action made for
ordinary business purposes.

FOREIGN TERRORIST ORGANIZATIONS

Pursuant to Chapter 2252, Texas Government Code, Gallagher represents and certifies that, at the time of
execution of this proposal neither Gallagher , nor any wholly owned subsidiary, majority-owned subsidiary, parent
company or affiliate of the same (i) engages in business with Iran, Sudan, or any foreign terrorist organization as
described in Chapters 806 or 807 of the Texas Government Code, or Subchapter F of Chapter 2252 of the Texas
Gowvernment Code, or (ii) is a company listed by the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts under Sections 806.051,
807.051, or 2252.153 of the Texas Government Code. The term "foreign terrorist organization” in this paragraph
has the meaning assigned to such termin Section 2252.151 of the Texas Government Code.

N L =T Lt N AR A e
AN NN DI LA

Gallagher does not provide actuarial senices or actuarial estimates of losses. If the excess insurer or reinsurer that
provides excess coverage calculates a loos fund for the pool, it is our recommendation that the pool fully fund that
amount. Further, it is our recommendation that the pool contract with an appropriately certified actuary to provide
recommendations for overall pool funding, surplus and resene funds.

24 [ &) W.LN.

Waterworlks

REUNION R
ANCH WCiD Gallagher Insurance Network



For Chubb D&O policy claims/notice, you may report to:
Any notice to the Company with respect to any coverage section shall designate the coverage section under which
notice is being given and shall be treated as notice only under the coverage section(s) so designated. Notice to the
company of a claim, potential employment claim or potential third party claim or of circumstances, which could give
rise to a claim under any liability coverage section, or of a coverage event under any non-liability coverage section,
shall be given in writing addressed to:

Attn: Claims Department

Chubb Group of Insurance Companies

15 Mountain View Road

Warren, New Jersey 07059
All other notices to the company shall be given in writing addressed to:

Attn: Chubb Specialty insurance Underwriting

Chubb Group of Insurance Companies

15 Mountain View Road

Warren, New Jersey 07059

Any such notice shall be effective on the date of receipt by the Company at such address.

For cyber liability/breach response claims, you may report to:
Notice of Claim
joan.dambrosio@clydeco.us
Clyde & Co. US LLP
101 Second Street, 24th Floor
San Francisco CA 94105
24 Hour Security Breach Hotline
866.288.1705
Baker & Hostetler LLP
45 Rockefeller Plaza
New York, NY 10111-0100
All claims may be reported via email to any of the following:

Michelle Herrera Julie Collette

Client Senvice Manager Client Senvice Manager
michelle_herrera@ajg.com julie_collette@ajg.com
713.275.1506 713.243.2182

Jessica Salias Nadine Bitner

Client Senices Manager Client Senice Manager
jessica_salias@ajg.com nadine_bitner@ajg.com
713.358.5928 713.243.2171

Immediately report all claims for all lines of coverage to scclaims@ajg.com or 855-348-0425.

‘Waterworks

REUNION RANCH WCID Gallagher  msurance Network



&G WIN

Waterworks

REUNION RANCH WCID 26
Gallagher Insurance Network



G
Gallagher

Insurance | Risk Management | Consuiting

Gallaglier's hofistic approach keeps your total cost of nisk—anid your bast nterast—in focus With expertise where

you Imost need it Gallagher clelivers the solutions that let businesses grow. Cormimunities thrive And people prosper.

Founded in

OUR APPROACH TO RISK.

SSB ® Gallaghe

Total Adlusted Brokarade & RSk
TanagRit Ruvenuss (2018

30,000+

‘Eimgiioyess worldwide

850+

Dftiees il 35 countries 1100

GLOBAL REACH. LOCAL PRESENCE.

150+
Counties saryer &7
LEADERS WHERE IT COUNTS

Gallagher Named One of the World's Most Ethical

Companies® for 2019

27

REUNION RANCH WCID

'}OCORE 360

Gallagher has been designated as one of the “World’s
Best Employers” by Forbes Magazine for 2018

Voot 3
alag2r oy Gallagnar
wad Wit Inis

CORE360™ is our unique, comprehensive
approach of evaluating our client's risk
management program that leverages
analytical tools and diverse resources for
customized, maximum impact on six cost
drivers of their total cost of risk

Lty

SHARED VALUES +

PASSION FOR EXCELLENCE =
PROMISES DELIVERED

The Gallagher Way

A taretsithat Bave owded a toanorionted cliturs
tiar 30+ ynars

Social Responsibility

Carganywide focis onethical conduct siviploype
health s wilfare, grvitormental ntagrity and

COPINIty-=ovico
cloyee

L &P
Gallagher

W.ILN.

‘Waterworks
Insurance Network



To access the Gallagher | eRiskHub®

now:

1. Navigate to https://eriskhub.com/
gallagher

2 Complete the new user registration
at the bottom of the page. Choose
your own user |D and password.
The access code is 447597.

3 After registering, you canaccess
the hub immediately using your
newly created credentials in the
member login box located at the
top right of the page.

The :nfarmation cantained heren is offered as
insurance industry gudance and provided as an
overview of currenl markel nsks and availlable
coverages ard 8 intended tor discussion purpnses
only This publication 1s not intended to ofter legal
advice o1 client-specific risk inanageiment advice Any
descripion of insurance coverages is not meart to
nterpret specilic coverages that your company may
alteady have in place or that may be generally
availlable General insurance descophons cantained
nerein do not include complete insurance policy
definiions, terms and/or condilons and should nol
be relied on for coverage interpietation Actual
insurance policies must always be consulted for full
coverage detalls and analysis

insurance broketage and related services o be
provided by Arthur J Gallagher Risk Management
Services Inc (lLicense No 0D69293) andior its
affihate Arthur J Gallagher & Co Insurance Brokers of

Calilernia Inc (License No 0726283

Cyber Liability

rs

G Gallagher | eRiskHub®

eRiskHub® Overview
and Login Information

The evolution of the cyber risk landscape has brought with it broad, sweeping
regulations to address cybersecurity exposures. This digital transformation also |
presents new risks, including financial losses, for every industry. Gallagher's Cyber
Practice delivers expertise alongside cyber risk management and insurance placement
services, as well as a better way to construct risk management solutions. CORE360 ™
— our comprehensive approach of evaluating our client's risk management program —
leverages our analytical tools and diverse resources for customized, maximum impact
on six cost drivers of their total cost of risk. First, we consult with you to understand all
of your actual and potential costs, then find the best options to reallocate these costs
based on strategic actionable insights empowering you to know, control and minimize
your total costs increasing profitability.

Additionally, our data-driven CORE360™ approach allows us to implement programs for
your business that will increase safety, minimize losses, mitigate claims and proactively
analyze your cyber risk posture.

Key Features of the Gallagher | eRiskHub®

« Gallagher Cyber Risk Due Diligence — A six-step process designed to walk clients
through a simple, thought-provoking framework to encourage organizational
communication, establish clear direction and highlight priorities to better understand
your cyber risk profile.

* Risk Manager Tools — A collection of tools with many different purposes such as
researching known breach events, calculating your potential cost of a breach event
and downloading free sample policies your organization can use as templates.

« News Center — Keeps you up to date on what is going on in the world of cyber risk
through handpicked articles, feeds and blogs.

» Learning Center — An extensive collection of white papers, articles, webinars, videos
and blog posts on a variety of topics. (Looking for something specific? Try the search
box atthe top right of the page to search the entire Gallagher | eRiskHub®).

» Security & Privacy Training — An overview of best practices for creating an
effective security training program for employees.

« Strategic Third-Party Relationships and Partner Resources — Information on third-
party vendors that can assist your organization with improving your overall cyber risk.
As cyber risk evolves, so does our commitment to thought leadership. Our global cyber
teams focus exclusively on cyber risk, and uniquely position Gallagher to share our

knowledge, expertise and experience for the benefit of our clients.

If you have any questions about the Gallagher | eRiskHub®, please reach out to your
broker.



POLICYHOLDER DISCLOSURE
NOTICE OF TERRORISM
INSURANCE COVERAGE

You are hereby notified that under the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act, as amended via the Program
Reauthorization Act of 2015, that you have a right to purchase insurance coverage for losses resulting
from acts of terrorism, as defined in Section 102(1) of the Act: The term “act of terrorism” means any act
that is certified by the Secretary of the Treasury — in consultation with the Secretary of Homeland Security,
and the United States Attorney General—to be an act of terrorism; to be a violent act or an act that is
dangerous to human life, property or infrastructure; to have resulted in dam-age within the United States,
or outside the United States in the case of certain air carriers or vessels or the premises of a United States
mission; and to have been committed by an individual or individuals as part of an effort to coerce the
civilian population of the United States or to influence the policy or affect the conduct of the United States
Government by coercion.

YOU SHOULD KNOW THAT WHERE COVERAGE IS PROVIDED BY THIS POLICY FOR LOSSES RESULTING
FROM CERTIFIED ACTS OF TERRORISM SUCH LOSSES MAY BE PARTIALLY REIMBURSED BY THE
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT UNDER A FORMULA ESTABLISHED BY FEDERAL LAW. HOWEVER, YOUR
POLICY MAY CONTAIN OTHER EXCLUSIONS WHICH MIGHT AFFECT YOUR COVERAGE, SUCH AS
EXCLUSION FOR NUCLEAR EVENTS. UNDER THIS FORMULA, THE UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
GENERALLY REIMBURSES [85%THROUGH 2015; 84% BEGINNING ON JANUARY 1, 2016; 83% BEGINNING
ON JANUARY 1, 2017; 82% BEGINNING ON JANUARY 1, 2018; 81% BEGINNING ON JANUARY 1, 2019 AND
80% BEGINNING ON JANUARY 1, 2020] OF COVERED TERRORISM LOSSES EXCEEDING THE
STATUTORILY ESTABLISHED DEDUCTIBLE PAID BY THE INSURANCE COMPANY PROVIDING THE
COVERAGE. THE PREMIUM CHARGED FOR THIS COVERAGE IS PROVIDED BELOW AND DOES NOT
INCLUDE ANY CHARGES FOR THE PORTION OF LOSS COVERED BY THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT
UNDER THE ACT.

YOU SHOULD ALSO KNOW THAT THE TERRORISM RISK INSURANCE ACT, AS AMENDED, CONTAINS A
$100 BILLION CAP THAT LIMITS U.S. GOVERNMENT REIMBURSEMENT AS WELL AS INSURERS’ LIABILITY
FOR LOSSES RESULTING FROM CERTIFIED ACTS OF TERRORISM WHEN THE AMOUNT OF SUCH
LOSSES IN ANY ONE CALENDAR YEAR EXCEEDS $100 BILLION. IF THE AGGREGATE INSURED LOSSES
FOR ALL INSURERS EXCEED $100 BILLION, YOUR COVERAGE MAY BE REDUCED.

Acceptance or Rejection of Terrorism Insurance Coverage

| hereby elect to purchase terrorism coverage for a prospective premium of $78.00

| hereby decline to purchase terrorism coverage for certified acts of terrorism. | understand
that | will have no coverage for losses resulting from certified acts of terrorism.

¥

Policyhalder/Applicant’s Signature Insurance Company

Reunion Ranch WCID Allied World Specialty Insurance Company

Print Name Poticy Number

v

Date

Policyholder Terrorism Disclosure Page 1 of 1



BCS INSURANCE COMPANY
2 Mid America Plaza, Suite 200
Oakbrook Terrace, IL 60181

Cyber Liability And Privacy Coverage Application

94.001-4 (07/19)

CERTAIN COVERAGES OFFERED ARE LIMITED TO LIABILITY FOR CLAIMS THAT ARE FIRST MADE AGAINST THE
INSURED AND NOTIFIED TO US DURING THE POLICY PERIOD AS REQUIRED. CLAIM EXPENSES SHALL REDUCE THE
APPLICABLE LIMITS OF LIABILITY AND ARE SUBJECT TO THE APPLICABLE RETENTION(S). PLEASE READ THE POLICY
CAREFULLY.

*You", "Your Organization”, and "Applicant” mean all corporations, organizations or other entities, including subsidiaries, proposed for this
insurance.

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

Name of Applicant Reunion Ranch WCID
Mailing Address 12912 Hill Country Blvd, Ste F-232
City Austin
State Texas
ZIP Code 78738
Description of Applicant's Operations Utility
Il. REVENUES
Indicate the following as it relates to the Applicant’s fiscal year end (FYE): Prior FYE
Gross revenue $2,068,428
Ill. NETWORK SECURITY SYSTEM
1. Do "You", or an outsourced firm, back up your data and systems at least once a week, Yes >< No |

and store these backups in an offsite location?

2. Do "You" have anti-virus software and firewalls in place that are regularly updated (at Yes >< No .
least quarterly)?

3. After inguiry of the “Control Group", as defined, are “You” aware of any or have any Yes No ><
grounds for suspecting any circumstances which might give rise to a claim?

4. Within the last 5 years, has “Your Organization” suffered any system intrusions, Yes No ><
tampering, virus or malicious code attacks, loss of data, loss of portable media, hacking
incidents, extortion attempts, or data theft, resulting in a claim in excess of $25,000 that
would be covered by this insurance?

If the "Applicant” represents a Healthcare organization, Financial Institution or Legal Services (consumer) then the following question MUST
be answered:



5. Do "You" have a written policy which requires that personally identifiable information Yes No
stored on mobile devices (e.g. laptop computers / smartphones) and portable media
(e.g. flash drives, back-up tapes) be protected by encryption?

“ With respect to the information required to be disclosed in response to the questions above, the proposed insurance will not afford
coverage for any claim arising from any fact, circumstance, situation, event or act about which any member of the “Control Group” of the
“Applicant” had knowledge prior to the issuance of the proposed policy, nor for any person or entity who knew of such fact, circumstance,
situation, event or act prior to the issuance of the proposed policy.

"Control Group" means:

The board members, executive officers, Chief Technology Officer, Chief Information Officer, Risk Manager and General Counsel or
their functional equivalents of "Your Organization”. This does not include any administrative staff who work in the offices of these
named positions.

REQUIRED FRAUD WARNING LANGUAGE:

It is a crime to knowingly and intentionally attempt to defraud an insurance company by providing false or misleading
information or concealing material information during the application process or when filing a claim. Such conduct could
result in your policy being voided and subject you to criminal and civil penalties.

Signature of Applicant’'s Authorized Name (Printed)
Representative

v v

Title Date



Arthur J. Gallagher & Co. ith
1900 West Loop South, Suite 1600 ﬂ’
Houston, TX 77027 040 %

Phone: 800-222-9044 G Arthur J. Gallagher & Co.
Fax: 713-358-5245 Waterworks Insurance Network
Premium Summary
Customer # REUNRAN-01
Summary. All Lines
Reunion Ranch WCID Amount Dug 15,195.00
Attn: Allen Douthitt Payment for:|Insurance 20-21
allen@bottdouthitt.com
Thank You
Effective  |Transaction Amount
11/22/2020|PKG -Property/Equipment Breakdown 7,039 $15,195.00
General Liab/H&N Auto/Poll/Crime
Excess Liability
Directors & Officers Liability
Directors Bond
Consultants Bond
Agency Fee
*INDICATE CUSTOMER # ON ALL CHECKS!
Please Pay This Amount Total
Make Check Payable to: Arthur J. Gallagher $15,195.00
Remittance address: 1900 West Loop South, Suite

1600, Houston, TX 77027 Thank You




ALLIED WORLD SPECIALTY INSURANCE COMPANY
1690 NEW BRITAIN AVE, STE 101
FARMINGTON CT 06032

NOTICE OF POLICY CONDITIONAL RENEWAL

Named Insured & Mailing Address: Producer: 262

REUNION RANCH WCID

CIOWILLATT & FLICKINGER T
12912 HILL CNTRY BLVD, BLDG F STE 232 HOUSTON TX 77027~

AUSTIN TX 78738

Policy No.: 5107-2200
Type of Policy: EXCESS LIABILITY
Date of Expiration: 11/22/2020; 12:01 A.M. Local Time at the mailing address of the Named Insured.

This notice is to advise that we are agreeable to renewing this policy subject to the following:

We are providing you with an advanced notice of a change in your renewal policy. WA-XS 10001 00 (07/20)
will be endorsed to your renewal policy. The inclusion of this endorsement clarifies that exposures related to
pandemic/epidemic are excluded. Please contact your insurance representative with questions.

Date Mailed:
21st day of August, 202
Named Insured }9 )

REUNION RANCH WCID e
C/OWILLATT & FLICKINGER
12912 HILL CNTRY BLVD, BLDG F STE 232 —————————=

AUSTIN TX 78738 AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

TXCR12ANY REAS
08212020SNNN

FORM# CR97TX51995
ODEN 3.0.20.08a Copy for Named Insured

Page 1 of 1



ALLIED WORLD SPECIALTY INSURANCE COMPANY
1690 NEW BRITAIN AVE, STE 101
FARMINGTON CT 06032

Named Insured: REUNION RANCH WCID Policy Number: 5107-2200

This page is separate and independent from the notice given.

We are informing you that the following parties were notified of this action.

PARTIES NOTIFIED

Named Insured

Reunion Ranch WCID

c/oWillatt & Flickinger

12912 Hill Cntry Blvd, Bldg F Ste 232
Austin TX 78738

Producer

Arthur J. Gallagher & Co

1900 West Loop South, Ste 1600
Houston TX 77027

TXCR12ANY REAS

08212020SNNN
Page 1 of 1



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
Accounting Report

September 15, 2020

* Review Cash Activity Report, including Receipts and Expenditures.

M Action [tems:

e Approve director and vendor payments.
e Approve fund transfers.

= Review July 31, 2020 Financial Statements.

10of 77



19

25

20

20
27

19
26

14
a

21
28

14

28

20
27

15
22

14
21
28

16
23

1
a
15
22
23

10

24
31

2

9

16
23
30

23

17
24
31

9
16
23
30

2020
Reunion Ranch WCID

1
25

12
19

13
20
27

13
20
27

14
21
28

20
27

21
28

21
28

15
22
29

November

10

24

Tul S WIETh
2 3 4 5 6 7
] 10 11 12 13 14
16 w 18 19 20 21
23 24 25 % 27
30 31

21
28

21
28

21
28

2
30

15

29

ul
1
a
15
22
29

September

16
23
kb

December

18
25

Notes

gm 2 |EMM g
Feb 15 Bond Payments
Febi 18 Board Mesting

&5_ 15 Bond Paxn'_ler_ns
AuQ18  Bomrdieeting

15

20f77



Cash Activity Report

30f77



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Cash Activity Report
July 31, 2020 -~ September 15, 2020

First Cltizens

Operating Bookkeeper's
Account Account
Reconciled Cash Bal - July 31, 2020 $ 92,994.10 $ 20,865.46
Subsequent Activity through September 15, 2020 221,755.05 {6,807.06)
Transfer Approved at August 18, 2020 Board Meeting Ta TexPool Operating Account (75,000.00)
Deposit Service Revenue 296,755.05
Subtotal - Operating Account 221,755.05
Transfer Approved at August 18, 2020 Board Meating From TexPool Operating Accaunt 172,521.14
Expenditures Approved at August 18, 2020 Board Meeting Checks 1480 - 1501 (173,896.09)
AT&T 1502 Telephone - August 2020 (158.27)
DSHS Central Lab 1503 Lab Fees - July 2020 (106.96)
Environmental Salutions 1504 Odor Cantrol Unit - August 2020 {4,100.00)
Eileen Grass 1505 Directar Fees - Open Meeting Act Training (138.53)
ATRT 1506 Internet - August 2020 (105,35)
Barton Publications Inc 1507 Public Natice - August 2020 (323,00)
Sommers Marketing + Public Relations 1508 Website - August 2020 {500.00)
{6,807.06)
Expenditures to be Approved at September 15, 2020 Board Meeting (From ki 's A ) - (204,034.87)
Yendor [+.%:] Mema Amaunt
Dennis Daniel 1509 Director Fees - September 15, 2020 Meeting 138,53
Eileen Grass 1510 Director Fees - September 15, 2020 Meeting 138,52
Nathan Neese 1511 Diractar Fees - September 15, 2020 Meeting 138.52
Rick Triplett 1512 Director Fees - September 15, 2020 Meeting 138,53
Thomas Rogers 1513 Director Fees - September 15, 2020 Meeting 138,53
Aquatic Features inc 1514 Pond Maintenance - August 2020 962,00
BLX Group LLC 1515 Arbitrage Review - Series 2015 1,000.00
Bott & Douthitt, PLLC 1516 Accounting Fee - August 2020 2,000.00
LCRA 1517 Raw Water/Monthly Fee - August 2020 5,732.78
Murfee Engineering 1518 Engineering - August 2020 10,547.50
Shendan Environmental 1519 Haul and Dispose of WWTP Sludge Cake - August 2020 740.00
West Travis County PUA 1520 Purchased Water - August 2020 36,713.34
Willatt & Flickinger 1521 Legal Fees - August 2020 7,609.62
WICPUA 1522 Impact Fees - September 2020 132,617.00
Zane Furr 1523 Landscape Maintenance - August 2020 5,420.00
Total Operating Account Expenditures 204,034.87
Transfers to be Approved at September 15, 2020 Board Meeting (300,000.00) 219,934.87
Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D. Transfer from First Citizens Operating to TexPool Operating {300,000.00)
Reunion Ranch W,C,1.D. Transfer from TexPoal Operating to First Citizens Bookkeeper's 204,034,87
Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D. Transfer from TexPaal Operating to First Citizens Bookkeeper's 15,900.00
(80,065.13)
Proj d Cash Bal - Sep 15, 2020 $ 14,749.15  $ 29,958.40

40of 77



Reunion Ranch W.C.I1.D.
Cash/Investment Activity Report
July 31, 2020 - September 15, 2020

General Fund -
First Citizens - Operating Account

First Citizens - Bookkeeper's Account
TexPool - Operating Account
Total - General Fund
Debt Service Fund -
TexPool - Tax
TexPoal - Debt Service
Texpool - SR2019 Capitalized Interest
Total - Debt Service Fund
Capital Project Fund -
Texpool - SR2017 Capital Projects
Texpool - SR2018 Capital Projects
Texpool - SR2019 Capital Projects
Total - Capital Project Fund

Total - All Funds

Interest
Rates

n/a

n/a

0.1621%

0.1621%

0.1621%

0.1621%

0.1621%

0.1621%

0.1621%

Transfers to be Projected
Balance Subsequent Subtotal Approved Balance
7/31/2020 Ee:dgu Dlsbursements 9/15/2020 9/15/2020 9/15/2020
92,994.10 296,865.05 {75,110.00) 314,749.15 (300,000.00) (1) 14,749.15
20,865.46 172,521.14 (383,363.07) (189,976.47) 219,934.87 (2). (3) 29,958.40
863,117.99 75,000.00 (172,521.14) 765,596.85 91,591.53 (1), (2), (3), (4) 857,188.38
976,977.55 544,386.19 (630,994.21) 890,369.53 11,526.40 901,895.93
48,514.63 - - 48,514.63 {46,526.40) {4), (5) 1,988.23
1,797,846.52 74,760.44 (911,597.17) 961,009.79 35,000.00 (5) 996,009.79
74,760.44 - (74,760.44) - -
1,921,121.59 74,760.44 (986,357.61) 1,009,524.42 {11,526.40) 997,998.02
6.56 = = 6.56 = 6.56
1,360.26 - - 1,360.26 - 1,360.26
451,458.57 = = 451,458.57 = 451,458.57
452,825.39 o - 452,825.39 - 452,825.39
3,350,924.53 619,146.63 {1,617,351.82) 2,352,719.34 = 2,352,719.34

M Tg transfer funds from First Citizens Operating Account to TexPool Operating Account: $300,000.00

) Tg transfer funds from TexPool Operating Account to First Citizens Bookkeeper's Account: $204,034.87
™ To transfer funds from TexPool Operating Account to First Citizens Bookkeeper's Account: $15,900.00
™) To transfer funds from TexPool Tax Account to TexPool Operating Account: $11,526.40

) Tq transfer funds from TexPoot Tax Account to TexPool Debt Service Account: $35,000.00

5of 77




Recap & Standings Report HAYSTAX

Cyclas: Al Taxing Units: Dripping Spr... Transaction Date Range: 07/01/2020 to 07/31/2020 Sorted By: By Year, Ascending  Optlons: Separate Rollbacks, Include

Appralsal
WRR (Reunion Ranch WCID)
Taxing Unit Totals (IS,MO,RB,SA)

Adjusted Credits / Dlscounts Atty. Fee Uncollected
Beag. Uncollected Adjustments Uncollected Ci i P&IC d Allowed Collected Varlance Balance

2 L} ]
2001 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

~2003 ] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Current 66 . .36 i . . ! 10,566.30
Total Dellnquent ¥ . ! 1 . . 106334
Rollbacks . X . . . 0.00
Taxing Unlt Total 13,810, 0, 13,810 2,180 0. 0.00 0. 0.00] 11,620.64
% of Roll Collscted - 2019 - 99.30% Ad|usted Original Roll - $1,504,365.70 Current YTD Collected — $1,493,798.40

Tax Collections Compared to Current Texes Bllled 17.11% Collected
All Collectlons Compared to Curvent Taxes Bllled 17.11% Collected
Combined Col (Collactions + P81 Collected) -- 2,180.36 |

Printed on 08/03/2020 at 11:18 AM JOB ID: 198028 Page 297 of 309

6 of 77



TAX YEAR

PERCENTAGE

COLLECTIONS:

ocT
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES

PENALTY

NoV
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

DEC
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JAN
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

FEB
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

MAR
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

APR
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

MAY
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JUN
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JuL
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

AUS
TAX ADTUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

SEP
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

TOTAL

BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

TOTAL BISTRIBUTION

BEGINNNING
TAXES RECEIVABLE
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
LESS: COLLECTIONS

TAX
REC @ END OF PERIOD

Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
ANALYSIS OF TAXES COLLECTED FOR RECONCILIATION

July 3t, 2020
2019 2018 2017 TOTAL
General Debt Service General  Debt Service General  Debt Sarvice General Debt Service
Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Tatal Fund Fund Total
$ 0.1500 $ 0.7250 $ 08750| $ 0.1750 § 07000 $ 068730| $ 03250 $ 05500 $ 0.8750

oo0 000 000 000 0.00 000 ooo 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 Q00 000 000 0,00 000 000 0.00
0.00 000 000 0.00 ao00 000 3692 6248 99.40 3692 6248 99 40
ooo 000 000 000 0.00 000 1218 20 62 3280 1218 2062 3280
000 000 Q.00 000 Q.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 o000 000 000
000 000 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00
9,791 65 4732629 57117 94 0oo a0o 000 2931 49.61 7892 9,82096 47,375.90 57,196.86
000 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 9.97 16.86 2683 997 16,86 2683
64274 3,106 55 3,749.29 804,44 322577 403221 000 000 0.00 1,449 18 6,332.32 7.78150
000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 0.00 000
174,304 71 84247276 1,016,777 47 000 000 0.00 3637 6155 97.92 17434108 84253431 1,016,875.39
000 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 1273 2154 3427 1273 2154 3427
000 ooco 000 000 Q0o 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 Q.00 0.00 0,00 000 0.00 0.00
46,349 25 22402140 270,370 65 0,00 000 000 36.10 61.10 97.20 46,385.35 22408250 270,467 85
000 000 000 0,00 0.00 0.00 1299 2199 3498 1299 2199 3498
000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 0.00
000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 oo0
2003167 96,819.75 116,851 42 0.00 000 000 000 000 0.00 20,031 67 96,819.75 116,851 42
269 26 1,301.41 1,570 67 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 269.26 130141 157067
000 Dao 000 Q00 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000
000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000
1,916.30 9,262 14 11178 44 0ao 000 000 8B 24 65702 104526 230454 9919 16 12,22370
4499 217.47 262 46 0,00 0.00 000 14538 24603 39141 19037 46350 653 67
000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 ooo 000 000
000 000 000 000 oo0 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000
1,056 37 510576 616213 806 44 322577 4,032.21 000 000 000 1,862 81 8,33153 10,194 34
9641 46899 562 40 000 000 000 aoo 000 000 9641 46599 562 40
000 o000 000 000 000 000 ao00 000 000 000 000 000
oo 000 000 000 aoo 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000
83759 4,04837 488596 000 000 000 000 000 000 83759 4,048 37 4,88596
B52 4118 4970 ag00 a00 000 Q.00 000 000 852 4118 4970
913,25 4,414 02 532727 000 000 000 Q00 000 000 913 25 4,414 02 532727
000 Doo 000 000 000 000 000 D00 000 ooo0 ooo 000
141858 6,856.45 827503 000 000 000 18428 31186 49614 1,602.86 7.168 31 877117
9191 444 26 53617 000 000 000 7556 127 86 20342 167 47 57212 73959
000 ooo 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 aoao 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 000
37378 1,806 58 2,180 36 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 37374 1,806 58 2,18036
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
000 0.00 000 0.00 000 a0o 000 0.00 000 000 ooo 000
000 ooo 000 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 000 oo0
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000
0.00 000 Q00 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
000 000 000 000 000 000 0,00 0,00 000 000 000 000
000 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 aoo 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00
000 000 000 000 000 000 Q.00 000 000 ooo 000 000
000 000 Q00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 aco 000 0.00 0.00 o000 000 000 0.00
256,079 90 1,237,719 50 1,493,799 40 B06 44 3,22577 403221 71122 1,203 62 191484 25759756 124214889 1499,74645
51109 2,47031 2,981.40 000 Q.00 0.00 268,81 454,90 72371 779.90 2,925.21 3,705.11
25659099 1,240,189 B1 1,496,780 80 80644 3,22877 403221 98003 1,458 52 2,63855 258,37746 124507410 150345156
25633528  1,23895386 149528914 5035 20140 25175 1,012 67 171376 272643 | 25739830 1,24086902 1,498,267 32
155599 7,52057 9,076 66 80644 3,22677 403221 0.00 000 000 2,36243 10,746 34 1310877
000 000 opo0 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000
(256,079.90) (1,237,719 50) (1,493,799 40) {806 44) (3,225 77) {4,032 21| (71122) {1,203 62) (1914 84)| (257.59756) (1,242,148 89) (1,499,746 45))
181137 8,754.93 10,566.30 5035 20140 25175 30145 51014 Bi5e 216317 9,466 47 11,629 64

7of 77



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
Collateral Analysis Schedule

July 31, 2020
Over/(Under)
Funds Collateral Collateralized
First Cltizens Bank

Operating Account $ 92,590.91
Bookkeeper's Account 21,674.60

Total Funds First Cltizens Bank 114,265.51
FDIC Coverage 250,000.00
Pledged Collateral First Citizens Bank (Market Value) 363,810.15

Total Collateral 613,810.15

Total Collateral/Funds $ 114,265.51 $ 613,810.15 $ 499,544.64

8 of 77



Pi FHN FINANCIAL

Pledge Report

First-Citizens Bank & Trust Co
Client #: 65900

8/3/2020 7:56:44 AM

Group |CUSIP Ticket Mat. Date Plg Amount Factor] Mkt Price Pledged Par Plg Mkt Val Plg Book Val
Description Intention Coupon Locatlon Factor Date| Price Date

REUN - TX - Reunion Ranch WCID Round Rock Texas :

CM1 3137FRSN2 1223273 2048-03-25 28.000.00] 0.9813908800 | 106.921402 27,478.94 29,380.87 28,212.49
FHR 4957 TA AFS 3.00000] WF| 2020-07-01] 2020-07-31

CM1 3136ALYX3 1041499| 2041-03-25 890.973.00| 03312522300 | 102.841309 295.136.79 303,522.54 302,373 50
FNM14081 CA AFS 3.00000] WF 2020-07-01] 2020-07-31

MB3 38382AR23 1211542 2060-10-16 30.000.00| 0.9886155800 | 104.208832 29,658.47 30,906.74 29,445.31
(GNR 2019-147 AB AFS 2.50000 WF| 2020-07-01] 2020-07-31

REUN Totals $948,973.00 $352,274.20 $363,810.15 $360,031.30

Page 260 of 376

Copyright 2020 © FHN Financial

9 of 77



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

10 of 77



Reunion Ranch W.C.I1.D.
Accountant’s Compilation Report

July 31, 2020

The District is responsible for the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities of
Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D., as of and for the ten months ended July 31, 2020, which collectively
comprise the District’s basic financial statements - governmental funds in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We have performed a
compilation engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review
Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. We did not
audit or review the financial statements nor were we required to perform any procedures to verify the
accuracy or completeness of the information provided by management. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any form of assurance on these financial statements.

The District has omitted the management’s discussion and analysis, the Statement of Net Assets, and
Statement of Activities that the Governmental Accounting Standards Board required to be presented
to supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing information, although not a part of the
basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in
an appropriate operational, economic, or historic context.

In addition, the District has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures and the statement of
cash flows required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. If
the omitted disclosures and components required by GASB 34 were included in the financial
statements, they might influence the user's conclusions about the District's financial position, results
of operations, and cash flows. Accordingly, these financial statements are not designed for those who
are not informed about such matters.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that budgetary
comparison information be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information
is presented for purposes of additional analysis and, although not a required part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting and for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. Such information is the responsibility of management.
The required supplementary information was subject to our compilation engagement. We have not
audited or reviewed the required supplementary information and do not express an opinion, a
conclusion, nor provide any assurance on such information.

Supplementary Information

The supplementary information contained in the schedules described in the Supplementary
Information Index is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the
basic financial statements. This information is the representation of management. The information
was subject to our compilation engagement, however, we have not audited or reviewed the
supplementary information and, accordingly, do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any
form of assurance on such supplementary information.

We are not independent with respect to Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.

/f)v i [s'“l.ﬁ Dﬂ”ﬂi{ H vg-ac,

BOTT & DOUTHITT, P.L.L.C.
September 8, 2020
Round Rock, TX

11of 77



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Governmental Funds Balance Sheet
July 31, 2020

Governmental Funds

Governmental
General Debt Service Capital Projects Funds
Fund Fund Fund Total
Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents -
Cash - Operating $ 92,994.10 $ - $ - $ 92,994.10
Cash - Bookkeeper's Account 20,865.46 - - 20,865.46
Cash Equivalents 863,117.99 1,921,121.59 452,825.39 3,237,064.97
Receivables -
Property Taxes 2,163.19 9,466.45 - 11,629.64
Service Accounts, net of allowance
for doubtful accounts of $ - 96,997.02 - - 96,997.02
Prepaid Expense 1,872.85 - 50,827.09 52,699.94
Accounts Receivable - Other 35,509.50 - - 35,509.50
Accrued Service Revenue 33,757.29 - - 33,757.29
Interfund 64,827.00 - - 64,827.00
Total Assets $ 1,212,104.40 $ 1,930,588.04 $ 503,652.48 $ 3,646,344.92
Liabilities
Accounts Payable $ 170,499.19 $ - $ - $ 170,499.19
Accrued Expenditures 13,174.81 - - 13,174.81
Customer Deposits 63,400.00 = - 63,400.00
Builder Deposit 2,000.00 - - 2,000.00
Due to TCEQ 2,353.62 = - 2,353.62
Interfund - 10,526.40 54,300.60 64,827.00
Payroll Taxes Payable 229.50 - - 229.50
Total Liabilities 251,657.12 10,526.40 54,300.60 316,484.12
Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred Revenue - Property Taxes 2,163.19 9,466.45 - 11,629.64
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 2,163.19 9,466.45 - 11,629.64
Fund Balance
Fund Balances:
Restricted for
Debt Service - 1,910,595.19 - 1,910,595.19
Capital Projects - - 449,351.88 449,351.88
Unassigned 958,284.09 - - 958,284.09
Total Fund Balances 958,284.09 1,910,595.19 449,351.88 3,318,231.16
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Fund Balances $ 1,212,104.40 $ 1,930,588.04 $ 503,652.48 $ 3,646,344.92

See Accountants' Report.

120f 77



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Statement of Revenues,

Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balance-Governmental Funds

Revenues:

Property Tax Revenue
Service Accounts
Water Revenue
Wastewater Revenue
Service Revenue Penalties
Tap Fee Income
Inspection Fee Income
Interest and Other Income

Total Revenues

Expenditures:

Operating Expenses -
Reservation Fee
Monthly Charges
Water Purchases
Operations & Management
Repairs & Maintenance
Inspections
Utilities
Landscape Maintenance
Pond Maintenance
Chemicals
Lab Fees
Sludge Hauling
Permit Fee

Administrative Services -
Director Fees, including payroll tax
Director Reimbursements
Insurance
Tax Appraisal/Collection Fees
Miscellaneous Expense

Professional Fees -
Legal Fees
Bookkeeping Fees
Engineering Fees
Engineering Fees - Special
Audit Fees

Debt Service -
Interest Expense
Fiscal Agent Fees

Bond Issuance Costs

Capital Outlay

Total Expenditures

Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Bond Proceeds
Bond Premium
Bond Discount

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues And Other

Financing Sources Over (Under)

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Fund Balance, October 1, 2019

Fund Balance, July 31, 2020

October 1, 2019 - July 31, 2020

Governmental Funds

Governmental
General Debt Service Capital Projects Funds
Fund Fund Fund Total
$ 258,377.46 $ 1,245,074.10 $ - $ 1,503,451.56
447,132.50 - - 447,132.50
218,241.12 - - 218,241.12
6,830.52 - - 6,830.52
47,000.00 - = 47,000.00
39,050.00 - - 39,050.00
9,644.54 12,389.47 2,394.48 24,428.49
1,026,276.14 1,257,463.57 2,394.48 2,286,134.19
22,245.74 - - 22,245.74
95,954.75 - - 95,954.75
138,649.91 - - 138,649.91
86,952.75 - - 86,952.75
315,163.86 - - 315,163.86
42,131.95 - - 42,131,95
13,554.21 - - 13,554.21
36,935.00 - - 36,935.00
8,096.00 - - 8,096.00
20,526.56 - = 20,526.56
20,347.99 - - 20,347.99
124,558.70 - - 124,558.70
1,328.05 - - 1,328.05
9,204.10 - - 9,204.10
369.46 . - 369.46
14,673.03 . - 14,673.03
1,368.54 6,614.60 - 7,983.14
6,878.21 - - 6,878.21
60,539.07 - - 60,539.07
20,750.00 - - 20,750.00
26,572.61 - - 26,572.61
12,283.80 - - 12,283.80
11,500.00 - - 11,500.00
- 310,645.64 256,992.00 567,637.64
- 1,662.16 - 1,662.16
- - 397,665.97 397,665.97
- - 3,870,776.00 3,870,776.00
1,090,584.29 318,922.40 4,525,433.97 5,934,940.66
(64,308.15) 938,541.17 (4,523,039.49) (3,648,806.47)
- 74,388.00 4,925,612.00 5,000,000.00
- - 16,389.75 16,389.75
- - (5,593.65) (5,593.65)
- 74,388.00 4,936,408.10 5,010,796.10
(64,308.15) 1,012,929.17 413,368.61 1,361,989.63
1,022,592.24 897,666.02 35,983.27 1,956,241.53
$  958,284.09 $ 1,910,595.19 $ 449,351.88 $ 3,318,231.16

See Accountanis’' Report:

13 0f 77



Supplementary Information

Index

General Fund

-- Budgetary Comparison Schedule
-- Revenues & Expenses: Actual + Budgeted
-- Cash Account Reconciliations
-- A/P Aging Summary
-- Payroll Summary
-- Adjustments Journal
-- General Ledger
Debt Service Fund
-- Debt Service Schedule
-- Adjustments Journal
-- General Ledger
Capital Projects Fund
-- Adjustments Journal

-- General Ledger

14 of 77



General Fund

15 of 77



Revenues:

Property Tax Revenue

Service Accounts
Water Revenue
Wastewater Revenue
Service Revenue Penalties

Tap Fees

Inspection Fees

Interest and Other Income

Total Revenves

Expenditures:

Operating Expenses -
Reservation Fee
Monthly Charges
Water Purchases
Management and Operations
Repdirs and Maintenance
Inspection Fees
Utilities
Landscape Mdaintenance
Pond Maintenance
Chemicals
Lab Fees
Sludge Hauling
Permit Fees

Administrative Services -
Director Fees, incl payroll taxes
Director Reimbursement
Insurance
Tax Appraisal/Collector Fees
Miscellaneous

Professional Fees -
Legal Fees
Accounting Fees
Engineering Fees - General
Engineering Fees - Special
Audit Fees

Total Expenditures

Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues Over/

{Under) Expenditures

Reunion Ranch W.C.I1.D.
Budgetary Comparison Schedule - General Fund

July 31, 2020

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE

Actual Budget Difference Actual Budget Difference
$ 373.78 $ - $ 373.78 $ 258,377.46  $ 249,624.00 $ 8,753.46
74,374.56 39,100.00 35,274.56 447,132.50 313,060.00 134,072.50
25,406.75 18,573.00 6,833.75 218,241.12 180,740.00 37.501.12
772,51 577.00 195.51 6,830.52 4,938.00 1,892.52
3,000.00 {3,000.00) 47,000.00 30,000.00 17,000.00
- 2,250.00 {2,250.00) 39,050.00 22,500.00 16,550.00
317.39 950.00 {632.61) 9,644.54 9,500.00 144.54
101,244.99 64,450.00 36,794.99 1,026,276.14 810,362.00 215,914.14
2,114,58 1,583.00 (531.58) 22,245.74 15,830.00 (6.415.74)
10,041.09 10,041.00 {0.09) 95,954.75 100,410.00 4,455.25
20,992.51 14,996.00 {5.996.51) 138,649 .91 102,458.00 {36.191.91)
10,496.59 7,383.00 (3,113.59) 86,952.75 73.305.00 (13,647.75)
65,489.51 12,250.00 {53,239.51) 315,163.86 122,500.00 (192,663.86)
3,727.14 1,950.00 (1,777.14} 42,131.95 19,500.00 (22,631.95)
1,333.16 1,350.00 16.84 13,554.21 13,500.00 {54.21)
3.820.00 2,865.00 {955.00) 36,935.00 28,650.00 {8,285.00)
1,029.50 1,000.00 {29.50) 8,096.00 10,000.00 1,904.00
5,025.63 1,250.00 (3,775.63) 20,526.56 12,500.00 (8.026.56)
4,180.90 1,750.00 (2,430.90}) 20,347.99 17,500.00 (2,847.99)
25,067.13 6,000.00 (19.067.13) 124,558.70 60,000.00 (64,558.70)
- - 1,328.05 1,500.00 171.95
1,614.75 815.00 (799.75) 9,204.10 8,150.00 {1,054.10)
- 65.00 65.00 369.46 650.00 280.54
- - - 14,673.03 15,000.00 326.97
= 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,368.54 3,000.00 1,631.46
1,006.63 100.00 {906.63) 6,878.21 4,000.00 (2,878.21)
7.346.80 5,250.00 (2,096.80) 60,539.07 52,500.00 {8,039.07)
2,000.00 2,000.00 - 20,750.00 20,500.00 {250.00)
4,812.50 2,850.00 {1,962.50) 26,572.61 28,500.00 1.927.39
1,376.30 2,000.00 623.70 12,283.80 20,000.00 7.716.20

= = - 11,500.00 11,500.00 -
171,474.72 76,498.00 (94,976.72) 1,090,584.29 741,453.00 {349,131.29)
$ (70,229.73) $ (12,048.00) §$ (58,181.73) $ (64.308.15) $ 68,909.00 $ (133,217.15)

See Accountanls' Report

16 of 77



Revenues:
Praparty Tax Revanues
Service Accaunta -
Water Servica Feen
Sawer Sarvica Faas
Service Account Pensitie
Tap Fee Incame
Taspastion fam Tasame
Tntereat snd Miscelfancous Tncama

Tatal Revesias

Expanditurasy
Oparating Frepnecs -
LCHA Firm Wiater Resaruation Fes
WIPUA Mandbly Chaige
Water Purchusns
MenagumEnt & Opersiians
Inapactions
Utliities
Bacterlolagical Testing
Chamlcala
Sludge Hauling
Permit Fee
Bpsire B Malalunancs -
Watar System
Wailempter
Trrigatinn
Landucaps Haintanapin
Fani Malalsnanes
Btutal-Dlnirict Fasivies

Wit abrativ

it -
Diractor Faus, Incl payrofl tan
Dlrecier Beimbusatimeets
Inwrance
Tox Appraisal{Collertar Fass
Pubifii Matica
Misctlanesus
Subtotel demia, Larvives
Professional Faes -
Logal Faea
Accounting Feos
Enginaering F.

Engineesing Fees - Spec)

Audlt Fees
Permit Ranewal
Subtutal-Frafessisnal F

Total Expenditures

Excess/(Deflcluncy) of Revenues
aver Expenditures

Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
Revenues and Expenditures - General Fund: Actuals + Budgeted
Fiscal Year 2019-2020

FY 3038
Budget Actual Actual Actual Achas Actual Attast Actual Aetail Budget Budpet Projected Projected
poroved Oct-18 Nov-18 Ouc-19 Mar-30 Apr-20 May-in Tum-20 s Aug-20 Sep-20 Actunl Variance
8/11/19
3 49,624 4 9 8 s 174354 9 $ 20301 9 2,495 3 1,95 ¢ s 3 1770 azs - s - 1 3sa37 3 87182
403,017 59,375 41,856 33,471 29,790 31,9 35,585 an,971 59,537 74,375 45,257 537,990 134,073
218,505 19,459 19,592 19,492 18,143 23,387 24501 24,954 25,407 18,000 ass,088 37,501
6,215 1,396 1,090 7 498 ETTS 531 604 773 646 8,118 1,893
3s,000 s,000 - 13,000 4,000 - 15,000 - - - 1,000 53,000 17,000
27,000 4,800 - 9,800 3,200 - 13,200 - - - 2,250 43,550 18,550
11,400 1,405 1,307 1313 1,400 1,145 604 309 aos 317 950 11,545 145
952,761 92,384 73,476 50,517 104,430 93,445 58,073 #0,007 75,238 67472 101,245 70,053 73,448 1LIS8ATS 215,914
18,996 1,503 1,583 1,503 4,562 2362 2,115 2,115 1,115 2,118 2,115 1,503 1,583 5,412 (6,418)
120,492 EXTH 10,041 10,041 10,041 10,041 10,041 10,041 10,041 10,041 10,041 10,001 10,01 118,037 4,459
140,217 5,690 18,169 5,071 71 7,244 7175 9,084 16,463 17,734 176,409 (36,192)
88,146 9,627 8,288 7,850 7,905 7,731 8,409 774 9,550 101,794 (13,648)
23,400 4,622 3,435 5,812 3,531 5217 2,087 3,519 46,032 (1,612)
18,200 1,505 1,505 1,870 1,158 L240 1,263 1,51 1,298 16,254 (s54)
21,000 155 - 4,215 2,762 1,172 107 6116 107 23,048 (2,848)
15,000 - - - 917 2,447 - 8,203 3,025 - 23,007 (8,027)
73,000 - 11,501 - 17,078 45,327 - 12,387 798 - 138,559 (84,559)
1,500 - 708 - - 820 - - - - 1,328 1
13,000 2,603 4,370 753 10,205 1,078 659 3,187 2,129 s0 33,388
96,000 13,720 6,519 8,155 18,113 70,298 10,082 38,762 0,548 14,157 ams,598 (190,508)
18,000 750 - - 3,580 10,254 - - 441 1,076 19,677 (1,677)
4,015 4,815 3,115 3a1s 3,115 37235 3,735 3,935 3,738 42,885 (8,285)
22,000 805 735 765 780 780 780 820 LT [ 11,000 20,096 1,904
730,331 70,767 73,006 4,000 BLIIE 171,327 47,930 110,138 83,511 75,527 75,418 1,089,133 (34n. 783}
8,773 20?7 na7 807 an7 "oz 484 ELE] 1,130 989 L8615 aLs 814 10,833 (1,054)
7m0 [:] 53 ) &3 & 53 - - - - 55 65 499 281
15,000 13,172 1,500 - - - - - - - - - - 14,873 a7
4,000 - - 450 - - 459 - - 450 - - 1,000 2,388 1,631
1,450 - - - - - - - - - - A50 - 1,450 -
4,200 a4 2,624 578 541 101 857 265 420 a8s 1,007 100 100 2,078 (3,878)
35,209 14,248 1,994 1,896 1,412 971 1654 1,234 550 1,813 2,611 2,430 919 36,902 (1893}
63,000 7.208 4,001 5,563 5200 5012 6.1E4 7,347 £,a50 5,260 71,000 (5,823
24,500 2,000 2,800 3000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 rude 000 24,750 a5}
34,200 3,563 3,000 7477 (LY 1,408 3,419 1,500 4813 2,850 1850 32373 RE]
24,000 545 . (it . . - 4,240 4,794 1,376 3988 a8l 10,284 7,716
11,500 - - - 11,500 . - . - . . - . 11,500 .
157,300 13,316 19,088 10,693 12,510 8,768 [ 15,171 13,748 15,536 13,100 12,100 155,845
912,740 98,351 w088 62,494 115,018 123,241 33 91,188 171,475 #0790 90,497 [T 1IN JELLAET)
$ 40021 9 (5,967) B (15393) & LNROXX $  (11,487) 9 (43,022) § 823§ (3,144) $ (23,895) $ (3,717) (70,230) (9.837) § (19,051) $  (93,196) § (133,217)

See Accaunlanls Repart

17 of 77




Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
Cash Account Reconciliations
July 31, 2020

First First
Citizens Citizens
Operating Bookkeeper's Total
Beginning Bank Balance 7/1/2020 $ 106,324.33 $ 22,849.86 $ 129,174.19
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments (102,300.86) (104,143.19) (206,444.05)
Deposits and Credits 88,567.44 102,967.93 191,535.37
Total Cleared Transactions (13,733.42) (1,175.26) (14,908.68)
Ending Bank Balance 7/31/2020 92,590.91 21,674.60 114,265.51
Uncleared Transactions
Deposits in Transit 403.19 = 403.19
Outstanding Checks - (809.14) (809.14)
Total Uncleared Transactions 403.19 (809.14) (405.95)
Register Balance as of 7/31/2020 $ 92,994.10 $ 20,865.46 $ 113,859.56

See Accountants' Report.

18 of 77



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
A/P Aging Summary
As of July 31, 2020

Aquatic Features Inc
Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C.

DSHS Central Lab
Inframark LLC

LCRA

LEAF

Murfee Engineering Company
Pedernales Electric Cooperative
Sommers Marketing + Public Relations
West Travis County PUA

Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C.

Zane Furr

TOTAL

Current 1-30 31-60
1,029.50 0.00 0.00
2,168.71 0.00 0.00
49.75 0.00 0.00
76.13 0.00 0.00
21.01 0.00 0.00
75.88 0.00 0.00
106.96 0.00 0.00
110208.34 0.00 0.00
73.37 0.00 0.00
4,622.14 0.00 0.00
4,356.95 0.00 0.00
6,188.80 0.00 0.00
1,078.81 0.00 0.00
750.00 0.00 0.00
28,526.04 0.00 0.00
7,346.80 0.00 0.00
3,820.00 0.00 0.00

170499.19 0.00 0.00

61 -90 > 90
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00

TOTAL

1,029.50
2,168.71
49.75
76.13
21.01
75.88
106.96
110208.34
73.37
4,622.14
4,356.95
6,188.80
1,078.81
750.00
28,526.04
7,346.80
3,820.00

170499.19

See Accountants' Report.

19 of 77



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
Payroll Summary

July 2020
Denais Daniel Elens irass Halhen Newse. Wi Tebitt Thames L Sages rota,
N O T - W Lt TV 3 Lkl O TN - T T FY O T - W LIS LRLEASR L
Employes Wages, Taxas and Adjusiments.
Gross Pay
Director Faes 300,00 1,650.00 300.00 600,00 Juo.00 1,800,00 390,00 600,00 300,00 1,650,00 1,500,00 6,100.00
Mi=age a.00 104,40 o0.00 0,00 0.00 104.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.0 0,00 20880
¥otel Gross Rey 300,00 1,754.40 100,00 600.00 3a0.00 1,904.40 300.00 600,00 300.00 1,650.00 1,500.00 6,5008.80
Ad)us|ed Gross Pay 300,00 1,754 40 oo.00 600.00 300 00 1,904.40 3a0.00 600,80 300.00 1,650 00 1,500,00 6,508.80
Taes Withheld
Federal Withhdding 0,00 0.00 X 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0,00 N
Medicare Employee {4.35) (23.91) {4.35) {8,70) (4,35) {26,11) {4.35) {8.70) (4.35) (21,99 (21.75) (91.37)
Sotsal Secunty Emplayea {18.60) (102.30) (18.60) (37.20) {1860} (111.60) (18.60) (37.20) (in.6a) (10230} {93.00) (390.60)
Medicare Emplayea Addl Tax 0,00 0.00 000 0,00 001 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Tutah Fanwn Wintald (22.95) (126,21} (32.95) 45 90) {22.95) {137,71) (22.95) {45.90) {22.95) 1126.23) (114,75) (481.97)
Nad Fay 277,08 1,628,17 277,05 554.10 277,05 1,766,69 272,05 554.10 277.05 1,57L.77 1,385.25 6,026.83
Employer Tazes and Canlnbutions
Medicara Company 435 EaE] 435 (A ar .11 i ] an LEsud
Sodtl Securily Company 18,60 1883 nn 1A 11140 s AN 1843 1310
Tutul Ersboye Taaes and Cotrdatom 22,95 126,23 22,95 45,90 22,95 132,71 22.95 45.90 22.95 125.23

20 of 77



Reunion Ranch W.C.1I.D.
Adjustments Journal

July 2020
Date Num Memo Account Debit Credit
07/31/2020 7.1 Record Tax Collections 1152 - Taxes Receivable 373.78
Record Tax Callections 2704 - Deferrad Revenue - Property Tax 373.78
Record Tax Callections 4300 - Property Tax Revenue 373.78
Record Tax Collections 1173 - Due From Debt Service Fund 373.78
747.56 747.56
07/31/2020 7.2 Record Returned Items 1000 - First Citizens Bank - Operating 2,140.86
Record Returned Items 1326 - Returned Checks 2,140.86
2,140.86 2,140.86
07/31/2020 7.3 Refund Bank Fees 1105 - First Citizens - Bookkeeper's 61.08
Refund Bank Fees 6300 - Bank Charges 61.08
Refund Bank Fees 1105 - First Citizens - Bookkeeper's 88.62
Refund Bank Fees 6300 - Bank Charges 88.62
149.70 149,70
07/31/2020 7.4 Record Admin Labor - 1007 Jacksdaw - SO 228... 1325 - A/R Other 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 1007 Jacksdaw - SO 228... 4560 - Miscellaneous Income 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 1034 Jacksdaw - SO 229... 1325 : A/R Other 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 1034 Jacksdaw - SO 229,., 4560 - Miscellanecus Income 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 1168 Jacksdaw - SO 229... 1325 - A/R Other 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 1168 Jacksdaw - SO 229... 4560 - Miscellaneous Income 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 1168 Jacksdaw - SO 229... 1325 - A/R Other 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 1168 Jacksdaw - SO 229... 4560 + Miscellaneous Income 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 1182 Jackdsaw - SO 228... 1325 - A/R Other 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 1182 Jackdsaw - SO 228... 4560 - Miscellaneaus Income 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 1229 Jacksdaw - SO 229... 1325 - A/R Other 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 1229 Jacksdaw - SO 229... 4560 - Miscellaneous Income 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 1356 Jacksdaw - SO 230... 1325 - A/R Other 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 1356 Jacksdaw - SO 230... 4560  Miscellaneous Income 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 195 Clement - SO 2302976 1325  A/R Other 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 195 Clement - SO 2302976 4560 + Miscellaneous Income 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 2734 Reunion - SO 2087... 1325 - A/R Other 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 2734 Reunion - SO 2087... 4560 - Miscellaneous Income 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 2753 Reunion - SO 2288... 1325 - A/R Other 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 2753 Reunion - SO 2288... 4560 - Miscellaneous Income 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 3132 Reunion - SO 2299... 1325 « A/R Other 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 3132 Reunion - SO 2299... 4560 - Miscellaneous Income 15.00
165.00 165.00
07/31/2020 7.5 Record B&C Reports 1120 - Service Accounts Receivable 103,632.46
Record B&C Reports 4225 - Service Revenue Penalties 10.04
Record B&C Reports 4100 - Water Revenue 0.16
Record B&C Reports 4225 - Service Revenue Penalties 782.55
Record B&C Reports 4100 - Water Revenue 74,613,05
Record B&C Reports 4200 - Wastewater Revenues 25,406.75
Record B&C Reports 2139 - TCEQ Liability 500.31
Record B&C Reports 2161 - Customer Deposits 1,950.00
Record B&C Reports 4100 « Water Revenue 390.00
103,642.66 103,642.66
07/31/2020 7.6 Record Refunded/Applied Deposits 2161 - Customer Deposits 300.00
Record Refunded/Applied Deposits 4100 « Water Revenue 300.00
Record Refunded/Applied Deposits 1120 « Service Accounts Receivable 184.67
Record Refunded/Applied Deposits 4100 + Water Revenue 184.67
Record Refunded/Applied Deposits 1120 - Service Accounts Receivable 1,693.34
Record Refunded/Applied Deposits 4100 - Water Revenue 1,693.34
2,178.01 2,178.01
07/31/2020 7.7 Returned Check Added back to AR 4100 + Water Revenue 2,140.86
Returned Check Added back to AR 1326 - Returned Checks 2,140.86
2,140.86 2,140.86
TOTAL 111,164.65

See Accountants' Report,

111,164.65

21 0f 77



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D,
General Ledger
As of July 31, 2020

Type Date Num

1000 - First Citizens Bank - Operating

Deposit 07/01/2020

Deposit 07/02/2020

Deposit 07/02/2020

Deposit 07/02/2020

Deposit 07/02/2020

Deposit 07/02/2020

Deposit 07/03/2020

Deposit 07/03/2020

Deposlt 07/03/2020

Deposit 07/03/2020

Deposit 07/05/2020

Deposit 07/06/2020

Deposlt 07/06/2020

Deposit 07/07/2020

Deposit 07/07/2020

Depaslt 07/08/2020

Deposit 07/08/2020

Deposlt 07/09/2020

Deposit 07/09/2020

Deposlt 07/09/2020

Deposit 07/09/2020

Deposit 07/09/2020

Deposit 07/10/2020

Deposit 07/10/2020

Deposit 07/10/2020

Deposit 07/11/2020

Deposit 07/12/2020

Deposit 07/13/2020

Deposit 07/13/2020

Depaosit 07/13/2020

Deposit 07/14/2020

Deposit 07/14/2020

Deposit 07/14/2020

Deposit 07/14/2020

Deposit 07/14/2020

Deposit 07/15/2020

Deposit 07/15/2020

Deposit 07/16/2020

Deposit 07/16/2020

Deposit 07/16/2020

Deposit 07/16/2020

Deposit 07/16/2020

Deposit 07/17/2020

Deposit 07/17/2020

Deposit 07/17/2020

Deposit 07/17/2020

Depaosit 07/17/2020

Deposlt 07/19/2020

Depaosit 07/19/2020

Depuosit 07/20/2020

Deposit 07/20/2020

Deposit 07/20/2020

Deposit 07/20/2020

Transfer 07/21/2020

Deposit 07/21/2020

Deposit 07/21/2020

Deposit 07/21/2020

Deposit 07/21/2020

Deposlt 07/21/2020

Deposit 07/23/2020

Deposit 07/23/2020

Deposlt 07/27/2020

Deposit 07/27/2020

Deposit 07/27/2020

Deposit 07/28/2020

Depaoslt 07/30/2020

Deposit 07/30/2020

Deposit 07/30/2020

Deposit 07/30/2020

Depaosit 07/30/2020

General Journal 07/31/2020 7.2

Deposit 07/31/2020

Check 07/31/2020
Total 1000 - First Citizens Bank - Operating
1105 - First Citizens - Baokkeeper's

Bill Pmt -Check 07/09/2020 1454

Bill Pmt -Check 07/16/2020 1476

Bill Pmt -Check 07/16/2020 1477

Paycheck 07/21/2020 1455

Paycheck 07/21/2020 1457

Paycheck 07/21/2020 1456

Paycheck 07/21/2020 1458

Paycheck 07/21/2020 1459

BIll Pmt -Check 07/21/2020 1460

BIll Pmt -Check 07/21/2020 1461

Bill Pmt -Check 07/21/2020 1462

Bill Pmt -Check 07/21/2020 1463

Bill Pmt -Check 07/21/2020 1464

Bill Pmt -Check 07/21/2020 1465

Bill Pmt -Check 07/21/2020 1466

Bill Pmt -Check 07/21/2020 1467

Bill Pmt -Check 07/21/2020 1468

Bill Pmt -Check 07/21/2020 1469

8ill Pmt -Check 07/21/2020 1470

Paycheck 07/21/2020 1471

Paycheck 07/21/2020 1473

Paycheck 07/21/2020 1472

Paycheck 07/21/2020 1474

Paycheck 07/21/2020 1475

Transfer 07/21/2020

Liability Check 07/27/2020 1478

Bill Pmt -Check 07/30/2020 1479

General Journal 07/31/2020 7.3

Source Name

AT&T

Pedernales Electric Cooperative

Dennis Daniel

Nathan Neese

Elleen Grass

Rick Triplett

Thomas 1. Rogers
Aquatic Features Inc
BOKF, NA

Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C.
Inframark LLC

LCRA

LEAF

Murfee Englneerlng Company
Semmers Marketing + Public Relations

West Travis County PUA
Zane Furr

Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C.

Dennis Danlel
Nathan Neese
Elieen Grass

Rick Triplett
Thamas 1. Rogers

U S Treasury
ATRT

Memo Amount Balance

106,727.52

Lackbox 222.86 106,950.38
Bankcard 531.05 107,481.43
eChecks 365.72 107,847.15
eChecks 814.20 108,661.35
eChecks 163.36 108,824.71
Laockbox 3,208.27 112,032.98
Bankcard 597.46 112,630.44
eChecks 838.37 113,468.81
eChecks 477.07 113,945.88
Lackbox 667.58 114,613.46
Bankcard 250.89 114,864.35
Lackbox 572.91 115,437.26
Uscan 128.09 115,565.35
Bankcard 1,000.66 116,566.01
Lackbox 1,593.51 118,159.52
Bankcard 110.05 118,269.57
Laockbox 1,521.46 119,791.03
Deposit 1,216.09 121,007,12
Bankcard 324.21 121,331.33
Uscan 604.51 121,935.84
eChecks 120.10 122,055.94
Lockbox 245.88 122,301.82
Bankcard 331.81 122,633.63
Uscan 524,77 123,158.40
Lockbox 1,132.59 124,290,99
eChecks 1,264.40 125,555.39
Bankcard 480.29 126,035.68
eChecks 173,51 126,209.19
Lockbox 310.90 126,520.09
Uscan 404.87 126,924.96
Bankcard 229.64 127,154.60
Uscan 609.64 127,764.24
eChecks 427.13 128,191.37
eChecks 135.83 128,327.20
Lackbox 2,851.03 131,178.23
Bankcard 264.87 131,443.10
Lackbox 894.21 132,337.31
Bankcard 476.77 132,814.08
Lockbox 591.69 133,405.77
eChecks 12.27 133,418.04
eChecks 355.57 133,773.61
Uscan 283.41 134,057.02
eChecks 109.55 134,166.57
Lockbox 3,376.04 137,542.61
Bankcard 636.82 138,179.43
Uscan 773.50 138,952.93
eChecks 186.93 139,139.86
Bankcard 135.22 139,275.08
eChecks 142,96 139,418.04
Lackbox 2,802.29 142,220.33
Bankcard 147.38 142,367.71
Uscan 2,636.49 145,004.20
ACH 32,304.72 177,308.92
Funds Transfer (100,000.00) 77,308.92
eChecks 187.78 77,496.70
eChecks 200.50 77,697.20
Lockbox 729.14 78,426.34
Bankcard 6,961.28 85,387.62
Uscan 716.51 86,104.13
eChecks 183.81 86,287.94
Lockbox 512.81 86,800.75
Deposit 340.80 87,141.55
Uscan 223.00 87,364.55
Lackbox 134.42 87,498.97
Uscan 124.31 87,623.28
Deposit 801.59 88,424.87
Lockbox 916.81 89,341.68
ECheck 481.50 89,823.18
ECheck 724,78 90,547.96
Bankcard 1,288.72 91,836.68
Record Returned [tems (2,140.86) 89,695.82
Deposit 3,458.28 93,154.10
Service Charge (160.00) 92,994.10
(13,733.42) 92,994.10

22,642,23

Customer Refund (115.33) 22,526.90
Telephone - July 2020 (158.30) 22,368.60
(1,043.13) 21,325.47

(138.52) 21,186.95

(138.53) 21,048.42

(138.52) 20,909,90

(138,52) 20,771.38

(138.52) 20,632.86

Pond Maintenance - June 2020 (800.00) 19,832.86
(862.16) 18,970.70

Accounting Fees - June 2020 (2,000.00) 16,970.70

(47,096.33) (30,125.63)

Raw Water/Monthly Fee - June 2020 (4,232,90) {34,358,53)
Flo Trend Pump System - June 2020 (4,356.95) {38,715.48)

(6,888,75) (45,604.23)

Website - June 2020 (350.00) (45,954.23)

Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - June 2020 (25,656.69) {71,610.92)

Landscape Maintenance - June 2020 (3,735.00) {75,345.92)

Legal Fees - June 2020 {5,454.20) (80,800.12)

(138.53) {80,938.65)

(138.52) (81,072.17)

(138.53) (61,215.70)

(138.53) (81,354.23)

(138.53) (81,492.76)

Funds Transfer 102,818.23 21,325.47
77-0673282 (436.04) 20,889.43
Internet - July 2020 (96.05) 20,793.38
Refund Bank Fees 61.08 20,854.46

See Accountants' Report.

22 of 77



Reunion Ranch W.C.I1.D.
General Ledger
As of July 31, 2020

Type Date
General Journal 07/31/2020
Check 07/31/2020

Total 1105 - First Cltizens - Bookkeeper's

1007 « Texpool Operating Account

Transfer 07/21/2020
Transfer 07/21/2020
Deposit 07/31/2020

Total 1007 - Texpaol Operating Account

1120 - Service Accounts Recelvable

Deposit o7/01/2020
Deposit 07/02/2020
Deposit 07/02/2020
Deposlt 07/02/2020
Deposit 07/02/2020
Deposlt a7/02/2020
Deposit 07/03/2020
Deposlt a7/03/2020
Deposlt a7/03/2020
Deposlt a7/03/2020
Deposit 07/05/2020
Deposit a7/06/2020
Deposit 07/06/2020
Deposit a7/07/2020
Deposit 07/07/2020
Deposlt 07/08/2020
Deposlt 07/08/2020
Deposit 07/09/2020
Deposit a7fu9/2020
Deposit 07/09/2020
Deposlt a7/o9/2020
Deposlt 07/10/2020
Deposlt 07/10/2020
Deposit 07/10/2020
Deposit azf11j2020
Deposit 07/12/2020
Deposit 07/13/2020
Deposit o/13/2020
Deposit 07/13/2020
Deposit 07/ 14/2020
Deposit 07/14/2020
Deposlt 07/14/2020
Deposit 07/14/2020
Deposlt 07/14/2020
Deposlt o7715/2020
Deposit 07/15/2020
Deposit 07/16/2020
Deposit 07/16/2020
Deposit 07/16/2020
Deposit 07/16/2020
Deposlt 0/ 16/2020
Deposit 07/17/2020
Deposlt 07/17/2020
Depaosit 07/17/2020
Deposit 07/17/2020
Deposit 07/17/2020
Deposlt 07/19/2020
Deposit 07/19/2020
Deposit 07/20/2020
Deposit 07/20/2020
Deposlt 07/20/2020
Deposit 07/20/2020
Deposit 07/21/2020
Deposit 07/21/2020
Deposit 07/21/2020
Deposit 07/21/2020
Deposit 07/21/2020
Deposlt 07/23/2020
Depasit 07/23/2020
Deposit 07/27/2020
Deposit 07/27/2020
Depaosit 07/27/2020
Deposit 07/28/2020
Deposit 07/30/2020
Deposit 07/30/2020
Deposlt 07/30/2020
Deposlt a7/30/2020
Deposlt 07/31/2020
General Journal 07/31/2020
General Journal 07/31/2020
General Journal 07/31/2020

Total 1120 - Service Accounts Receivable

1152 - Taxes Receivable
General Journal 07/31/2020

Total 1152 - Taxes Receivable

1301 - Prepaid Insurance
Total 1301 : Prepaid Insurance

See Accountants' Report.

Num Source Name Memo Amount Balance
7.3 Refund Bank Fees 88.62 20,943.08
Service Charge (77.62) 20,865.46
(1,776.77) 20,865.46
865,783.83
Funds Transfer (102,818.23) 762,965.60
Funds Transfer 100,000.00 862,965.60
Interest 152.39 863,117.99
(2,665.84) B63,117.99
78,405.65
Lockbox (222.85) 78,182.79
Bankcard {531.05) 77,651.74
eChecks (365.72) 77,286.02
eChecks (B14.20' 76,471.82
eChecks (163,36 76,308.46
Lockbox {3,208.27, 73,100.19
Bankcard {5497 ,456' 72,502.73
eChecks (838,37 71,664.36
eChecks (477,07 71,187.29
Lockbox ({667.58' 70,519.71
Bankcard (250.89) 70,268.82
Lockbox (572.91) 69,695.91
Uscan (128,09) 69,567.82
Bankcard {1,000.65) 668,567.16
Lockbox (1,593.51 66,973.65
Bankcard {110.05 66,863.60
Lockbox (1,521.46 65,342.14
Bankcard {324.21) 65,017.93
Uscan (604.51) 64,413.42
eChecks {120.10) 64,293.32
Lockbox (245,88) 64,047.44
Bankcard {331.81) 63,715.63
Uscan (524.77 63,190.86
Lockbox {1,132.59 62,058.27
eChecks (1,264,40) 60,793.87
Bankcard (480.29 60,313.58
eChecks (173,51} 60,140.07
Lackbox (310.90) 59,829.17
Uscan (404.87) 59,424.30
Bankcard (229.64) 59,194.66
Uscan (609.64 58,585.02
eChecks (427.13 58,157.89
eChecks (135,83 58,022.06
Lockbox {2,851.03 55,171.03
Bankcard {264.87) 54,906.16
Lockbox (894.21 54,011.95
Bankcard (476,773 53,535.18
Lockbox (591.69 52,943.49
eChecks (12.27 52,931,22
aChecks (355.57) 52,575.65
Uscan (283.41) 52,292,24
eChecks (109,55) 52,182,690
Lockhox (3,376.04) 48,806.65
Bankcard (636.82) 48,169.83
Uscan (773.50) 47,396.33
eChecks (186.93) 47,209.40
Bankcard {135.22) 47,074.18
eChecks (142.96) 46,931.22
Lackbox (#,802,29) 44,128,93
Bankcard {147.38) 43,981.55
Uscan (2,636.49) 41,345.06
ACH (32,304.72) 9,040.34
eChecks (187.78) 8,852,56
eChecks {200.50) 8,652.06
Lackbox (729,14} 7,922.92
Bankcard (6,961.28) 961.64
Uscan (716.51) 245,13
eChecks (183.81) 61,32
Lockbox (512.81) (451,49)
Deposit {340.80) (792.29)
Uscan (223.00) (1,015.29)
Lockbox {134.42) (1,149.71)
Uscan (124.31) (1,274.02)
Lackbox {916.81) (2,190.83)
ECheck (481.50) (2,672.33)
ECheck (724.78) (3,397.11)
Bankcard [1,288.73) (4,685.83)
Deposit (3,458.28) (8,144.11)
7.5 Record B&C Reports 103,632.46 95,488.35
7.6 Record Refunded/Applied Deposits (184.67) 95,303.68
7.6 Record Refunded/Applied Deposlts 1,693.34 96,997.02
18,591.37 96,997.02
2,536.97
71 Record Tax Collectlons {373.78) 2,163.19
(373.78) 2,163.19
1,872.85
1,872.85

23 of 77



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

General Ledger
As of July 31, 2020

Type Date

1325 « A/R Other
Deposit 07/09/2020
Deposit 07/09/2020
Deposit 07/09/2020
Deposit 07/09/2020
Deposit 07/09/2020
Deposlt 07/09/2020
Deposit 07/09/2020
Deposit 07/30/2020
Deposlt 07/30/2020
Deposit 07/30/2020
Deposit 07/30/2020
Deposit 07/30/2020
Deposit 07/30/2020
Deposit 07/30/2020
Deposlt 07/30/2020
Deposlit 07/30/2020
Deposlit 07/30/2020
Deposit 07/30/2020
Deposlt 07/30/2020
Bill 07/31/2020
Bill 07/31/2020
Bill 07/31/2020
Bill 07/31/2020
Bill 07/31/2020
Bill 07/31/2020
aill 07/31/2020
Bill 07/31/2020
BHI 07/31/2020
Bill 07/31/2020
Bill 07/31/2020
General Journal 07/31/2020
General lournal 07/31/2020
General Journal 07/31/2020
General Journal 07/31/2020
General Journal 07/31/2020
General Journal 07/31/2020
General Journal 07/31/2020
General Journal 07/31/2020
General Journal 07/31/2020
General Journal 07/31/2020
General Journal 07/31/2020

Total 1325 - A/R Other

1326 - Returned Checks
General Journal 07/31/2020
General lournal 07/31/2020

Total 1326 - Returned Checks

1420 - Accrued Service Revenue
Total 1420 - Accrued Service Revenue

1173 - Due From Debt Service Fund

General Journal

07/31/2020

Num

59360
59359
58361
59362
59363
59357
59358
59720
59721
59722
59723
59724
59725
59726
59727
59728
59729
59730
59731
1130460
1130460
1130460
1130460
1130460
1130460
1130460
1130460
1130460
1130460
1130460

AhdARRARDD

N~
~N N

7.1

Total 1173 - Due From Debt Service Fund

1174 - Due from Capital Projects

07/21/2020

42912

Total 1174 - Due from Capltal Projects

2000 - Accounts Payable

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
aill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
BIll
aill
BIl
Bill
aill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bl
Bill
Bill
Blll
Bill
Bl

07/09/2020
07/16/2020
07/16/2020
07/21/2020
07/21/2020
07/21/2020
07/21/2020
07/21/2020
07/21/2020
07/21/2020
07/21/2020
07/21/2020
07/21/2020
07/21/2020
07/21/2020
07/30/2020
07/31/2020
07/31/2020
07/31/2020
07/31/2020
07/31/2020
07/31/2020
07/31/2020
07/31/2020
07/31/2020
07/31/2020
07/31/2020
07/31/2020
07/31/2020
07/31/2020
07/31/2020
07/31/2020
07/31/2020
07/31/2020
07/31/2020
07/31/2020
07/31/2020
07/31/2020
07/31/2020
07/31/2020
07/31/2020

1454
1476
1477
42912
1460
1461
1462
1463
1464
1465
1466
1467
1468
1469
1470
1479

512-288-56...

144878477...
9261

738-00158-...
738-00177-...
738-00252-...
738-00256-...
738-00184-..,

202008026
00540849 ..,
10897161
43005

43006
43008

6657
250523-00...
073120

ZF2020-RR-...

1130460
300131343...
300131343...
300131342,
300131342...
54450
166414

Source Name

Memo

Inframark LLC
Inframark LLC
Inframark LLC
Inframark LLC
Inframark LLC
Inframark LLC
Inframark LLC
Inframark LLC
Inframark LLC
Inframark LLC
Inframark LLC

Murfee Engineering Company

]

Pedernales Electrlc Cooperative
Murfee Engineering Company
Aquatic Features Inc

BOKF, NA

Bolt & Douthitt, P.L.L.C,
Inframark LLC

LCRA

LEAF

Murfee Engineering Company

2515 Reunion

474 Katie

2574 Reunion

2808 Reunion

2574 Reunion

134 Clement

2656 Reunion

284 Adam Court

134 Clement

1125 Jacksdaw

2615 Reunlon

3147 Reunlon

2753 Reunion

2707 Reunion

1137 Jacksdaw

1007 Jacksdaw

2707 Reunion

1154 Jacksdaw

1372 Jacksdaw

Maintenance - July 2020 - 1229 Jacksdaw - SO 2299821
Maintenance - July 2020 - 1356 Jacksdaw - SO 2302779
Maintenance - July 2020 - 2734 Reunlon - SO 2087553
Maintenance - July 2020 - 1182 Jacksdaw - SO 2283355
Maintenance - July 2020 - 2753 Reunlon - SO 2288710
Maintenance - July 2020 - 1034 Jacksdaw - SO 2299793
Maintenance - July 2020 - 195 Clement - SO 2302976
Maintenance - July 2020 - 1007 Jacksdaw - SO 2285146
Maintenance - July 2020 - 1168 Jacksdaw - SO 2294226
Maintenance - July 2020 - 1168 Jacksdaw - SO 2294225
Maintenance - July 2020 - 3132 Reunion - SO 2299815
Record Admin Labor - 1007 Jacksdaw - SO 2285146
Record Admin Labor - 1034 Jacksdaw - SO 2299793
Record Admin Labor - 1168 Jacksdaw - SO 2294226
Record Admin Labor - 1168 Jacksdaw - SO 2294225
Record Admin Labor - 1182 Jackdsaw - SO 2283355
Record Admin Labor - 1229 Jacksdaw - SO 2299821
Record Admin Labor - 1356 Jacksdaw - SO 2302779
Record Admin Labor - 195 Clement - SO 2302976
Record Admin Labor - 2734 Reunion - SO 2087553
Record Admin Labor - 2753 Reunion - SO 2288710
Record Admin Labor - 3132 Reunion - SO 2299815

Record Returned Items
Returned Check Added back to AR

Record Tax Collectians

Bond Application No. 6 - June 2020

Custorner Refund
Telephone - July 2020

Bond Application No. 6 - June 2020
Pond Maintenance - June 2020

Accounting Fees - June 2020

Raw Water/Monthly Fee - June 2020
Flo Trend Pump System - June 2020

Sommers Marketing + Public Relations Website - June 2020

West Travis County PUA
Zane Furr

Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C.
ATRT

ATRT

ATR&T

Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C.

Aquatic Features Inc
LCRA

LEAF

Murfee Engineering Company
Murfee Englneering Company
Murfee Engineering Company
Sommers Marketing + Public Relations Website - July 2020

West Travis County PUA

Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C.
Zane Furr

Inframark LLC

Pedernales Eiectric Cooperative
Pedernales Electric Cooperative
Pedernales Electric Cooperative
Pedernales Electric Cooperative
Inframark LLC

{nframark LLC

Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - June 2020
Landscape Maintenance - June 2020

Legal Fees - June 2020

Internet - July 2020

Telephane - July 2020

Internet - July 2020

Accounting Fees - July 2020

Customner Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Pond Maintenance - July 2020

Raw Water/Monthly Fee - July 2020

Flo Trend Pump System - July 2020

District Engineering - July 2020

District Engineering - Additional Services - July 2020
CCTV Wastewater Line Televising & Inspection - July 2020

Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - July 2020
Legal Fees - July 2020

Landscape Maintenance - July 2020
Maintenance - July 2020

591 Katie - July 2020

374 Katie Dr - July 2020

111 Margaret Circle - Juiy 2020

Reunion Ranch & FM 1826 - July 2020
Operatlons - July 2020

Prep Site and Install Sludge Box - July 2020

See Accountants' Report.

Amount Balance
6,379.83
(65.00) 6,314,383
(65.00) 6,249.83
(65.00) 6,184.83
(108.51) 6,076.32
{103.93) 5,972.39
(743.65) 5,228,74
(65.00) 5,163.74
(65.00) 5,098.74
(65.00) 5,033.74
{65.00) 4,968.74
(65.00) 4,903,74
{86.59) 4,817.15
(65.00) 4,752.15
(45.00) 4,687.15
(65.00) 4,622,15
(65.00) 4,557.15
(65.00) 4,492.15
(65.00) 4,427.15
(65.00) 4,362.15
50.00 4,412,15
50.00 4,462.15
50.00 4,512.15
50.00 4,562.15
50.00 4,612.15
50.00 4,662.15
50.00 4,712.15
99,37 4,811.52
94.27 4,905.79
94.03 4,999.82
47.68 5,047.50
15.00 5,062.50
15.00 5,077.50
15.00 5,092.50
15.00 5,107.50
15.00 5,122.50
15.00 5,137.50
15.00 5,152.50
15.00 5,167.50
15.00 5,182.50
15.00 5,197.50
15.00 5,212.50
(1,167.33) 5,212.50
0.00
2,140.86 2,140.86
(2,140.86) 0.00
0.00 0.00
33,757.28
33,757.28
10,152.62
373.78 10,526.40
373.78 10,526.40
53,705.60
595.00 54,300.60
595.00 54,300.60
(101,996.44)
115,33 (i01,881.11)
158.30 (101,722.81)
1,043,13 (100,679.68)
(595.00) (101,274.68)
800.00 (100,474.68)
862.16 (99,612.52)
2,000,00 (97,612.52)
47,096,33 (50,516.19)
4,232,90 (46,283.29)
4,356,95 (41,926.,34)
6,888,75 (35,037.59)
350,00 (34,687,59)
25,656.69 {8,030,20)
3,735.00 (5,295.90)
5,454,20 158.30
96,05 254,35
(158,30) 96.05
(96.05) 0.00
(2,168.71) (2,168.71)
{76.13) (2,244.84)
(73.37) (2,318.21)
{49.75) (2,367.96)
(75.88) (2,443.84)
(21.01) (2,464,85)
(1,029.50) {3,494.35)
(4,622.14) (8,116.49)
(4,356,95) (12,473.44)
(1,500.00) (13,973.44)
(3,312,50) (17,285.94)
(1,376.30) (18,662,24)
(750.00) (19,412.24)
(28,526.04) (47,938.28)
(7,346,80) (55,285.08)
(3,820,00) (59,105,08)
(57,774,33) {116,879.41)
(22.50) (116,901.91)
(160.07) (117,061.98)
(24.54) (117,086.52)
{871.70) {117,958.22)
(9,410.49) (127,368.71)
{43,112.04) {170,480.75)

24 of 77



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
General Ledger
As of July 31, 2020

Type Date Num Source Name Memo Amount Balance
Credit 07/31/2020 1042 Inframark LLC Credit Duplicate PCard - SO 2166414 8B.52 (170,392.23)
Bill 07/31/2020 CEN.CD644... DSHS Central Lab Lab Fees - July 2020 (106.96) (170,499.19)
Total 2000 - Accounts Payable {68,502.75) (170,499.19)
2120 - Impact Fees Payable 30,297.00
Total 2120 - Impact Fees Payable 30,297.00
2100 - Accrued Expenses (13,174,81)
Total 2100 - Accrued Expenses (13,174.81)
2139 - TCEQ Liability (1,853.31)
General Journal 07/31/2020 7.5 Record B&C Reparts (500,31) (2,353.62)
Total 2139 - TCEQ Liability {500.31) (2,353.62)
2161 + Customer Depaosits (61,750.00)
General Journal 07/31/2020 7.5 Record B&C Reports (1,950.00) (63,700.00)
General Journal 07/31/2020 7.6 Record Refunded/Applied Depasits 300.00 (63,400.00)
Total 2161 - Customer Deposits (1,650.00) (63,400.00)
2162 - Builder Deposit (2,000.00)
Total 2162 + Builder Deposit (2,000.00)
2400 - Payroll Liabilitles (436.04)
Paycheck 07/21/2020 1455 Dennls Daniel 0.00 (436.04)
Paycheck 07/21/2020 1455 Dennls Daniel 0.00 (436.04)
Paycheck 07/21/2020 1455 Dennis Daniel (9.30) (445.34)
Paycheck 07/21/2020 1455 Dennls Daniel (9.30) (454.64)
Paycheck 07/21/2020 1455 Deninis Daniel (2.18) (456.82)
Paycheck 07/21/2020 1455 Dennls Daniel (2.18) (459.00)
Paycheck 07/21/2020 1456 Eileen Grass 0.00 (459.00)
Paycheck 07/21/2020 1456 Eileen Grass 0.00 (459.00)
Paycheck 07/21/2020 1456 Eileen Grass (9.30) (468.30)
Paycheck 07/21/2020 1456 Eileen Grass (9.30) (477.60)
Paycheck 07/21/2020 1456 Eileen Grass (2.18) (479.78)
Paycheck a7/21/2020 1456 Eileen Grass (2.18) (481.96)
Paycheck a7/21/2020 1457 Nathan Neese 0.00 {4B1.96)
Paycheck 07/21/2020 1457 Nathan Neese 0.00 (481.96)
Paycheck 07/21/2020 1457 Nathan Neese (9.30) (491.26)
Paycheck 07/21/2020 1457 Nathan Neese (9.30) (500.56)
Paycheck Qa7/21/2020 1457 Nathan Neese (2.17) (502.73)
Paycheck Q07/21/2020 1457 Nathan Neese (2.17) {504.90)
Paycheck 07/21/2020 1458 Rick Triplett 0.00 (504.90)
Paycheck 07/21/2020 1458 Rick Triplett 0.00 {504.90)
Paycheck 07/21/2020 1458 Rick Triplett (9.30) (514.20)
Paycheck 07/21/2020 1458 Rick Triplett (9.30) {523.50)
Paycheck 07/21/2020 1458 Rick Triplett (2.18) (525.68)
Paycheck 07/21/2020 1458 Rick Triplett {2.18) {527,86)
Paycheck 07/21/2020 1459 Thomas 1. Rogers 0.00 (527.86)
Paycheck 07/21/2020 1459 Thomas 1. Rogers 0.00 {527.86)
Paycheck 07/21/2020 1459 Thomas 1. Rogers {9.30) (537.186)
Paycheck 07/21/2020 1459 Thomas J. Rogers {9.30) {546.46)
Paycheck 07/21/2020 1459 Thomas 1. Rogers {2.18) [548,64)
Paycheck 07/21/2020 1459 Thomas J. Rogers {2.18) (550.82)
Paycheck 07/21/2020 1471 Dennis Daniel 0.00 (550.82)
Paycheck 07/21/2020 1471 Dennis Danlel 0.00 (550,82)
Paycheck 07/21/2020 1471 Dennls Danlel {9.30) (560.12)
Paycheck 07/21/2020 1471 Dennls Daniel {92.30) (569,42)
Paycheck 07/21/2020 1471 Dennls Daniel {2.17) (571.59)
Paycheck 07/21/2020 1471 Dennls Daniel {2.17) (573.76)
Paycheck 07/21/2020 1472 Elleen Grass 0.00 (573.76)
Paycheck 07/21/2020 1472 Eileen Grass 0.00 (573.76)
Paycheck 07/21/2020 1472 Eileen Grass (9.30) (583.06)
Paycheck 07/21/2020 1472 Eileen Grass (9.30) (592.36)
Paycheck 07/21/2020 1472 Eileen Grass (2.17) (594.53)
Paycheck 07/21/2020 1472 Eileen Grass (2.17) 596.70)
Paycheck 07/21/2020 1473 Nathan Neese 0.00 596.70)
Paycheck 07/21/2020 1473 Nathan Neese 0.00 596.70)
Paycheck 07/21/2020 1473 Nathan Neese (9.30) {606.00)
Paycheck 07/21/2020 1473 Nathan Neese (5.30) 615,30)
Paycheck 07/21/2020 1473 Nathan Neese (2.18) (617.48)
Paycheck 07/21/2020 1473 Nathan Neese (2.18) (619.66)
Paycheck 07/21/2020 1474 Rick Triplett 0.00 619.66)
Paycheck 07/21/2020 1474 Rick Triplett 0.00 619.66)
Paycheck 07/21/2020 1474 Rick Triplett (9.30) 628,96)
Paycheck 07/21/2020 1474 Rick Triplett (9.30) (638.26)
Paycheck 07/21/2020 1474 Rick Triplett (2.17) 640.43)
Paycheck 07/21/2020 1474 Rick Triplett (2.17) 642.60)
Paycheck 07/21/2020 1475 Thomas J. Rogers 0.00 642.60)
Paycheck 07/21/2020 1475 Thomas 1. Rogers 0.00 (642.60)
Paycheck 07/21/2020 1475 Thomas 1. Rogers (9.30) 651.90)
Paycheck 07/21/2020 1475 Thomas 1. Rogers (9.30) (661.20)
Paycheck 07/21/2020 1475 Thomas 1. Rogers (2.17) 663.37)
Paycheck 07/21/2020 1475 Thomas J. Rogers {2.17) 665.54)
Liability Check 07/27/2020 1478 U S Treasury 77-0673282 0.00 665.54)
Liability Check 07/27/2020 1478 U S Treasury 77-0673282 41.32 {624.22)
Liabllity Check 07/27/2020 1478 U S Treasury 77-0673282 41,32 582.,90)
Liability Check 07/27/2020 1478 U 5 Treasury 77-0673282 176.70 (406.20)
Llabllity Check 07/27/2020 1478 U S Treasury 77-0673282 176.70 (229.50)
Total 2400 - Payroll Liabilltles 206.54 (229.50)
2704 . Deferred Revenue - Praperty Tax (2,536.97)
General Journal 07/31/2020 7.1 Record Tax Collections 373.78 (2,163.19)
Total 2704 - Deferred Revenue - Property Tax 373.78 (2,163.19)
3200 - Retained Earnings (1,022,592.24)
Total 3200 - Retalned Earnings (1,022,592.24)
Property Taxes including P&I (258,003.68)
4300 -+ Property Tax Revenue (257,223.,78)
General Journal 07/31/2020 7.1 Record Tax Collections {373.78) (257,597.56)
Total 4300 - Property Tax Revenue {373.78) (257,597.56)

See Accountants' Report.

250f 77



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
General Ledger
As of July 31, 2020

Type Date

4350 - Penaltles & Interest - Tax
Total 4350 - Penalties & Interest - Tax

Total Property Taxes Including P&I

Service Revenue
4100 - Water Revenue

Bill 07/31/2020
Bili 07/31/2020
Bill 07/31/2020
Bill 07/31/2020
Bill 07/31/2020
General Journal 07/31/2020
Generai Journal 07/31/2020
General Journal 07/31/2020
General Journal 07/31/2020
General Journal 07/31/2020
General Journal 07/31/2020
General Journal 07/31/2020

Total 4100 - Water Revenue

4200 - Wastewater Revenues
General Journal 07/31/2020

Total 4200 - Wastewater Revenues

4225 - Service Revenue Penalties
General Journal 07/31/2020
General Journal 07/31/2020

Total 4225 - Service Revenue Penalties
Total Service Revenue

4450 - Tap Fees
Total 4450 - Tap Fees

4460 - Inspection Fee Income
Total 4460 - Inspectlon Fee Income

4500 - Interest Income
Deposit 07/31/2020
Total 4500 - Interest Income

4560 + Miscellaneous Income

General Journal 07/31/2020
General Journal 07/31/2020
General Journal 07/31/2020
General Journal 07/31/2020
General Journal 07/31/2020
General Journal 07/31/2020
General Journal 07/31/2020
General Journal 07/31/2020
General Journal 07/31/2020
General Journal @7/31/2020
General Journal 07/31/2020

Total 4560 - Miscellaneous Incorme
Operating Expendltures
6150 + LCRA Reservation Fee
Bill 07/31/2020
Total 6150 - LCRA Reservation Fee

6155 - WTPUA Monthly Charge
Bill 07/31/2020

Tatal 6155 + WTPUA Manthly Charge
6205 - Purchased Water

Bill 07/31/2020
Bill 07/31/2020
Total 6205 - Purchased Water

6120 - Operations Expense

Bill 07/31/2020
Bill 07/31/2020
Bill 07/31/2020

Total 6120 - Operations Expense
6122 - Repairs & Malnt. - Water
Bill 07/31/2020
Bill 07/31/2020
Tatal 6122 - Repairs & Maint. - Water

6200 - Repairs & Maint - Sewer
Blll

07/31/2020
Bllt 07/31/2020
Bill 07/31/2020
Bill 07/31/2020
Bill 07/31/2020
Bill 07/31/2020
Credit 07/31/2020

Total 6200 + Repalrs & Maint - Sewer
6223 - Repalrs & Maint - Irrigation
BIll 07/31/2020

BIll 07/31/2020

Total 6223 « Repairs & Maint - Irrigatiol

Num

738-00158-...
738-00177-...
738-00252-...
738-00256-...
738-00184-...

7.5

NNNNNN
Nohagunun

7.5

00540849 ...

290523-00...

00540849 ...
290523-00..,

1130460
1130460
54450

1130460
1130460

10897161
1130460
1130460
1130460
1130460
166414
1042

1130460
1130460

n

Source Name

Memo

LCRA

West Travis County PUA

LCRA
West Travis County PUA

Inframark LLC
Inframark LLC
Inframark LLC

Inframark LLC
Inframark LLC

LEAF

Inframark LLC
Inframark LLC
Inframark LLC
Inframark LLC
Inframark LLC
Inframark LLC

Inframark LLC
Inframark LLC

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Record B&C Reports

Record B&C Reports

Record B&C Reports

Record Refunded/Applied Deposlits
Record Refunded/Applied Deposits
Record Refunded/Applled Depaosits
Returned Check Added back to AR

Record BRC Reports

Record B&C Reports
Record B&C Reparts

Interest

Record Admin Laber - 1007 Jacksdaw - SO 2285146
Record Admin Labor - 1034 Jacksdaw - SO 2299793
Record Admin Labor - 1168 Jacksdaw - 50 2294226
Record Admin Labor - 1168 Jacksdaw - SO 2294225
Record Admin Labor - 1182 Jackdsaw - 50 2283355
Recard Admin Labor - 1229 Jacksdaw - 50 2299821
Record Admin Labor - 1356 Jacksdaw - 50 2302779
Record Admin Labor - 195 Clement - SO 2302976
Record Admin Labar - 2734 Reunion - 50 2087553
Record Admin Labor - 2753 Reunion - SO 2288710
Record Admin Labor - 3132 Reunlon - SO 2299815

Raw Water/Monthly Fee - July 2020

Manthly Charge/Purchased Water - July 2020

Raw Water/Monthly Fee - July 2020
Manthly Charge/Purchased Water - July 2020

Maintenance - July 2020
Maintenance - July 2020
Operatlons - July 2020

Maintenance - July 2020
Maintenance - July 2020

Flo Trend Pump System - July 2020
Maintenance - July 2020

Malntenance - July 2020

Maintenance - July 2020

Maintenance - luly 2020

Prep Site and Install Sludge Box - July 2020
Credit Duplicate PCard - SO 2166414

Malntenance - July 2020
Malntenance - Iuly 2020

See Accountants' Report.

Amount Balance
(779.90)
(779.90)
(373.78) (258,377.46)
(571,650.32)
(372,757.94)
76.13 (372,681.81)
73.37 (372,608.44)
49.75 (372,558.69)
75.88 (372,482.81)
21.01 (372,461.80)

0.16 (372,461.64)

(74,613.05) (447,074.69)
(390.00) (447,464.69)
(300.00) (447,764.69)
184.67 (447,580.02)
(1,693.34) (449,273.36)
2,140.86  (447,132.50)
(74,374.56) (447,132.50)
(192,834.37)

(25,406.75) (218,241.12)

(25,406.75) (218,241,12)

(6,058.01)

10.04 (6,047,97)
(782.55) (6,830.52)
(772.51) (6,830,52)
(100,553.82) (672,204.14)
(47,000,00)

(47,000.00)

(39,050.00)

(39,050.00)

(7,828.47)

(152.39) (7,980.86)
(152.39) (7,980.86)
(1,498.68)

(15.00) (1,513.68)
(15.00) (1,528.68)
(15.00) (1,543.68)
(15.00) (1,558.68)
(15.00) (1,573.68)
(15.00) (1,588.68)
(15.00) (1,603.68)
(15.00) (1,618,68)
(15.00) (1,633.68)
(15.00) (1,648,68)
(15.00) (1,663.68)
(165.00) (1,663.68)
773,127.73

20,131.16

2,114.58 22,245.74
2,114.58 22,245.74
85,913.66

10,041.09 95,954.75
10,041.09 95,954.75
117,657.40

2,507.56 120,164,96
18,484.95 138,649,91
20,992.51 138,649.91
76,456.16

151.88 76,608.04
934.22 77,542.26
9,410.49 86,952.75
10,496,59 86,952.75
25,194.76

2,038.95 27,233.71
655.10 27,888.81
2,694.05 27,888.81
208,342.57

4,356.95 212,699.52
2,391.95 215,091.47
7,038.49 222,129.96
4,996.18 227,126.14
447.95 227,574.09
43,112.04 270,686.13
(88.52) 270,597.61
62,255.04 270,597.61
16,137.02

240.60 16,377.62
299.82 16,677.44
540.42 16,677.44

26 of 77



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

General Ledger
As of July 31, 2020

Type Date
6220 - Inspections
Bill 07/31/2020
Bill 07/31/2020
Bill 07/31/2020
Bill 07/31/2020
Bill 07/31/2020
Bill 07/31/2020
Tatal 6220 - Inspections
6230 - Utilities
Bill 07/31/2020
BIll 07/31/2020
Bill 07/31/2020
Bill 07/31/2020
Bill 07/31/2020
Bill 07/31/2020

Total 6230 - Utilities

6216 - Landscape Malntenance

Bill

Total 6216 - Landscape Maintenance

07/31/2020

6650 - Pond Maintenance

07/31/2020

Tatal 6650 - Pond Malntenance

6130 + Chemicals

Bill 07/31/2020
Total 6130 - Chemlcals

6210 - Lab Fees

Bill 07/31/2020
Bill 07/31/2020
Bill 07/31/2020

Total 6210 - Lab Fees

6217 - Sludge Haulin
Bili

g

07/31/2020

Total 6217 - Sludge Hauling

6140 - Permit Fee

Total 6140 - Permit Fee

Total Operating Expend

Administrative Services

itures

Directors Fees, including Taxes
6315 - Director Fees

Paycheck 07/21/2020
Paycheck 07/21/2020
Paycheck 07/21/2020
Paycheck 07/21/2020
Paycheck 07/21/2020
Paycheck 07/21/2020
Paycheck 07/21/2020
Paycheck 07/21/2020
Paycheck 07/21/2020
Paycheck 07/21/2020

Total 6315 - Director Fees

6600 - Payroll Taxes

Paycheck 07/21/2020
Paycheck 07/21/2020
Paycheck Q07/21/2020
Paycheck 07/21/2020
Paycheck 07/21/2020
Paycheck 07/21/2020
Paycheck 07/21/2020
Paycheck 07/21/2020
Paycheck 07/21/2D20
Paycheck 07/21/2020
Paycheck 07/21/2020
Paycheck 07/21/2020
Paycheck 07/21/2020
Paycheck 07/21/2020
Paycheck 07/21/2020
Paycheck 07/21/2020
Paycheck 07/21/2020
Paycheck 07/21/2020
Paycheck 07/21/2020
Paycheck 07/21/2020

Total 6600 - Payraol

Total Directors Fees, including Taxes

Il Taxes

6215 - Director Relmbursement

Paycheck 07/21/2020
Paycheck 07/21/2020
Paycheck 07/21/2020
Paycheck 07/21/2020
Paycheck 07/21/2020
Paycheck 07/21/2020
Paycheck 07/21/2020
Paycheck 07/21/2020
Paycheck 07/21/2020
Paycheck 07/21/2020

Tatal 6215 « Director Reimbursement

Num

1130460
1130460
1130460
1130460
1130460
1130460

512-288-56...

14487847
30013134,
30013134,
30013134,
300131342,.,

ZF2020-RR-...

202008026

1130460

1130460
1130460
CEN.CD644...

1130460

1455
1456
1457
1458
1459
1471
1472
1473
1474
1475

1455
1455
1456
1456
1457
1457
1458
1458
1459
1459
1471
1471
1472
1472
1473
1473
1474
1474
1475
1475

1455
1456
1457
1458
1459
1471
1472
1473
1474
1475

Source Name Memo Amount Balance
38,404,81
Inframark LLC Maintenance - July 2020 1,050.00 39,454.81
Inframark LLC Malntenance - July 2020 900.00 40,354.81
Inframark LLC Malntenance - July 2020 214.53 40,569.74
Inframark LLC Maintenance - July 2020 650.00 41,219.74
Inframark LLC Malntenance - July 2020 175.00 41,394.74
Inframark LLC Maintenance - July 2020 737.21 42,131.95
3,727.14 42,131.95
12,221.05
AT&T Telephane - July 2020 158.30 12,379.35
ATRT Internet - July 2020 96.05 12,475.40
Pedernales Electric Caoperative 591 Katie - July 2020 22.50 12,497.90
Pedernales Electric Caoperative 374 Katie Dr - July 2020 160.07 12,657.97
Pedernales Electric Caoperative 111 Margaret Circle - July 2020 24,54 12,682.51
Pedernales Electric Cooperative Reunion Ranch & FM 1826 - July 2020 871.70 13,554.21
1,333.16 13,554.21
33,115.00
Zane Furr Landscape Maintenance - luly 2020 3,820.00 36,935.00
3,820.00 36,935.00
7,066.50
Aguatic Features Inc Pond Maintenance - July 2020 1,029.50 8,096.00
1,029.50 8,096.00
15,500.93
Inframark LLC Maintenance - July 2020 5,025.63 20,526.56
5,025.63 20,526.56
16,167.09
Inframark LLC Maintenance - July 2020 3,699.04 19,866.13
Inframark LLC Malntenance - July 2020 374.90 20,241.03
DSHS Central Lab Lab Fees - July 2020 106.96 20,347.99
4,180.90 20,347.99
99,491.57
Inframark LLC Malntenance - July 2020 25,067.13 124,558.70
25,067,13 124,558.70
1,328.05
1,328.05
153,317.74 926,445.47
29,871.96
7,589.35
7,050.00
Dennis Danlei 150.00 7,200.00
Elleen Grass 150.00 7,350.00
Nathan Neese 150.00 7,500.00
Rick Triplett 150.00 7,650,00
Thomas 1. Rogers 150.00 7,800.00
Dennis Daniel 150.00 7,950.00
Eileen Grass 150.00 8,100.00
Nathan Neese 150.00 8,250.00
Rick Triplett 150.00 8,400.00
Thomas J. Rogers 150.00 8,550.00
1,500.00 8,550.00
539.35
Dennls Daniel 9.30 548,65
Dennis Daniel 2,18 550.83
Eileen Grass 9.30 560.13
Eileen Grass 2.18 562.31
Nathan Neese 9.30 571.61
Nathan Neese 2.17 573.78
Rick Triplett 9.30 583.08
Rick Triplett 2.18 585.26
Thomas 1. Rogers 9.30 594.56
Thomas 1. Rogers 2.18 596.74
Dennis Daniel 9.30 606.04
Dennis Daniel 217 608.21
Eileen Grass 9.30 617.51
Eileen Grass 217 619.68
Nathan Neese 9.30 628.98
Nathan Neese 2,18 631.16
Rick Triplett 9.30 640.46
Rick Triplett 2.17 642.63
Thomas 1. Rogers 9.30 651.93
Thomas J. Rogers 2.17 654.10
114,75 654.10
1,614.75 9,204.10
369.46
Dennls Daniel 0.00 369.46
Eileen Grass 0.00 369.46
Nathan Neese 0.00 369.46
Rick Triplett 0.00 369.46
Thomas J. Rogers 0.00 369.46
Dennis Daniel 0.00 369.46
Elleen Grass 0.00 369,46
Nathan Neese 0.00 369.46
Rick Triptett 0.00 369.46
Thomas J. Rogers 0.00 369.46
0.00 369.46

See Accountants' Report.

27 of 77



Reunion Ranch W.C.I1.D.
General Ledger
As of July 31, 2020

Type Date

6300 - Bank Charges

General Journal 07/31/2020
General lournal 07/31/2020
Check 07/31/2020
Check 07/31/2020

Total 6300 - Bank Charges

6350 - Insurance
Total 6350 - Insurance

6400 - Tax Appralsal/Callector Fees

Total 6400 - Tax Appralsal/Collector Fees

6700 - Miscellaneous Expenses

Bl 07/31/2020

Bl 07/31/2020

Tatal 6700 - Miscellaneous Expenses
Total Administrative Services
Professlanal Fees

6320 ' Legal Fees - General

BIll 07/31/2020

Total 6320 - Legal Fees - General

6333 - Accounting Fees
BIlt 07/31/2020

Total 6333 - Accountlng Fees
6340 - Engineering Fees - General

Bill 07/31/2020
Bill 07/31/2020

6657
9261

073120

9261

43005
43006

Tatal 6340 - Engineering Fees - General

6342 - Engineering Fees - Misc.
Bill 07/31/2020

Total 6342 - Engineering Fees - Misc.

6345 . Audit Fees
Total 6345 - Audit Fees

Total Professlonal Fees

TOTAL

43008

Source Name Memo Amount Balance
1,614.10
Refund Bank Fees (61.08) 1,553.02
Refund Bank Fees (8B.62) 1,464.40
Service Charge 77.62 1,542.02
Service Charge 160.00 1,702.02
87.92 1,702.02
14,673.03
14,673.03
1,368.54
1,368.54
4,257.48
Sommers Markeling + Public Relatlons Website - July 2020 750.00 5,007.48
Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. Check Printing Charges - July 2020 168.71 5,176.19
918,71 5,176.19
2,621,38 32,493.34
116,109,88
53,192.27
Willatt & Fiickinger, P.L.L.C. Legal Fees - luly 2020 7,346.80 60,539.07
7,346.80 60,539.07
18,750,00
Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. Accounting Fees - uly 2020 2,000.00 20,750.00
2,000.00 20,750.00
21,760.11
Murfee Engineering Company District Englneering = July 2020 1,500.00 23,260.11
Murfee Engineering Company District Engineering - Additional Services - July 2020 3,312.50 26,572.61
4,812.50 26,572.61
10,907.50
Murfee Englneering Company CCTV Wastewater Line Televising & Inspection - July 2020 1,376.30 12,283.80
1,376.30 12,283.80
11,500.00
11,500.00
15,535.60 131,645.48
0.00 0.00

See Accountants' Report.

28 of 77



Reunlon Ranch W.C.1.D.

Lot Schedule
e
- oy gt WiterTap  WWIap WaterTap WWTap WwWhnal CoiConn  Grnder  wemes  Baiifpm  Secudly
Buider et ss.180/ e Fee Fee Insp Insp . nsp. Insp waa beieme Rewed

[ - Buider Date 1] Dopbale __$11,99 " 22 PUA $500 5500 s $5 530 $30 5150 an L1 ot
1 148 Frnel Cave. Vs ™ s 7789 20/15 S0 ose/s 5,380 00 500 ™ » s E 300 1280
' ‘s ™ 6hapis aen sf10/1s s owns 5180 s00 s00 5 s 50 50 150 2080
I 3 A ™ 1715116 39330 126116 5180 02/16/16 5180 s00 sm » 3 50 0 5200
P i oa ™ I 42565 227117 nem oy s son s s ” 50 2 w so 150
i LY ™ s 3az0 S0 046/ 5,180 500 500 s ” 0 350 6930
' .o ™ Wiy a7 s80 o4/6n 5,180 sm 500 75 1”5 x50 0 6930
' T oA ™ 1 a5 A0 onefa aLun r 41000
i [
' 1 ™ alis 8439 s oS s e s 00 ™ 5 20 350 6930
' . ™ [ Imss 610715 580 0I2UIS s e 500 s00 i s 250 350 150 7080
' i s 5180 0SA9/IS sue 3 500 s ” s 20 =0 150 7080
' . ™ i 1637 /30715 5160 M6/ s e s00 sw0 s s 0 s 5930
" W ™ i anse 813 5160 10720015 s 5 500 500 5 I 50 230 300 1230
' T ™ i mn 6015 sk 0SS su0 500 s00 s 13 30 350 6310
] . ™ ny 1503 8145 s 10n0s s e s00 500 ™ 7 0 30 150 7,080
I . ™ hoih 16766 a1sf1s S0 OAZAIS s e 500 0 s ® ) 30 10 1080
' 0.
' Mo & ™ 67 asn 6317 s ey usm e 00 500 5 » 150 350 s0
' o ™ 6R1/17 457 span 1298 0en7 uam e 00 so0 ” » 50 350 s
' n gy ™ i3/ a7 sinm 1093 o7/EN? e 500 50 5 ”» 250 0 s
' n ™ Ba/te 47386 s 1293  oa/igna wse so0 00 7 s 70 350 s0
[ s ™ s 45951 e o oanE Lo s sm ™ 7 0 50 50
k s 1 ™ shina 576 st 238 069/18 ua oy sm 0 s 7 20 ) sa
" us o« ™ sina w1 S8 1293 0A9/18 e e 500 500 s s 20 a0 50
[ W4 ™ 617 Ause 6137 12918 a7 120 500 500 . s 20 0 50
1 s 8 ™ s [y AN iam o6/ s A 500 500 7 ™ asa I 50
' % @
1 7 4 ™ 63117 43574 6/23/17 ngsm o7 1203 o - » » " Ll W w7
v w e ™ 6n31? 43576 6/23/17 198 owisnt 1293 wn w0 " n » e w 1738
[ Bl ™ 101417 e 10p18117 298 12917 129% o w " n Eind . ) 1472
1 w0 ™ Y 43699 1 waem N 29 o g " " na e w 14,738
[ o a ™ ynny 14034, 23117 ns® 10487 1293 200 o " n e e 'Y s
¢ 2% ™ 2 418 a1 1298 0i/16NE [eEr e o E " " e » 7
' a e ™ npr 1619 npm 7238 DS/ 125 w0 == " - N - -
] “ow ™ wnp s3I0 1 1293  owmny n5m o 0 " n e " w
' 15 8@ ™ g a2 amp 125 10n817 1293 un wn n n 1 na I
! w0 ™ iy a4y 7 1288 Q58 11,938 o o n n "~ o ]
1 2 ™ ny s 2y 1253  ljse 1299 £ e » n ) = »
! ® 8 ™ Tofs/ta 16055 10/sne e} uaoe 12018 = e " n " na »
¥ R ™ 1/ 1298 0220/18 1283 sm e » " " " "
1 o8 ™ N8 4750 op/n 12938 o5/ 12938 [ m " 3 e . -
' B ™ anaja 15104 2318 em oy 12838 o wa " " " = »
\ 2 8 ™ s a3 oA 1293 " e n n e [ "
1 BN ™ /i 45143 e 29 oMLNE 1293 e b n " (] e e
1 w o« ™ 3y 6142 3p3psm 12,99 0417118 s v wl " " " e »
i o ™ /13718 47430 B3Ny 5292  09/iehe 1299 w00 w00 " n ne e »
# n " ™ nany 44903 12 nsw  aisha 129 o " " " n " =
i n o ™ papy st 8317 193 10/18/17 120w wn v " n e e "
1 1w ™ ni 4588 nne 19w o4jue 193 o e n " e = -
1 5w ™ w2 5689 e 125 GATE 12928 o W L " na - £
' w . ™ nnn 4sa9 s/ 129 wpe 1283 e ™ " " e e =
] 7N ™ 1726148 12938 02/20/18 12938 e e n L3 ne e -
i e ™ shans 23w os9/1n 1293 o o " " ne s “
3 . ™ ey 43697 Thant 281 oaI? 1293 wn o " n ne ) u

[Ty B AR W iims b Mo 3 ki | o § lbm § (lie b bew § L b i1 T eman
2 162 Emma loop [ ™ e 825 510 01E/m3 5180 20 st " " 250 ] 5930
2 184 Emma loop P ™ i 1678 5180 DAIGM 5,180 . e n " 50 " 6930
2 208 Emmalaop oA ™ 20713 azus S0 o6/ 5180 o ol » " 250 na 6930
2 310 tmma loop ‘o ™ 21474 89 13714 S0 SIS s wo » n n asa ] 6930
2 236 Emmaloop [ ™ o 40m 1811 sim 019/ 5.180 w0 b n n 50 W 6930
2 252 Emma togn [ ™ 24 3w 218U sua ope/l 5180 o st n n 150 L 6510
2 286 Emma loop 'oa ™ Ern] 24387 30014 5180 04716/14 5180 e o n " 250 = 6930
2 218Emmaloop oA ™ P 101 yio/18 s 038 5180 wn e " " ™0 " 5930
2 292 Emmataop .. ™ 22110 w6 25/ S0 3/1n/is 5180 e wa “ » 20 0 6930
2 306 Emmalaon W oA ™ 13 2361 une 580 e 5180 1 wa " n 250 " 6550
2 318Emmaloop noa ™ M 31591 s 5180 06/8N3 s480 n un n " 20 T 6930
1 330€mmatacn uoa ™ 613 a0 s 5180 SATERl 5160 ) e n " 20 e w 6080
2 342 Emmaloon 0oa ™ 193 s 51033 5380 06/18/13 5180 ™ o n n 250 "= 6930
2 154 Emma toop " oA ™ of20/13 s 94011 5180 10723/ S8 o b " n 20 e 6330
2 386 Emmalacp "oa ™ 63 s 8213 5180 0a/713 5180 s Ma " " 150 e 6930
2 380 Emma toop oA ™ 816113 154 BRI18 5150 09/L9/13 5,180 ] s " n 50 = 6330
2 392 Emma oop "oa ™ wpa 23450 w0/ s 14719/ 5180 o wn " " 150 e 5810
2406 mms Laon oA ™ s 32805 wsm 180 BAPRAL 5180 ¥ o n n 0 v 6930
2 444 Emmatoon " oA ™ w24 30m W sua 019/ 5180 £ b n n 50 e 6930
2 462 Emma loop . ™ s/ 12584 sma S.MB0 G618/ 5,180 o0 wn "~ . 250 ne 5,930
PO Lty noa ™ o aus7? 4ups s o520/ 5180 s B n n 25 ] 6930
[RCTENE oA ™ s 830 e 5180 o6AL 5480 = v " n 50 o 6330
¥V i L n . ™ 212810 s i SAE O/ 5380 I e " n 50 o 6530
P A »oa ™ g s o 5080 @ 5180 w0 e n " 50 ] 6930
1 Sy biop noa ™ 6/20/14 38135 sf25/14 5180 o7A5/M 5160 e o n n 250 »a 6930

See Accountanls Repart

290f 77



T UV VSV Vs Vs P |

Reunion Ranch W.C1.D.

Lot Schedule
warer
——wite -~ WilerTap  WWTap WalerTap WWTap WWFmal CromConn Grinder (mgabon  Balillem  lasksty
Bt ot Fee nup Insp trup Inp Insp iosp e Oepont
) et [ [ ETET v, an [T R VT S 1 U S - S [
O ™ e [y =) n n ] 3 630
. ™ 244 [ 2914 00 7 ” 130 150 6930
. ™ poY [ nope 500 7 = 30 50 65%0
. ™ 14pe o2 15/18 s00 7 i 250 50 6930
. ™ g wune s00 3 s 130 350 6930
) ™ 2n1u ansfue s i ” 2% 30 692
. ™ 10803 w0y 00 s ™ 150 30 6930
. ™ sp3M shajé 500 7 » 150 s0 6510
. ™ shefL spau o0 A ”n »0 0 6910
+ ™ fepa anise 5180 0572014 s e 500 500 S 7 20 350 6930
. -
< ™ s 5160 04f6/13 5100 an s 1 n %0 65990
€ ™ ana/3 s sl Guny 5180 o0 s 7 e 350 630
« ™ 1216113 sansm 518 o211 5.1 o 1 ™ a 30 6930
€ ™ 2ha4 e 510 oysi sam wn i i e s 692
e ™ B/6/13 213 S80I 5480 i 7 s Fi 0 6930
€ ™ Afs ] sl gspu 5100 ] 7 7 - s 6510
& ™ /20/13 913013 st 10 580 o 7 1 Ha 350 6930
< ™ s/ 105/13 s uen 5100 o i s a 0 6530
% " nm A s osmm sz o 3 s ne 0 6920
[ ™ nny e S8 s 5180 o ™ i ) 0 6920
€ ™ 751 ani su0 a3 5,180 wn i 7 pa a0 6930
333 mma Loop " ™ 153 sim aei3 5180 = 75 7 e 50 6530
331 Emma toop "ot ™ o 1 s 019/ 5180 o s » na 350 6930
253 Emma Locp "o ™ apm forkint sun /911 580 3 % 7 na 0 9
369 Emma Loop. "wog ™ 10474 18 s, 039/ 5100 wn ™ i ra 350 6910
383 Emma Loap "ot ™ s st S0 @k S8 o I 7 ne 350 6530
197 Emma oop " ™ ana 107300 510 /M 5,180 300 s ”* s 0 6910
409 Emma Laop. w e ™ w3 S0 wes 5180 o ” 7 ne I 6930
127 Margarel Gircle "t ™ 118413 S0 G463 5,180 [ ” 7 ne 3%0 6930
143 Macgaret Cirdie * ™ e 5180 041613 5,180 o s 7 e 50 6930
167 Margare) Circe n e ™ s e 7513 s osa0/13 5,180 g s 7 T 350 6530
100 Margarel irde e ™ s 665 w2nm sl a2 5180 wn i » He s 6910
233 Margaret Circle nt ™ 9jopa P 8f12/13 s AT 5,180 v s s n ) 6,930
269 Margarel Cirdle n e ™ L 0 s 5180 019/ 5180 v 7 s ne 350 6530
179 Margaret Cirdle: "« ™ w3 wm 5180 04161 5,180 v i % e x0 6930
82 Margaren Crcle " e ™ a3 ] S0 sE3 5,180 wa s 7 ne 50 6930
268 Margaret Gircle » € ™ 20 o sho/13 5,180 13 5,480 o ” % = 350 690
251 Mingaret Cirde g ™ 6nu Hinsy i s oep0/m .80 o 7 7 e 30 650
238 Mamarel Circle "o ™ sn rm s 5180 03730113 5,180 wn 7 7 r 30 6950
224 Margarel Grdle Mo ™ nm sua s 5180 o 7 7 na a0 6530
210 Margacel Urde o ™ /13 5180 oo/ 5180 L] 3 5 na ;0 6920
194 Margarel Circte T ™ I s wNEns 5180 oy 7 s na 350 6310
178 Margacel Circle (T ™ 11803 510 o163 5.180 e 7 7 na 50 6930
162 Margare) Crrcle o ™ Iy su0 o 5180 o i s e 50 6920
144 Margaret Crcle Wt ™ 3 5100 031613 5180 v s * T 350 6920
126 Margare) e "o ™ 18/ su oaem 5180 wa s 7 e 350 6o
565 Emma Loop L ™ nyu 5180 w/ie/ 5,180 i LS s o 350 §930
5§93 Emma Loop. LI ™ shaju 5180  06/17/14 5,180 00 s s £ 50 6930
619 Emma Loop » = ™ wans 51 wpzs 5180 en i s na ) 6950
647 Emma Loon " € ™ spns sua ops s o 7 i na a0 6930
567 Emma toop " ™ 613714 5180 oS/ 5180 wn ™ ” Ha 50 6920
€83 Imma Loap o ™ 1/18 S0 oA 5180 v 5 " T 50 6910
699 Emma toop o« ™ 6134 510 0A5H 5180 o i ” "™ 30 6930
715 Emma Laon LS ™ ampa s180 05720014 5,160 i 7 75 e 350 6,930
Comman area "«
109 Jayne Cave e ™ e/ [ 5180 61T suo e 500 7 s H e
191 Jnyne Cove ' 1 /514 0389 usna S0 0170015 sio A e sm S 7 a o
177 ayne Cove e ™ aps o o/ san /s sie0 e = s00 i W ns "
163 ayre Cove ‘o i 11 36440 5180 01T/ sie0 e e 00 7 7 i e
151 Jayre Cave i ™ 154 Ha unap sia wjns s e o s00 s s "
137 Jayne Cove () ™ 5o W 6/9/14 5160 015/ si0 e ol 500 i 7 ne s
123 Jayne Cave t ) i s nne e 5180 01/10/15 5,180 o L s00 7 7 s na
109 Jayne Cave "o e 6/20/14 nuw si25114 5100 07A5/00 s e W s00 3 % ra )
108 Layne Cove s u 103j14 asaly 0/15/14 S0 T S0 »e 500 s s s e
120 1ayne Cave wa N 21015 i aps/is S50 oS S0 m un s s s B »a
13 layne Cave nos - s net e 5180 SATMI S0 e e sa s s m o
148 ayme Cove "o ™ /14 Ta 911914 S8 oAl sl W we s00 s ” n "~
162 layne Cove now ™ e na smi S0 1021/ sim on s i3 13 Fe "
1M 12y Cove " ™ ano/ts i s S0 smjs S0 e e 00 ™ s ra ne
188 Jayne Cove [ ] 61314 e 6714 5180 015/ siK e 500 s 3 E e
200 e Cove "o e s a4 Y 5,180 115 sim A [ 500 3 i3 ra e
211 Jayne cove "o - nIns el s 5180 oS s e uw 500 s s e -
224 layme Cove wos i 6/L3/14 L 613714 510 oS sie0 e e 500 7 i e 1
216 Jeyne Cave .. i sps s 20/15 S.180  ENEi s W e s00 5 5 b .
250 ayne Cove . ™ na e U4 5180 EAC 96 500 i i na "
262 Jayne Cove no ™ W3NS wnl ynns 510 0AAS FRU I o s0a 5 3 ha ne
176 bayne ene 0o " 21315 i nens 5180 oynns sa0 A . 00 3 i ™ na
288 layne Cove o i Vaans mar s10  0ps si A e 500 5 s na e
302 kayme Cove ¥ o Sils/1d ey snye S50 06/7/M4 sl w um 500 7 s e e
336 layne Cove B - 5114 i a4 5180 lop1/ si e o 500 5 3 m e
330 ayne Cove e i 6/614 nozr e 5180 0715/ LN o 500 7 S ™ "
T Aot Bt

30 of 77



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.

e s G s R 0 B e e R R e e e

Lot Schedule
v
ey impact Wetne tkk W Tae Wl lia WA Te WWIAM Cwifes  Ceei migamon  Baibes iy
By b sl Fee e b tiw . g - = . tnip.  vpeibes  Oeposit
LT LW [ Bain [T Butd L8N Ll ALY e ] tee an LY Arig fra Atky s A e tust
[T e . A e W W eI wam e E o ™ n ra 3 [
344 yne Cave ER g T Bl B i @ [ wr o iy " EY ('] [
Cammon Area " .
W boym G vy A "o L A iy e e s " e n n am
L] WO M WO A BT Y 1w s i um 3 " n 1o ns e
148 Maure) Orcle  Irrigativ Miter . a (LTt s 188 auI Lim r - n n e
W48 fack S trkve [ .
ke M T ™ s/s/s amie spos S0 ops 5.180 i b n "n Ha e 6930
273 lack Slawe Ditve: Vo ™ sitsfis mm sh0/1s Sun oS 580 e o ~ n na ™ 6930
153 tack Sdaw Drive: [ ™ 61271 ar638 830/15 5180 O3S 5180 e e n n o "
303 Jack Sdaw Drive (3] ™ sfpa 46725 sfne 193  06/19/18 s e o n n s e "
217 lack Stz rive: [ ™ e amm ahspr nem  osfsir 1288 un v n n e a »
v ™ 1209016 419718 13116 n98  ay 1,53 e e n n na e »
[ ™ 9916 41377 o6 n9A oAl 1203 e »ox n n s » »
L ™ ANMA NG 40971/ 40842 Bf3I6 nsw e 129% e s " n e e “
» ™ smei7 anus shen? 123%  08/20/17 1293 w0, o " n na " w
" 9Ufss amse apts 5180 107015 sie ) o0 n " »a "
C ™ e 41308 /906 naw 0/ 129% o £ n n o e "
" ™ 3na 45008 e naws /e 1293 un 3 n 5 o na "
o " e agase s 129m  oiasfie 1283 b b L " ™ . w
"o " ansfie g5, sHapE e o0ss 1282 " s n n s " -
"L [ e 38 67 nma oy 19 e e n n o e ]
"o " e azses e nam  wmur 1,93 e e n " » ne i)
w o ™ g assm0 wn N WP 1295 08 £ n n ) e W
"o ™ me et hane ;e wie 1253 i L n " 1 ne -
L e 1146 4106 12/1/16 ume oy 12038 e o n n o e ™
o ™ wna 42564 ynnr nem  0pyy 120w o e " n e e -
n ot " sRo/ts ey 5/24/16 198 w6AIlE 12918 Bl o n n m na =
"o [ 4as 0ass anane nga  o/fIs 1253 e o " n ™ ns ]
o ™ snsT a1 iy 158 os/20/17 283 on E n n n va =
noi ™ apafis o8 10714715 518 /s sim s o e " " n "~
N ] 972616 A 10718116 298 1/15/16 nsw s el e » n ) »a w
»o anans a1 915 5180 ®AsNS su0 s/ st e n n e na u
wo ™ aspie 01 4pan6 oM osAME nsa o3 o e n " E a -
n 4 ™ s/ae 40338 sIp6 38 owmis nga e e e " n e wa "
» o ™ 6 40423 /14716 198 ospifls 1em o o w6 " n b v "
n e ™ sy ann W nam  amo nsm e ™ - n m e “
u o ™ aas 8108 10014415 S80S s s o 00 n n ) va
w i ™ e 42567 a7 wme  wmi wsa i o o " n " v -
o ™ ennt 43406 sz 1em o7 2em e n 00 n n » » ]
not
oA W YIRS BMMATMYY 3236 NI oifi9/1s new 500 500 a n e e ] U
"o ~ spsi a4t wsna uma oy nea e 500 500 " " e e i 1473
- i appo sasat 4p1s nsA e em sm sw # n £ e i W7
m o - 1071978 2109 fron nem N usm e sm s00 n n e e u 14738
“ o " s 358 3sf1o 12338 olIs/1s e 500 s00 n n e L W 1473
"o " sne si6% srang 2ew  emiUT 2sm sw s n n na e - 147
C o s sus n9f19 1sm 20N nsm 00 so0 n n ™~ o “ 147
] i 12019 566 wsof1e 3 01/ P 500 s n n ne e - w7
"ot ™ 1m0 56417 1118/20 ns8 @A e 500 500 n n . e .e 14138
"o " e 47265 3 usm  opm s 500 500 " " s ) “ uns
w“ ™ 101918 4m00 1on/18 s /e em oy s 500 " n Eed e 13 7
W i sPafe s1651 a1 120 o s s00 s00 " " » e o] W
o i w0 seima 12400 1233 o 1298 500 500 n n na e w 14,23
"o " e an88 917418 128W 10/ Lsm sm sm n n e e " e
"o i 10/ a7 10719 1288 o2asfie wss e san sm n n ™ e » e
W £ o B /118 1253 orheie 2sw 500 500 n " e ' e e
o
S| ™ A anpo 129 e s sm = » s E s 1738
u e ™ 29410 sa01 no/1e 1283 0870119 Lew 500 500 i ” 30 0 s0 14738
W ™ 918 s Hwa vam s nE M 500 500 7 7 150 350 0 1738
]
W
“ " i AW w0 e e wn " " i) o 0 um
w i " 1318 a7ae e 1293 A wam e [ [ n " e e 50 1738
C MM ARG 39515839673 2/25/16 8w @spe l2em e = fon n ) s L preny
- i i VIMMAINWIE 19514839678 2/25/16 s osNE uam e el bl n " e e 0 14,738
oo ™ 013h6 40884 286 1253 AR 12938 s e o n L e " (L%
O ™ uso/s ames7 s 518D 013/16 si0 w o " " ne . 6930
" o nae 11907 2115 Lem oy s 0 o n " na L 0 17
] ™ 1916 41376 si21/16 1293 lasAnn nm;e e . un n 5 na o s0 e
"o i S/616 4 P 1298 De/21/16 nas [ [ n " e " s 14238
»o " mene 10970 anis e asw ol wn n - o i 50 wau
C ™ aps 40087 amjis 9% 0sA7M6 o apr b v n " E el 0 7
o ] unns 5028 A4S S O s10 ay e n " e ™ 6930
® 4 ™ 210017 aurs o7 298 wa? now e o wa n n s ™ = 738
o i stnne 40932 524016 2838 wAIE 208 e e o n n na e » e
"o " 10716715 Y py sie0 3fshs S0 e o wn n n e " 690
] " 10/15/15 8650 s 5180 11515 si0 e e n " He " 6330
» | [ /615 040 nupns 580 LSS sa0 e 5 e n n o e sm0
R ™ 2 asea e ngm o 12,928 e e el n "™ m " = 1una
W il 18 4560 e naa  oone ase e 2y £ n n na e » uma

e Mrvenanty Srsen 310f 77



e oy U5V VIV |

TR W g Bt
158 Whiam Courr
167 Wilam Caurt
173 Willam Court
166 Willam Courl
160 Wifum Court

296 Lach Sdaw Drive:
204 toch Sdsw Dirive:
332 fack S Drive.
350 Jack Sdaw Drive
365 Fack sy Drtve
282 tach Sdww Drtve
400 lath Staw Drive
418 heki Sataw Drive

285 Alary Eine Way
367 Mary Else Way
349 Mary Eiie Way
337 Mary Elce Woy
225 Mary Ele Wiy
U5 Mary Elne Way
303 Mary Elise Way
293 Mary Ellse Wiy
114 Anaela Rote Courl
126 Angela Rose Court
136 Angela Rore Court
148 Angeta Rose Court
160 Angela Rese Cour
161 Angeta Rose Court
149 Angela Rene Court
137 Angela Ase Court
127 Angela Rose Coun
115 Angela e Court
11 Mary Efe Way
157 Mary Efa Way
245 Mary Ese Way

145 Mary Ele Way
156 Mary Ellte Way
168 Mary Elise Way
184 Mary Elne Way
194 Mary Elise Way
104 Mary Ellse Way
214 Mary Elise Way
224 Mury Eie Way
136 Mary Elte Way
248 Mary Ele Way
58 Mury Ee Wry
174 Mary Efise Way
280 Mary Ellse Wey
306 Mary Elne Way
320 Mary Elne Way
332 Mary Ehse Wy
342 Mary Else Way
352 Mary Ene Way
26 Mary Emse Wiy
278 Mary Etge Wiy

SEfse-er-wu-FRERGEER

"
¥

Feesvrrron-2E2esg ETNEESE

"
¥

.
"
"
1
[
.
#
.
-
.
"
&
]
®
'l
&
.
"
.
1
3
<
[
€
[
s
6
(]
s
%
.
.
s
[}
®

Reunlan Ranch W.C1LD.
Lot Schedule

See Accountans' Report

Wi Tap  WWTan WeniTie WA TR WWEell Dities  Gresk Wegion  Bebos  Sersty
St toe ] . e e - fra im# Supeios  Ocpost
b Dita [T ey B su o] a E L TS | S 11 o [T} (17
w e 500 " ™ 0 3 =
w et At 10p15018 00 » ™ 2% i *®
BN s sl @nshs 5180 sm n n 250 e
wa 92315 5080 1020015 5180 son n n 250 e
yidms mao 94115 S0 oa/is/ls 5180 sm n n 150 v
ket Mh 0/15 5180  1/1S/15 5,180 500 n n 250 e
TR AL SIS B/I6/16 1258 BTG 1283 s " " 250 na "
W OWRIANNIE 2516 10W  @psie 12938 sm ) " 250 i =
an shgjia 128 os/19/18 12,03 soa n n % T =
W 91 298 W 125% 500 n n 50 "o »
une 1298 olfisa 1203 50 n n 20 " »
46550 shls nIw o9/l 1298 s00 " n 0 " “
w033 B/23/17 em  wp 1203 s0 n " %0 ™ »
e Py 18w 0ji6/18 1293 sm " " 250 i -
a4paz iy use  wp 1293 son " " 130 v "
43406 sy 1253 on16447 1293 s a n 250 i »
[y vaie 098 wAE 1293 s n " 0 ] »
1293 04717 1293 500 n " 150 " »=
101807 dsme 10118117 ues ey 29 500 " " 250 "o -
12/20/16 A /285 298 0pU 129% 500 o " 50 na -
10916 2SNG 39516 8 39683 2/25/16 e 0506 1295 500 " " 50 1 "
129/168 2/15/16 29517839684 2/25/16 98 whsHs 1253 s n n 150 i =
53 4033 5/20)16 e w6/als 12,92 son n " 50 o »
TR AN BMIIR L 2/25/16 N wWAs/E 1253 500 n " 20 it »
apaps nion 10714145 sMEn WATNS 5.8 500 " " 20 e
e 10/14015 5180 s 510 s n " 0 e
anais = oraps 180 SIS 5,10 500 n n 30 e
s e fm e oy eesn) son LY n 130 i s
Ys/1682n5h6  I9BIRITGEE  2/25/16 o wpse 12,93 500 e " 250 e 0
©2pIe 4210 LN naw 022117 s 500 " i 50 = 0
ISR AEI RSN /19/16 e ey s00 3 " = 1 0
9pji6 138 N6 nsm  io8s 1293 500 n " 20 v 0
6n6/15 i 6R0/15 5180 07245 5,180 500 n n 150 ]
sneEs i 5 5160 oWnps 580 500 " " 20 L
6726115 i 63015 s oy 5180 s00 n n 130 o
on6/1S a4 6h0/1S Si80  oM2As 5,180 s n n %0 o
/415 [ spofs s160 Qs 580 se - " 250 =
upte ang UG 2z o7 1,90 500 n " 150 10 =
e anes 7 Low  ap? 1253 s00 n n 20 ™ "
was/1s [ omns 180 1070015 5,180 500 n n %0 ra
™ 715016 iy s nIB  osATe 098 500 n " 250 i =
" anpone iy /16 aw  oshi 129 500 " " 250 e 0
™ ashe i yine 1293 6snne 11938 s00 " " 50 " 0
™ 215107 2415717 Lew  wmir 1258 sm » n 250 i s
M 2ISH6RINNIE  I9TL&IBAL  25/16 2938 wAS)E 192 son n n 0 - s
™A S AARI WTIRANE, L2990 05/17/16 1258 00 n mn 0 "
™ oy a2 o7 1293 a21/17 1293 s00 n n 0 ne s0
™ 573j15 41306 9016 Msm  tonens s s n n 0 w s
™ YSNEEIISE  19SBOA WIS 2/6 2IM 0196 028 500 n " 20 ne s0
™ aj1sp7 asm hjt7 L9 » a9e 500 " " 0 el 50
™ 56 W Wns g 056 13,53 s00 ” " 50 - s0
™ sj9f16 Ak apL16 L9%  lals 11938 sm " n 250 i 50
™ a1 ale a1 s oy 1,92 s00 " n %0 ™ su
™ a5 51000 asns 129% 051419 usw 50 n n 750 e 50
™ apsia s1001 45119 [EEE A 129% soa L3 " 20 n sa
™ an7ne amaa g i 1293 s00 0 i 1 a ] s0
™ spENT sp6p? naw  epon7 uasa 500 s s s na e s
™ e ane 129%  o5/1508 113 500 500 7 ”* e e 50
™ 1on4ti6 L 123 514506 o) s00 E) 7% s s e sa
™ 1o/18/17 1071817 s 1 1293 500 500 s = e " s0
™ s /s s tofanlts 5.0 s sm 5 ® ne [
" s 10415 S WIS s.180 500 00 ) s e "
™ s 31016 129 0419716 1293 500 500 i s Ha s " 473
™ oS apIps s80 107015 5.180 s00 s00 7 7 o e 6310
™ /316 /2116 9w Wsae 1nsm sw sm » ™ e " e 14738
™M s il wyfis/ie 1393 500 s 7 s ne e » 1473
2105 a/1is 510 o9/ishs 5.180 500 50 5 5 e "~ 6330
w 2715/16 /15116 ug8 W6 1293 500 s00 s s Y " " LR
™ 156 s 1238 09N6 31,92 500 0 i3 s ne i . [re
™ anspic 5706 1228 108/ 12528 500 0 7 7 i " i 1473
" siie 816116 193 s yi53 00 500 5 3 na " W 147
1 IR AT 24516 Lo8  0insfs e sm s 7 0 ne e w Ere)
" 215116 N6 neB  wpsie 12,99 so 500 s 13 ne e b w7
w FLr T 25/18 1298 M/19)16 1293 500 500 » 7 ne e ® 14338
w 2w P 1Law e a9 s s »® ® na [ ™ 178
™ upe uay ] 12,93 500 s ™ s s e “ W
™ a6 w16 e nAsAe 1293 500 00 s 5 e =] " Wz
" 17708 1298 1UISHS 1293 s s % s na e " um
Ll AR LT yrsps 13938 W/15/16 12,938 500 s ™ s n ne - W
™ apone shae L9 oSATG 1253 500 500 s s ne " » e

320f 77



Reunton Ranch W.C.l

Sce Accauntantd' Repart

Lot Schedule
i
—ictive g WaterTap Wi Weleifap WNTis WWAeM Owsilves (e ngaon  Bacllow  Secuny
Buige: bt $5.180/ o Metel Fee Fee o Imp [ i Insp Insp tmpecton  Deposi
Sec Meress Lot Bk Bulder Date [TY] Deplat= 512930 o Sue $500 $500 P} 315 $m0 10 sis $50 75 150 o
7 390 Mary Line Way EE) ™ W58 saan 56 e 0356 i 500 San £ ] % [
2 400 Mary Efae Way EL ™ 3p25/16 39979 477156 1298 o5/ ap 500 500 n " " k"]
B by by BN ™ afens w08 1014115 518 L/UNS s/ 500 500 n " wow
I 0miry fise Wiy n s ™ 81/15 05 s s 10/0ps ap s00 00 " " wan
v E ]
[ i &
U e @ ™ shen? 43209 si6n? usw osj0N? .8 500 500 1 3 70 350 *»
P LR U 0 8 ™ Ispe 50366 Isi19 o [ErE) 500 500 i s 20 350 £
U Ot Cre "ok " 718 s /12 wies 12918 500 00 n ” 0 150 o
P VA Eemimt She 2 8 ™ sane 51840 sj23p1e n9w  03ieNe 1233 500 500 5 5 20 350 e
¥ isECeman Bhve n s ™ anns 47538 9318 298 00608 1233 s s i3 s 0 350 "
R et ] “ W ™ sinng Si642 523719 129 0W1619 e s00 s00 ™ i 250 50 »
¥ VMO i a5 & ™ sn9na 52413 619719 e 1298 500 500 7 s 50 350 ]
£ 208 dement Oiive 45 & ™ s 49445 yuns ugs  wpspe 1201 500 o0 ” s 20 s -
¥ 220Cementorve 7 8 ™ s/19/15 52197 61319 el 06/ 1252 s00 s 3 i3 0 0 *
£ 115 Cement Dirve [ ™ 10/19/18 46196 1019/18 w29k Lpo/e 12,93 500 500 i » 250 350 »
¥ 127 Oement orive e & ™ anme aney 9\7E 1293 l0)16718 12,93 s00 s00 s s 250 350 "
¥ 143 Gement Orive 6 8 ™ 173019 49794 1/30/19 298 o9ps 1293 500 s00 s s 20 50 e
} 159 Clemen Diive & ™ 1 49444 1mns Lew  mpa 1293 s so0 3 s 10 50 "
¥ 183 Gement Drive ] ™ o/13/18 ans af13/1m 298 oussne 12938 500 500 ™ ™ x50 0 "
} 195 Cement Dive "8 ™ 10/24718 54934 10124119 1293 peng 1202 30 00 5 s 150 350 ")
4 209demeni Diive ey ™ 124748 1211718 LusB  ouspa 1203 00 00 7 7 50 350 to
§ 721Qement Dive s & ™ 7958 12717118 1293 oashe 1293 500 500 5 7 20 50 “
} 324 Pallence Cave e ™ 1214019 /08 Rew  ymne 1293 500 500 s 3 0 50 )
1 136 Pauence Cove 5% ™ w3 ans wapn usm @/ 193 s 00 i3 ”» 20 150 "
150 Palterce Cove s B ™ safin 46877 572018 1253 9718 1299 s s0 s ™ 350 350 »
I 162 Patience Cove o< ™ e 51641 siane 1293 076/1 1291 500 500 7 7 0 350 ®
3176 Palience Cove s ™ sHINE 45724 ST 12938 06/19/1a 1291 500 50 3 s 250 50 "
188 Pavence Cove » 8 ™ sh31s s1970 5/2319 sl or6ns 1253 500 s s 13 %0 350 »
1 198 Palence Cove 0 © ™ e /17718 1293 ou1s/1a 12938 sm 500 % 7 250 50 e
204 Patience Cove a1 w ™ s 25579 s//18 12938 osf19/18 1253 s00 sa 7 ” 250 350 w
3 210palience Cove 9 % ™ 938 47602 /3118 9% 10/16/18 1203 500 500 i s 0 350 w
3 207 Patience Cove Y ™ azsns 51199 41519 93  ospule 1293 sm m 3 ”» 0 30 ]
3 185 Patience Cave Yy ™ ssa 47358 apspa nem  0/is/a 1202 s00 s 7 S 20 0 »
177 Patience Cave o5 8 ™ V2420 56348 /24120 129%  ©n80 1293 500 00 s 7 250 350 »
1 163 Patience Cove % @ ™ 219 52660 219 298 mnofa 120 500 500 5 s 250 0 0
151 Palience Cave 2 8 ™ spapa sl6d0 sinf1g 29 ovENe 1209 500 s00 s ”» 250 35 »
3 137 Pallence Cove % & ™ /1518 48571 /15118 29w ipo/s 1293 500 0 13 »* 250 s "
3 125 Paence Cove. g ™ e arie1 i o8 10a6na 1233 s sto s S %0 150 W
¥ 2873 Reunlon Biva L ™ 10518 48054 10/5/18 1298 1y0/18 1293 500 500 5 s 250 350 "
3 263 Reunion Bivd 556 ™ 19 49450 s LX) 1259 s s 3 » 250 50 ™
3 2851 Reunlon Bhvd % 0 wm pry 5443 ihihe Lem  onopg 12938 500 500 I3 13 20 10 »
3 2839 Reunton aiva 57 ™ e 45448 s 125%  oap9nia 1239 s ® 5 i 250 350 *»
3 2829 Reunion Blvd s g ™ 124120 56142 134120 1298 wheo 1293 500 500 7 s 20 350 w
3 3m7 Aeonion Blvd P ™ ajspa 54033 92519 [t e 1293 00 s00 s " 250 as0 -
3 2805 Reunion Bivd 50 A ™ s u1rne 1288 o5y 1293 500 500 5 5 250 330 w
# 2793 Reunion Bivd 5l & ™ sf2ina 51646 5123119 g o7ens 12,93 st0 son 3 ” 250 30 »*
3 2775 Reunlon Bivd & ™ 1h1419 ani47 iyle 12918 oasye 1208 500 500 s 5 250 350 "]
3 2751 Reuplan Bivd 8 & ™ 80119 5323 a0/ 9w oofinjlg 1293 500 500 3 13 20 30 »
7 2729 Reupkom Bivd o i ™ arsie s0370 3f5/19 120%  oif619 1283 sm 500 3 ® 20 0 »
3 2723 Aeunion Bivd & 0 ™ yspe 50145 345/19 g ofela .93 s00 s 3 S 250 0 =
3 2747 Reuntan Bivd % & ™ anj1e 50461 4hj1s 298 &R 120 $00 00 s ” 250 30 -
¥ 2107 Reuplan Bivd & a ™ apn 3110 s 500 s00 ”» 5 50 0 ™
¥ 2659 Revnion Bivd 5 0 ™ sng 53180 /1919 e oe0Na 1253 500 500 5 13 250 350 »
3 2689 Reunon Bivd o & ™ 29h3 53158 918 new  os2ns 12928 S0 s00 i % 20 350 "
3 2679 Reunlan Blvd w4 ™ spof19 53486 8/30/19 1233 08119 1293 s00 500 7 s 250 350 w
37669 Reunlan Bled n oW ™ anps 50583 ng 1293 o5yt 1253 s00 500 5 ” 250 a0 w
3 2659 Bewnlon ivd 7 u ™ 90318 7539 9ane 1zZom  10/16/18 1293 sm s » i 20 50 w
3 1643 Aeumon Biv ns ™ siaps 51544 5/23/13 usw a6/ 1203 s0a st y 7 20 350 ®
#2637 Reunlan Bivd "oa ™ 21150 5717 22520 s 0D 1293 500 500 s ” 250 350 “
¥ 2627 Reunlon Bivd 5 4 ™ /0 s7012 1500 29 Gt 12918 sw sm 3 5 250 50 ®
33615 Reunion Bivd s & ™ 0720019 53763 /30119 258 mMmas 1298 500 500 ”* ~ 250 0 »
3. 2603 Reunion Blvd ”ou ™ 8/10119 53424 830/19 us8  oouNg 12300 500 500 s 5 250 10 "
7 2509 Reunlon Bivd nu " a9 52719 219 298 oA/l 1291 o son ® ™ »n * "
32565 Reunian Bivd nu ™ usns 50169 3/5/19 new  o4p8n9 12938 s00 00 s » 70 50 “
¥ 0 s ™ sRang 51571 52319 1298 orheis 12928 s @ ™ i 250 30 ®
3V e ek a & ™ apsps 5413 9/25/19 new  iopspe e son 500 s ™ 0 as0 -
T2 Mo s 2 e ™ 8p30119 53762 a/0n9 1253 0919 1293 00 500 7 ” 250 50 *
301 S Wd ] ™ 61919 s2298 5/19/13 1203 sl 2w sm 0 s Yy 20 3% "
3 I M et 15 @ ™ ap0/19 53168 a/a0/19 1298 o0s/uf1e 1200 sm san 7 5 250 30 »
3 L e Wod 6 & ™ P 47657 /118 1293 10/i6/18 1291 500 500 5 5 250 350 "
3 2596 Reunlon Blvd 16 8 ™ s 51002 42518 1w osIe 12538 00 s00 » ”* ase 0 "
¥ 1606 Reunion Bivd R ™ 4sps 51003 425119 1538 05219 1293 so0 o s 7 250 30 ®
3 2618 Reunion Bivd e ™ LA 12117118 12938 oSl 1203 s00 00 s ”* 250 130 “
# 2628 Reunion Bivd [ ™ 018 9960 0113 1293 oseng 1251 s00 sm s ” 10 0 w
B by Wl 159 W ™ e 45445 s 12318 oaj19na 1293 500 0 s s 250 350 »
7 M 150 @ ™ ano/s 53467 a/30/19 nae  opsna 1293 00 500 s ”* 250 50 "
P ] 157 & ™ apsps 51004 41519 1298 osife 129 s s ™ ” s 50 -
P 1% 8 ™ nasns 48572 1716118 2w 18N8 1753 s 500 ” s 20 350 "
3w ] 156 ® ™ 41519 51201 4/25/19 129% 11 1200 00 00 s i 50 150 w
3 ETW Mason v 1818 ™ 0 42856 210/19 e Qpens 17,90 s00 soa " % 50 50 3
3 TP Rewsion el 1538 ™ snana 47385 81318 05w s 1293 s00 500 ”® 7; 250 50 "

33 of 77



Reunten Ranch W.CLD,

Lot Schedule
W
—tien mpact Wik i WWTan Ve Tae W T WWHssl Dwielees Ginss wmees  Baies  lensts
e et $51m0/ Fee e . . s =y wsp  aperas  Depoul
Sec Addreis Lol _Blk Bt [T Y RIT) bitm n 3.3 e 1% 1Y i i (117 tunt
3 3776 Reunion Bivd LG [ T [ LN G 00 7 7 na - » ey
2. 2786 Reunlon Bivi T . ™ a4 s e orss 500 ” 1 250 30 0 147
] [ ™ ket s/23/19 AW orisns 500 n " 30 350 0 U7
1 1308 tasrn et 48 ™ wna 21520 usm a0 sa0 ™ ” 50 350 50 "
7 BT e Wt 18 ™ 1648 sj23/19 [LET T s00 » ™ 250 sp 50 U
7 B b Wl .8 ™ A8y s/23/13 1293 0771613 500 7 7 50 350 50 U
7 S b v ™ i 359 WA 04716719 500 i 7 50 0 0 14228
3T s Bl s ™ p 3/5/19 125 o¥isfi s i n e 150 0 R
B A S = ™ oy 107518 [T T 500 £ N 3 50 0 473
1 B Jomiem § i § WIS § e § wis § e OO N ) i Lmaiu
3 n o ™ 41710 ahm (660) L s A " e e " Bl 1150
a it e anino 421120 16,789) ©7%9)
3 us 4 i ampm 42320 16,209) 6799
a 0 F i ampo 4njm 16799 (6799
3 P ™ 121009 55965 nfs 6139 w0 FEE TRV s s * i 250 130 150 s 089
3 10 "~ 2570 S6931 225720 613 @ATD FEETRTY s 00 ™ ” 230 350 150 s 8089
3 23 8 [ ania o (56 e 500 s 1 5 20 30 150 50 1%
3 240 w nin i (660 3 %00 s " 3 0 30 30 P 1440
3 s i s 1ja19 619 R 288 e 500 s ” s s 3 sa s ngs
3 TR ™ 112y 4121120 16,109 79
3 w . 0 anf (660) e son 00 3 » 30 30 150 0 1,200
) 2 ™ npo 421720 16:799) 679
E] 12 i w 4hs 2ns 6139 I2fitrin 1258 e 500 sm 5 £ 250 E - 7939
3 130 4
3 oy
1 1w ™ 50 56926 2/25/0 6133 @i/ su9 I s 00 i = 1350 E ] 743
a o ™ aappa 1apfe 539 1A usm e 500 sm 7 ”» 210 s » 2939
3 B34 ™ w2 s4012 10724119 5135 1151919 usw oy 500 00 ”» s 250 350 = 7939
3 s 0 ™ 0 P 6119 w sm s ”» ” 50 30 » 7938
3 vt
H 157 1
a 18 € ™ s, 538 A vow e s00 s00 3 ™ 20 £ » 7939
3 e ™ e 6us N use 500 00 7 7 50 0 » 1939
3 o i ™ s 6139 e 500 o » ™ 350 350 » 9%
3 "ot
N o ™ un i 618 unze now 500 500 7 75 50 350 » 7839
3 i
3 U -
3 us 4 ™ nin anne 6139 n s sm ™ ™ ™ 350 " 7939
3 FUN
3 u
3 1 1
3 " §
3 10 ¥ ™ 410 a0 6138 ooy s00 s00 n n 50 50 » 7938
a sy ™ i 56920 2425120 619 Enim 6 500 sm " " 2 50 » 793
3 152 ¢ ™ 10724119 s493 wp4pa 619 1o/l 1291 500 00 n n 20 350 " 2839
1 0 A ™ 520 56924 225120 6139 ys 6139 500 sm n n 0 350 = 7989
3 M ™ L4119 12pf18 6133 12)17/19 12918 500 50 n n 0 350 ] 7939
a non ™ iy anpo 6139 s00 sm n n 0 30 » 791
3 2 ™ nsiz 6825 2415120 6133 ez 6,139 500 500 n n 0 50 = 753
1 u o ™ anspa 56927 2/25/20 6135 @wm 611 son 500 n n 0 I ' 7039
1 = n ™ nppns 1478 519 naTe 123 500 s n " 250 s - 792
1 % " ™ 0 i /25120 6135 AT 6139 s00 sm " n 20 30 » 793
1 2 n ™ 10724719 sdai0 10724019 6130 119018 new e 500 S0 n n %0 30 » 7939
i uH
1 2 W
1 1 M
' n o
1 2.
i nou
i uon
1 FON] " i Az 6139 e sm £ ” i 250 E) ] tam
1 6
1 7 W ™ 12rpa Lot 11730119 619 00 Wk 500 500 n n 0 350 un
' E
1 9 " " 1072419 sa911 0724119 6139 1A9fle e 500 s " n 50 30 " e
b v 1 [T 3_nwin 5 T % fiwe § Wwwes § gAn § R § Gne 3 dhwa i ijs § gue IS | BT
S 4243 Jacksdaw L) ™ ant B/23/17 WA 1293 e so0 500 k] a3 s 350 u U8
5 167 Adam Court oo ™ 6317 577 s P s s s " a0 E " 1738
5 194 Adam Court C N ™ tppz 2/ o1/16/18 naw 500 500 7 n 250 30 ] U7
5 213Adam Count oo ™ e 4j17/18 aspis/in oW so0 500 7 " 30 s0 » une
5 235 Adam Court “ot ™ Bf23/17 B/23/17 10/1217 nsm e 500 s00 7 " 2 a0 ] u7e
S 257 Adam Gourt “ ™ zne e s T s 500 ” " 250 350 ) 1738
S 275 Adam Coury - ™ spang s/z3f19 nsw sm 500 b " 250 350 W 1723
5 209 Adam Caury W ™ she s/2/18 0619118 T s 500 » " 0 150 W 1228
5 303 Adam Gourt o ™ w2 A7 @ Lo I sm sa 75 " 250 50 = 178
5 317Adam Count L ™ o718 ey 9p17/18 10016118 nas e st 500 7 " 30 0 "l 14,728
5 331 Adam Court m ™ 3she soter Isi19 MM 016119 use 0 00 s " %0 350 » 14738
e Mimetie ) Rt

34 0f 77



Reunlon Ranch W,C.1.D.

Lat Schedule
o
o fae mpact Wiker The WWTar Wl Tas W Tap W Imil Csieless Grede  Imgalon  addlow  Securty
$5.180/ ree Meter Fee Fee Insp Wmp. mp. Insp Trin fup.  Inspection  Degost
o s i ws s DepDale 31293 Pagmsos ba Ul Sue $500 500 3% 25 $%0_ w0 sis0 $50 575 $i50
0 i [ AT T 1293 oe/2)17 nas e = ] n n ) ™ =
1 180 ke Gt n m 5317 e sran? A s w0 " " ne ne »
b A e ot n ] wans Vo nzpe e e ol " " e s =
o e (et o " wam s - s " » "™ L =
b b G n o ™ nons Ik 2919 g o s n " n e »
# 360 Mam Cum % 0 ™ a8/a7 Wy T o w0 n " £ "~ »
TP g kNl " A [LET7 Iy e "o e " " " e »
5 240Adam o o m 513418 /i1 2o o w0 n n e " »
b AP A e "o " ynpm Y28 v s v . " ” s e »
% i Aden Coud w0 e anspe /2519 nsm [ bl " = L e »
B 4k fet oA fu nny [rer usw o o e n n il - »
b3 A Gt a i 2 12ia7 i 128 EN bed wo » n s - -
U b Gy R ™ muny N1 W e e 0 n n " ne »
b5 e “ i w unn7 127 FEL-CR VY e o n n e na - Uz
[T 4 ey § B LIME ) ARAML § ORNTL § RAN § WIS 5 AM § [T i1 2 s
174 Kale Dive - Imgabon Metar Phare 2-2 ™ nsne 40969 A 15m w 1550
Vsit sm » ssa
W Twpen Nake /75718 EREY] asita nen s 50 500 75 7 130 350 » 173
W Delpsy. G3B nhs 2155 nny LU e e s00 500 7 s 50 10 »w 47
Nabke hno (e e 500 so0 i = 70 10 » 14720
Naire 1unohs 18 S i Ay s sm x s 50 =0 = 14738
Nalle ahno A n sm sm ” x 150 50 » 73
Landan » s0
Landan » 0
Landare » =
Landan » 50
Landart - 50
i anps 2254 sans LI T T 00 %00 7 " e "~ ] 173
Landant mps 191 s Al anwm a4 00 so0 ™ " £ e w TE™
i) & etiaar T A [T W UBE5e0 § WIN B WAIT BN D UALAS 3 few § s @ 1w @ ]
[T p——
Wiler Impact fee & e
Impact Fee Payments AT
impaci feo Fiyable 5 (3029200)
2014 015 2016 1017 2018 2018 2019 o
TaulTon Feen B B S00m 5 4700 § 6600 S 60000 5 62500 § 85000 § 47000 5 454500
Totd st fren 2950 28 52450 w00 soue0 0m 39050 § 364650
Tatal Backfiow Inspections 5 5o

See Acsountants Aepart 350f77



